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Stephen Bennett 

Exelon Energy Company 
300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 19348 

Exelon 
Energy 

Telephone 610-765-6594 
Fax 610-765-6617 
www.exeloncorp.com 

September 28, 2010 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Docketing Division 
13''Floor 
180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43215 

CRS Case Number: 00-1784-EL-CRS 
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Pursuant to Rule 4901:1-24-09 of the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC), Exelon Energy 
Company submits its original, notarized Renewal Application for Retail Generation Providers 
and Power Marketers in Case No. 00-1784-EL-CRS. Additional copies, as stipulated by the 
OAC, will be submitted under a separate FedEx mailing. Exelon Energy Company is also 
requesting confidential treatment of Exhibits C-4 "Financial Arrangements" and C-5 
"Forecasted Financial Statements" pursuant to Rule 4901:1 -1 -24 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. Accordingly, a Motion for Protective Treatment and an original with three (3) copies of 
Exhibits C-4 and C-5 will be submitted under separate FedEx mailing to the PUCO. 

It you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Craig Williams, Assistant 
General Counsel, at 610-765-6802. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen Bennett 
Retail Policy Manager - East/Midwest 
Exelon Energy Company 
300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 19348 
Direct: (610)765-6594 
Email: stephen.bennett@exeloncorp.com 

http://www.exeloncorp.com
mailto:stephen.bennett@exeloncorp.com


The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR RETAIL GENERATION PROVIDERS 
AND POWER MARKETERS 

Please print or type all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and 
title (Example: Exhibit A-11 Corporate Structure). All attachments should bear the legal name 
of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence 
with the Pubhc Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division; 180 East Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may input information directly onto the form. 
You may also download the form, by saving it to your local disk, for later use. 

RENEWAL INFORMATION 

A-1 Applicant intends to be renewed as: (check all that apply) 

DRetail Generation Provider 
ElPower Marketer 

D Power Broker 
D Aggregator 

A-2 Applicant's legal name, address, telephone number, PUCO certificate number, and 
web site address 

Legal Name Eselon Energy Company 
Address 300 Exelon Way, Kennett Square, PA 19348 
PUCO Certificate # and Date Certified 00-006(5) October 30,2008 
Telephone #(800)261-4301 Web site address (if any) www.exelonenergy.com 

A-3 List name, address, telephone number and we b site address under which Applicant 
does business in Ohio 

Legal Name Exelon Energy Company 
Address 470 Olde Worthington Rd., Suite 375, WesterviUe, OH 43082 
Telephone #(614) 797-4370 Web site address (if anvl www.exelonenergy.com 

http://www.exelonenergy.com
http://www.exelonenergy.com


A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America 
Exelon Energy Company 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters 

Name_Stephen Bennett 
Title Retail Policy Manger - East/Midwest 
Business address 300 Exelon Way, Kennet Square, PA 19348 
Telephone #(610)765-6594 Fax # (610) 765-6617 
E-mail address (if any) stcphen.bennett@excIoncorp.com 

A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints 

Name_Stephen Bennett 
Tide Retail Policy Manager - East/Midwest 
Business address 300 Exelon Way. Kennet Square. PA 19348 
Telephone #(610)765-6594 Fax # (610) 765-6617 
E-mail address (if any) 5tephen.bennett@exeloncorp.cQm 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer Service address 470 Olde Worthington Rd., Suite 375, WesterviUe, OH 4: 
Toll-free Telephone # (800) 261-4301 Fax # (614) 797-4380 

E-mail address (if any) cxclonencrgycustomercare(S,exeloi 

A-8 Applicant's federal employer identification number # 36-4265042 

A-9 Applicant's form of ownership (check one) 
D Sole Proprietorship DPartnership 
D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) DLimited Liability Company (LLC) 
0 Corporation D Odier 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

A-10 Exhibit AlO "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners" provide the names, titles, 
addresses and telephone mimbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, 
or other similar officials. 

A-11 Exhibit A-11 "Corporate Structure," provide a descriptio n of the applicant's corporate 
structure, including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affihate and 
subsidiary companies that supply retail or wholesale electricity or natural gas to 
customers in North America. 

mailto:stcphen.bennett@excIoncorp.com
mailto:5tephen.bennett@exeloncorp.cQm


B. MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a ist of all jurisdictions in which 
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the 
application, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or 
wholesale electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a description of the applicant's experience 
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing 
statements, and responding to customer inquhies and complaints in accordance with 
Commission mles adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all 
existing, pending or past ruhngs, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of 
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the 
applicant's financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to 
be certified to provide. 

B-4 Disclose whether the applicant, a predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of 
the applicant have ever been convicted or held liable for fraud or for violation of any 
consumer protection or antitrust laws withm the past five years. 
El No DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B4 "Disclosure of Consumer 
Protection Violations" detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-5 Disclose whether the apphcant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, 
license, or application to provide retail or wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, 
suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the past two years. 
0 No DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of 
Certification DeniaL Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation" detailing such 
action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

C. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

C-1 Exhibit C^l "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. If applicant does not have aimual reports, the applicant should provide 
similar information in Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 



C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC FMings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filmgs with the SEC. If 
applicant does not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the 
applicant does not have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 that 
the applicant is not required to file with the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent 
years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow 
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified 
financial statements. If the applicant has not been in business long enough to satisfy this 
requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified financial statements covering the life 
of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicant's financial 
arrangements to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees, bank 
commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.,). 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted 
financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the 
applicant's CRES operation, along with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, e-
mail address, and telephone number of the preparer. 

C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's credit rating 
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet 
Information Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a 
similar organization. In instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, 
it may substitute the credit ratings of a parent or affiliate organization, provided the 
applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer of the applicant's parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's credit report from 
Experion, Dun and Bradstreet or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any 
reorganizations, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made 
by the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the 
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent 
years preceding the application. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or 
merger or acquisition of the applicant within the five most recent years preceding the 
apphcation. 



D. TECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations" provide a written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations include the 
generation of power for retail sales, the scheduling of retail power for transmission and 
delivery, the provision of retail ancillary services as well as other services used to arrange 
for the purchase and delivery of electricity to retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D>2 "Operations Expertise," given the operational nature of the applicant's 
business, provide evidence of the applicant's experience and technical expertise in 
performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit P-3 "Key Technical Personnel," provide the names, titles, e-mail addresses, 
telephone numbers, and the background of key personnel involved in the operational 
aspects of the applicant's business. 

D-4 Exhibit D ^ "FERC Power Marketer License Number," provide a statement 
disclosing the applicant's FERC Power Marketer License number. (Power Marketers 

Signature of Applicant and Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ^"^ day ofScf-fautteg^^ > 3 . o \ o .----̂  I'l"^"'"'• y. 
Month Year -̂'"̂  ^ ' 'Lj^- '^ ' 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLS 

My commission expi res on Notarial Seal 
Karen A. Williams, Notary PubKc 

Kennett Twp.. Chester County 
My Comtnissior> Expires May 6.3012 

M^nbPT Pannwttf*niaA««ciatenofNotofi« 



AFFIDAVIT 
State of Pennsylvania 

County of Chester 

Kennett Square ss. 
(Town) 

David Ellsworth , Affiant, being duly swom/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

He/she is the Vice President (Office of Affiant) of Exelon Energy Company _(Name of Applicant); 

That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant, 

1. The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statements made in the 
application for certification renewal are true and complete and that it will amend its application while 
the application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided in the 
application. 

2. The Applicant herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public Utilities Commission 
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity 
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of 
Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code, 

3. The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections 
4905.10, 4911.18, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

4. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or 
orders as adopted pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code. 

5. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
and its Staff on any utility matter including the investigation of any consumer complaint regarding any 
service offered or provided by the Applicant. 

6. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations 
conceming consumer protection, the environment, and advertising/promotions. 

7. The Applicant herein, attests that it will fully comply with Section 4928.09 of the Revised Code 
regarding consent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process. 

8. The Applicant herein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verity that any entity with whom it has a 
contractual relationship to purchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements 
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. 

9. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the 
event of an emergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and reliability of the electric service in 
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appr(^riate by the 
Commission. 

10. If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere 
to the reliability standards of (I) the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC), (2) the 
appropriate regional reliability council(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only 
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering) 



11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the 
information suppHed in the renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any 
change in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating 
customer complaints. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief and that 
he/shg^esftects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at any hearing hereof. 

Signature of Affiant & Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ^^V day of (y^fl-lcmbcr ^ 0 ^^ 
Month Year 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title ^y'"^'. -̂ . 

M y commission expires on COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA _̂  / ^ ^ -^/.-. 
Notarial Seal 

Karen A. waiiams, Notary Public 
Kennett Twp., Chester County 

My Commisston Expires May 8,2012 ^ ^ . ^ 
-•ber Pennsylvania Association of Notartes 'K-̂  J - . y , : : ^ ^ . - ' 
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Exhibit A-10 "Principal Officers^ Directors, & Partners" 
Exelon Energy Company 

Directors 
Kenneth W. Comew 

Office 
Director 

Address/Phone 
300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 19348 
(610) 765-6627 

Officers 
Kenneth W. Comew 

David Ellsworth 

Thomas D. Terry Jr. 

Chaka M. Patterson 

Bruce G. Wilson 

Office 
President 

Vice President 

Vice President, Taxes 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Address/Phone 
300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 19348 
(610)765-6627 

300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 19348 
(610) 765-6780 

10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-4459 

10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-7234 

10 S. Dearborn St 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-4065 

Ronald L. Cook Assistant Vice President, 
Taxes 

10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-3088 

Robert A. Kleczynski Assistant Vice President, 
Taxes 

10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-8368 

JaCee Marie Bumes Assistant Treasurer 10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-2948 

Rejji P. Hayes Assistant Treasurer 10 S. Dearborn St. 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-8044 
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Lawrence Bachman Assistant Secretary 10 S. Dearborn St 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-4485 

Todd D. Cutler Assistant Secretary 300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 
(610)765-5602 

Scott N. Peters 

Noel H. Trask 

Assistant Secretary 

Assistant Secretary 

10 S. Dearborn St 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(312)394-7252 

300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, PA 
(610) 765-6649 

Ronald L. Zack Assistant Secretary 2301 Market St 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
(215) 841-4419 
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Energy' 
Retail E l^c t f i i and 

K;*tur^l Ga', 
Supplii^r 

Exhibit A-11 "Corporate Structure' 
Exelon Energy Company 

ocel(!!>n. 

••PECO. 

mmf 

Exelon Generation - provides wholesale electric generation in various RTO/ISOs 
throughout North America 

ComEd - provides retail electricity as a regidated utility and electric distribution 
company in Illinois 

PECO - provides retail electricity and natural gas as a regulated utility, electric 
distribution company, and local distribution company (natiwal gas) in Pennsylvania 

Exelon Energy Company - licensed to provide retail electricity as an alternative supplier 
in Illinois, Ohio, and Pennsylvania, licensed to provide natural gas as an alternative 
supplier in Michigan, Ohio, and Pennsylvania, and provides retail natural gas to medium 
and large commercial and industrial customers in IL 



00-1784-EL-CRS 

Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdiction of Operation" 
Exelon Energy Company 

Exelon Energy Company currently has the following certifications and registrations to provide 
retail and wholesale electric supply and services: 

• Approved by the Public Utility Commission of Ohio as a certified Competitive Retail 
Electric Supplier (CRES) under Ohio law in Case Number 00-1784-EL-CRS under 
Certificate #00-006(1) on October 30, 2000 for service as a Power Marketer throughout 
the State of Ohio to all classes of customers. Exelon Energy Company filed a notice of 
name change from Unicom Energy Inc., d/b/a Exelon Energy with the PUCO on 
February 26, 2001. 

• Approved by the Illinois Commerce Commission as a certified Alternative Retail Electric 
Supplier (ARES) under Illinois law m Docket No. 99-0400 on September 17,1999 for 
service throughout the State of Illinois to all classes of non-residential customers. 

o Exelon Energy Company is registered to do business as an ARES with 
Commonwealth Edison Company and the Ameren Illinois Companies 

• Approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission as a Electric Generation 
Supplier (EGS) in Docket Number A-2008-2079002 on February 5, 2009 as a 
broker/marketer engaged in the business of supplying electricity to commercial, 
industrial, and govemmental customers in the service territories of all electric distribution 
companies within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and amended on January 14, 2010 
under the same Docket Number to also provide EGS services as an aggregator to the 
same customer classes throughout the Commonwealth. 

• A license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to operate as a power 
marketer and sell wholesale power at market-based rates at Docket No. EROl-1919-000 

Exelon Energy Company currently has the following certifications and registrations to provide 
retail natural gas supply services: 

• Approved by the Public Utility Commission of Ohio as a certified Competitive Retail 
Natural Gas Supplier (CRNGS) under Ohio law in Case Number 02-1912-GA-CRS 
under Certificate #02-031 granted on 09/03/2008. 

• Exelon Energy Company was approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
as a certified Natural Gas Supplier (NGS) under Pennsylvania law on October 15, 1999 
in Docket No. 125007 for services as a Broker/Marketer and Aggregator to all customer 
classes in the PECO Energy service territory 

o On November 17, 2006, the license was amended to add the service territories of 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc., The Peoples Natural Gas Company and the 
Equitable Gas Company within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 



00-1784-EL-CRS 

o On December 4, 2006, the license was further amended to authorize the addition 
of the National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation, PPL Gas Utilities Corporation, 
T.W. Phillips Gas & Oil Company, UGI Penn Natural Gas, Inc., UGI Utilities, 
Inc. and Valley Energy, Inc., service territories within the Conamonwealth of 
Pennsylvania 

• Exelon Energy Company was approved as an Alternative Gas Supplier (AGS) in the 
State of Michigan on August 4, 2005 pursuant to 2002 PA 634 (Act 634), MCL 460.9 

• Exelon Energy Company serves medium and large commercial and industrial gas 
customers in Illinois but is not required to obtain a license from the Illinois Commerce 
Commission lo do so. 

Exelon Energy Delivery Company, LLC subsidiaries have the necessary certifications and 
registrations to provide retail and wholesale electric services as a regulated public utility: 

• Commonwealth Edison Company operates as a public utility in northern Illinois 
providing electric delivery services 

• PECO Energy Company operates as a public utility in southeastern Pennsylvania 
providing electric and natural gas delivery services 

Exelon Generation Company, LLC and its subsidiaries have authorization from the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission to sell wholesale power at market-based rates. 
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Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans" 
Exelon Energy Company 

Exelon Energy Company has been providing power to retail customers since October 1999. 
Exelon Energy Company utilizes commercial and proprietary systems and extensive procedures 
for marketing, sales, customer enrollment. Electronic Data Interchange (EDI), contract 
administration, credit, customer service, customer inquiries, complaint processing, invoicing, 
receivables, supply and accounting. 

Exelon Energy Company has scalable competitive retail supply pricing, billing, and customer 
relationship management systems that can be modified as needed if Exelon Energy Company 
serves CRES customers in the future. 

Existing systems are in place for the following: 

• Supply tracking, portfolio and risk management, and settlement 

• Customer usage forecasting 

• Marketing 

• Customer relationship management 

• Customer enrollment and management 

• Invoicing 

• Accounts receivable 

• Accounts payable 

The business of providing retail energy can by broken down into the following major processes. 
Exelon Energy Company's plan for providing each of these services is included: 

• Product development: Exelon Energy Company follows and analyzes the development of 
Ohio law, utility implementation plans (including MRO, ESP, and RTO membership 
decisions), PUCO-approved tariffs, commodity markets, and utility operating rules. It 
employs rate and energy experts for this function. Product offers take into accoimt 
detailed knowledge of customer needs, tariffs, wholesale prices, and risk mitigation, 

• Contracting: Exelon Energy Company, through its parent, employs lawyers who are 
experts in regulatory, tax and contract law. In addition, outside counsel is employed 
where additional expertise is needed. Internal legal counsel reviews Exelon Energy's 
contracts and offers for legal compliance. Exelon Energy Company's marketing and 
product development management works with the lawyers in the development of the 
contracts. 
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Marketing: Exelon Energy Company develops sales collateral, direct mail, and 
advertising pieces for use in lead generation and sales. All printed materials are reviewed 
by company executives and the legal department prior to printing and distribution. 
Sales: Exelon Energy Company directly employs a staff of sales professionals located in 
the State of Ohio. These sales people have many years of experience selling power and 
other products. Sales management for Exelon Energy Company's Ohio sales team is 
located in its Kennett Square, Pennsylvania office. Electricity sales traming is done 
internally by Exelon Energy Company's sales and marketing staff. 
Customer enrollment: Executed customer agreements are checked and the data is logged 
into Exelon Energy Company's customer management databases. A copy of the 
customer's bill is filed with the contract to verify customer information. An EDI 814 file 
is generated for an executed proper contract and sent to the utility. A paper file is secured 
in the Kennett Square, PA office. Prior to issuing the first invoice, Exelon Energy 
Company sends a Welcome Packet to all customers that explains the tariff chosen by the 
customer and provides contact information for Exelon's customer care group. 
Supply and Load Scheduling: Upon enrollment, a new customer's energy usage profile is 
added to Exelon Energy Company's supply forecasting database. A forecasting system 
based on conmiercially available software is employed to generate hourly, daily and 
future load requirements. The forecast takes into account weather forecasts and customer 
usage history. Exelon Energy Company staff secures supplies for future load estimates. 
Invoicing: Exelon Energy Company's existing customer management and invoicing 
database can be modified for local Ohio UDC practices and tariffs. Customer usage data 
is accepted into the database through EDI transfer and invoices are generated by back-
office^ilIing systems. 

Customer Inquiries: Exelon Energy Company employs customer service analysts who 
handle customer inquiries and complaints. Exelon Energy provides a toll-free customer 
service number, (800) 261-4301, a website containing customer information 
(www.exelonenergy.com) and an e-mail address for customer service 
(exelonenergycustomercare@exeloncorp.cora). Records of all customer contacts, 
inquiries and complaints are maintained in our customer management database for at 
least two years. 

http://www.exelonenergy.com
mailto:exelonenergycustomercare@exeloncorp.cora
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Exhibit B-3 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations" 
Exelon Energy Company 

As a result of oiu: investigations and to the best of our knowledge, Exelon Energy Company has 
nothing to disclose in this Exhibit. 
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Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports" 
Exelon Energy Company 

Exelon Energy Company does not issue Annual Reports as a stand-alone company. Enclosed are 
the two most recent Aimual Reports issued by its ultimate parent company, Exelon Corporation. 
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1 2 l ^ £ re ^ S 

E ? 3 : £ - i = T - S ' ' ' £ s f I 
.c _ c -̂  

1^ j ; ,- c 

§ i ; ; H i il 

s fe 

S T - , =: S 

^ I i 

III 
-r s. ^ 

^ % ' 4 

s £ s * ;i -̂ r 

^1 
H I 

^ ^ ^ 

5 s -5 : 

111-
&I 

a ^ ^ i ! 

V jr- ^ ^ jz 

1 % E i 
£ --.̂  i t P 3 C 

2 ^ E 
§ 1 1 

l l l - l 
i ! ii I 

I f I i ^ J ̂  
5 - S « ŝ  £ E 
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£ § T. ..̂  .2, 

O i ^ c 

I 111 I I i 11S 

i e 5 « 

i= s S 

£\S 5 

?S £ ? 



a s = 9 ,j t a = 
•5-^2 S.^f'^iS 
•l|G .r? ! I 2 

? 11 i = 11 I 

iiiiitfi 

ttill 
i||t|lll 

If I 



c 2 IS S 5 £ s 3 g I = ^ £ ?. 

t̂  £ 

S- ^ 2 " I , a î " i ^ S £ 2 
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u î  S B' i4 ° n E - 5 5 5 Tl P 

I E g g . | | | 

£ < s ^ g " B 

fh."lfi 



p i 
§ 

a? s ^ 

l l l l ^ l t l ^ 

^ 1 ^ 

^ J £ '3 

^ £ 

g ^ c 

5 c 

i l 

E l l 
i l i l 

5 2 

i l 

g i 

I I I 

% 

& '̂ 

.III 
i l l 

If 

1 

lit 
111 
IC 5 ™ 

lis 
• i l l 

in 
% ^ -

f i l l 
? .1 I I 
s f l & 
° s s I 

§ c 0, O 

Illi 
•J -a c •£ 

E € 

11 
l l 



" i 

11 
11 
s 'a •£ 

111 

E I I E I I I 

5 3 ff = £ S 5 

S 5 

il 
1-5 

^ § S S £ S 

111 
I .£ c 

! § 'a E E E Illi 
€i E E £ 

i l i l 

1̂^ 
III 
2 1 1 
111 

III 

Ill-
I l l 
III 
if 
5 l l 

III 
111 
111 i l l 
I f f 
111 



-el 

I I 

£•1:1 ' •& £ a ' f t S s 

i 2 . s 5- .E 
g E £ I •« t -C 

£ £ £ * £ E o S ' ^ . ^ s 

g| |S i i l l l l l S 

liiiillllli 

&̂  u 

l l 

t l 
II 
si 
II 
11 
ll 
n 
il 
!! 
2 H S 
f i f 
f l l 
B ° S 

HI 
I s i 

III 
i l l !|l 
i I 
i l l 
S a 2 

Ifj 
I I I 

I i 

1|^ 
•5 -K 8 
a £ « 

I I 

^S 

1^ .9 a .-^ I 
•S £ « 

I? i i ^ g s I 

s E = :S J ^ s 0 g I 

iiiiflii 

9 ^ 

If 
!l 
ll 
i l 
; S K 

1^^ 
} i 3 

II 
l i s 

Ui 
111 
III 
III 
i l l 



*D fll IO £r ff^ 

r 
-_f5 - = 5 ? f ? « - ? 8 ^ : 3 I I 

1 1 1 • 
a E : 

if 

^:l 

z i 

I I I 
I I I 

S l l l l l 

f l 
I I 
I I 
s 

5 1 I I 

I I I 

^ ^ s 

i l l 
111 

I I I 
1. S £ 

! I 

III : aal 
I I I 
I I I 

i l l 
I i l 
Si I 

« o K 

11! 
I I I 
a l l 

l i ! 
i l l 
Iff 
I I I i h 
g | ^ til 
lU 

If 

E 5 a l l 

S E K S ^ 

I ^ ^ 5- E 

i -
1= ^ ,. e 
s j l I 
i l l l i 
2 ^ •s g a 

1 g 
a s B c £ I ^ 

g' S" p * ^ S - '̂  - -
£ s 2 a " •" 

E 

I 

p 
t S 

^1 
B S 

I I 

I I I S ^ : 

• ^ • 5 5 

?1( 

I I I 
g i r ^ 
£ 3 I 
E H S 

If 
i 

i f 
if 
I 

|1 l i 
II 
J: i 

II li 
* ? 

11 

ff. Ill 
I I I 
* 5 i 
111 
f l l 
111 
i l l 
I EC 
H I 
1̂  ° § 



13 
1 1 

it 

i f tl 
in 

111 
ii 
i i 

llf 
III 
If 
Si B •S 
g S 8 

il! 
Ill 

P 
1 

II 

I 

5 i ^ 

III 
III 

III 
Ijj 
I f ? 

il 
L l 
111 

!i( 
•I i ^s 

11 

11 

111 III I I 
Pi 
I t I f 

I f ^ 

111 

!pl 
I I 
lift 
itfi 

ill 
ill 
I If 
til 
Ilil 
l l l l 
l l l l 
l l l l 
l l f l ji!) 
Ill 

g a l l 

Illi 
l l l l l 

f l l f l l 

a = = -̂  

l l l l l l 
l i l i e s 

till!} 
| - i 2 £ 

11 

I £ 

SI 

|1 
£ S 

ii 

ll: 
il I I 

r 6 
•i i 

itiiif 
llliil 

I I I 
% 1 ^ 

IIIIUIII m 
E ? l 

£ I - £ f t 

i i t l lP 

iliiii 
t 1 l l 

ill 
llll I 

l i 
it 
ll 

i 
111 
111 

III 
I I I 

i'-i 
iii 

l l 

e l 

S 5 " | 

£ - : 

J! 
! ! ! 

HI 
! i i 
III 

ill 

i i U i 
Illli 
111! Ilpl 

I I s I ^ 

l l 

Iii 

11 
li 

I 



c 

2 

fill 

Ijll 

l i l i 

I I I ! 

i f K-gE. 

5£S 

J I 
eg:-111 

I I I 

Is 

Qll 

, ^ t 

I <• ̂ l l l 
'<^ ? ? ^ i 

( t i l 

P I 

li 
l l 
Is, 
* • £ 

| 5 

^lll 
"^1 
ill it 



00-1784-EL-CRS 

Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings" 
Exelon E n e i ^ Company 

Exelon Energy Company does not file 8-Ks or 10-Ks as a stand-alone company. Exelon Energy 
Company's ultimate parent, Exelon Corporation, files with the SEC. Enclosed are the most 
recent Exelon Corporation 10-K dated February 5, 2010 and the two most recent 8-Ks filed by 
Exelon Corporation. All SEC filings can be found at: www.exeloncorp.com under the "Investor 
Relations" section of the website. 

http://www.exeloncorp.com
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

m A N N U A L REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURPriES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31 ,2009 

OR 

D TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT T O SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

Commission File 
Number 

1-16169 

Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Cliarter; 
State of Incorporation; Address of Principal 
Executive Offices; and Telephone Number 

333-85496 

1-1839 

000-16844 

EXELON CORPORATION 
(a Pennsylvania corporation) 
10 South Dearborn Street 
P.O. Box 805379 
Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379 
(312)394-7398 

EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC 
(a Pennsylvania limited liability company) 
300 Exelon Way 
Kennett Square, Pennsylvania 19348-2473 
(610)765-5959 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 
(an Illinois corporation) 
440 South LaSalle Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60605-1028 
(312)394-4321 
PECO ENERGY COMPANY 
(a Pennsyivania corporation) 
P.O. Box 8699 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia. Pennsylvania 19101-8699 
(215)841-4000 

Secur i t ies reg is tered pursuant t o Sec t ion 12(b) o f the A c t : 

IRS Employer 
IdentificatiDn Number 
23-2990190 

23-3064219 

36-0938600 

23-0970240 

Title of Each Class 

EXELON CORPORATION: 
Common Stock, without par value 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY: 
Cumulative Preferred Stock, without par value: $4.68 Series, $4.40 Series, $4.30 Series and $3.80 

Series 
Trust Receipts of PECO Energy Capital Trust III, each representing a 7.38% Cumulative Preferred 

Security, Series D, $25 stated value, issued by PECO Energy Capital, L.P. and unconditionally 
guaranteed by PECO Energy Company 

Secur i t ies reg is tered pursuan t t o Sec t ion 12(g) o f the Ac t : 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY: 
Common Stock Purchase Warrants, 1971 Warrants and Series B Warrants 

Name of Each Exchange on 
Which Refltetered 

New York and 
Chicago 

New York 

New York 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'" Document Research^ 
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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Ad . 

Exelon Corporation 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
PECO Energy Company 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act 

Yes El 
Yes El 
Yes [S3 
Yes Ei 
Act. 

Yes D 
Yes n 
Yes D 
Yes D 

No D 
No D 
No P 
No D 

No El 
No m 
No m 
No m 

Exelon Corporation 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
PECO Energy Company 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and 
(2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes El No • 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, If any, every Interactive 
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months 
(or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes El No D 

indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be 
conlained, to the best of registrants' knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K 
or any amendment to this Form 10-K. El 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting 
company. See definition of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. 

Small Reporting 
Large Accelerated Accaierated Non-Accelerated Company 

Exelon Corporation v̂  
Exelon Generation Company, LLC ^ 
Commonwealth Edison Company ^ 
PECO Energy Company ^ 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant Is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). 

Exelon Corporation 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
PECO Energy Company 

The estimated aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by nonaffiliates of each registrant as of June 30, 
2009, was as follows: 

Exelon Corporation Common Stock, without par value $ 33,730,940,743 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC Not applicable 
Commonwealth Edison Company Common Stock, $12.50 par value No established market 
PECO Energy Company Common Stock, without par value None 

The number of shares outstanding of each registrant's common stock as of January 29, 2010 was as follows: 

Exelon Corporation Common Stock, without par value 659,896,066 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC not applicat^e 
Commonwealth Edison Company Common Stock, $12.50 par value 127,016,519 
PECO Energy Company Common Stock, without par value 170,478,507 

Documents Incorporated by Reference 
Portions of the Exelon Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of 

Shareholders are incorporated by reference in Part III. 

Yes D 
Yes D 
Yes D 
Yes D 

No El 
No m 
No El 
No m 
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Exelon Corporation and Related Entities 

Exelon 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 
BSC 
Exelon Corporate 
Exelon Transmission Company 
Enterprises 
Ventures 
AmerGen 
ComEd Funding 
CTFT 
PEC L P 
PECO Trust lit 
PECO Trust IV 
PETT 
Registrants 

Exelon Corporation 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
PECO Energy Company 
Exelon Business Services Company, LLC 
Exelon's holding company 
Exelon Transmission Company, LLC 
Exelon Enterprises Company, LLC 
Exelon Ventures Company, LLC 
AmerGen Energy Company, LLC 
ComEd Funding LLC 
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 
PECO Energy Capital, L.P 
PECO Capital Trust III 
PECO Energy Capital Trust IV 
PECO Energy Transition Trust 
Exeton, Generatton, ComEd, and PECO, collectively 

other Terms and Abbreviations 

1998 restructuring settlement 
Act 129 
AEC 
AEPSAct 
AFUDC 
A U 
AMI 
ARC 
ARO 
ARRAof2009 
ASLB 
Block Contracts 
CAIR 
CAMR 
CERCLA 
Competition Act 
CTC 
DOE 
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DSP Program 
EPA 
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ESPP 
FASB 
FERC 
FTC 
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Pennsylvania Act 129 of 2008 
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Asset Retirement Cost 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
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Fonward Purchase Energy Block Contracts 
Clear Air Interstate Rule 
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IFRS 
Illinois Act 
Illinois EPA 
IPA 
IRC 
IRS 
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MWh 
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NOT 
NEIL 
NERC 
NJDEP 
NOV 
NPDES 
NRC 
NWPA 
NYMEX 
OCI 
PADEP 
PAPUC 
PGC 
PJM 
POLR 
PPA 
PCCA 
PRP 
PSEG 
PUHCA 
PURTA 
RCRA 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States 
Greenhouse Gas 
Gigawatt Hour 
Pennsylvania House Bill No. 80 
Intemational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 
Illinois Commerce Commission 
Intemontinental Exchange 
Intemational Financial Reporting Standards 
Illinois Electric Service Customer Choice and Rate Relief Law of 1997 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Illinois Power Agency 
Internal Revenue Code 
Intemal Revenue Service 
Independent System Operator 
Kilovolt 
Kilowatt 
Kilowatt-hour 
London Interbank Offered Rate 
Lease-In, Lease-Out 
Low-Level Radioactive Waste 
Long-Term Incentive Plan 
Manufactured Gas Plant 
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. 
Moody's Investor Service 
Million Cubic Feet 
Market-Related Value 
Megawatt 
Megawatt hour 
Net Asset Value 
Nuclear Decommissbning Trust 
Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
New Jersey Departm^t of Environmental Protection 
Notice of Violation 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 
New Yoric Mercantile Exchange 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Purchased Gas Cost Clause 
PJM Interconnection, LLC 
Provider of Last Resort 
Power Purchase Agreement 
Pennsylvania Climate Change Act 
Potentially Responsible Parties 
Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 
Pennsylvania Public Realty Tax Act 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
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REC 
RFP 
RPM 
RPS 
RGGl 
RMC 
RTEP 
RTO 
S&P 
SEC 
SECA 
SERP 
SFC 
SILO 
SNF 
SSCM 
TEG 
TEP 
VIE 

Renewable Energy Credit 
Request for Proposal 
PJM Reliability Pricing Model 
Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards 
Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative 
Risk Management Committee 
Regional Transmission Expansion Plan 
Regional Transmission Organization 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
United States Securities and Exchange CommisKon 
Seams Elimination Charge/Cost Adjustments/Assignment 
Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan 
Supplier Forward Contract 
Sale-ln, Lease-Out 
Spent Nuclear Fuel 
Simplified Service Cost Method 
Termoelectrica del Golfo 
Termoelectrica Penoles 
Variable Interest Entity 
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FILING FORMAT 

This combined Form 10-K is being filed separately by Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO. Information contained herein relating to any 
individual Registrant is filed by such Registrant on its own behalf. No Registrant makes any representation as to information relating to any other 
Registrant. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Certain of the matters discussed in this Report are fonA/ard-tooking statements, within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform 
Act of 1995, that are subject to risks and uncertainties. The factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking 
statements made by a Registrant include those Actors discussed herein, induding those factors with respect to such Registrant discussed in 
(a) ITEM 1 A. Risk Factors, (b) ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation, (c) ITEM 8. 
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data: Note 18 and (d) other factors discussed in filings with the SEC by the Registrants. Readers are 
cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which apply only as of the date of this Report. None of the Registrants 
undertakes any obligation to publicly release any revision to its fonivard-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this 
Report. 

WHERE TO FIND MORE INFORMATION 

The public may read and copy any reports or other information that a Registrant files with the SEC at the SEC's public reference room at 100 
F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 
1-800-SEC-0330. These documents are also available to the public fn^m commercial document retrieval services, the web site maintained by the 
SEC at www.sec.gov and Exelon's website at www.exeloncorp.com. Information contained on Exelon's website shall not be deemed incorporated 
into, or to be a part of, this Report. 

The Exelon corporate governance guidelines and the charters of the standing committees of its Boanj of Directors, together with the Exelon 
Code of Business Conduct and additional information regarding Exelon's corporate governance, are available on Exelon's website at 
www.exeloncorp.com and will be made available, without charge, in print to any shareholder who requests such documents from Bruce G. Wilson, 
Senior Vice President, Deputy General Counsel, and Corporate Secretary, Exelon Corporation, P.O. Box 805398, Chicago, Illinois 60680-5398. 

vii 
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PARTI 

ITEM1. BUSINESS 

General 

Exelon, a utility services holding company, operates through its principal subsidiaries—Generation, ComEd and PECO—as described below, 
each of which is treated as an operating segment by Exelon. See Note 20 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
additional segment information. 

Exelon was incorporated in Pennsylvania in February 1999. Exelon's principal executive offices are located at 10 South Deariaorn Street, 
Chicago, Illinois 60603, and its telephone number Is 312-394-7398. 

Generation 

Generation's business consists of its owned and contracted electric generating facilities, its wholesale energy marketing operatk>ns and its 
competitive retail supply operations. 

Generation was formed in 2000 as a Pennsylvania limited liability company. Generation began operations as a result of a corporate 
restructuring, effective January 1, 2001, in which Exelon separated its generation and other competitive businesses ftom its regulated energy 
delivery businesses at ComEd and PECO. Generation's principal executive offices are located at 300 Exelon Way, Kennett Square, Pennsylvania 
19348, and its telephone number is 610-765-5959. 

ComEd 

ComEd's energy delivery business consists of the purchase and regulated retail sale of electricity and the provision of transmission and 
distribution services to retail customers in northern Illinois, including the City of Chicago. 

ComEd was organized in the State of Illinois in 1913 as a result of the merger of Cosmopolitan Electric Company into the original corporation 
named Commonwealth Edison Company, which was incoqaorated in 1907. ComEd's principal executive offices are located at 440 South LaSalle 
Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605, and its telephone number is 312-394-4321. 

PECO 

PECO's energy delivery business consists of the purchase and regulated retail sale of electricity and the provision of transmission and 
distribution services to retail customers in southeastern Pennsylvania, including the City of Philadelphia, as well as the purchase and regulated 
retail sale of natural gas and the provision of distribution services to retail customers in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of 
Philadelphia. 

PECO was incorporated in Pennsylvania in 1929. PECO's principal executive offices are located at 2301 Maritet Street, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania 19103, and its telephone number is 215-641-4000. 

Generation 

Generation is one of the largest competitive electric generation companies in the United States, as measured by owned and controlled MW. 
Generation combines its large generation fleet with an experienced wholesale energy marketing operation and a competitive retail supply 
operation, 

1 
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Generation's presence in well-developed wholesale energy maricets, integrated hedging strategy that mitigates the adverse impact of short-temi 
market volatility, and low-cost nuclear generating fleet that is operated consistently at high capacity factors position it well to succeed in 
competitive energy markets. 

At December 31, 2009, Generation owned generation assets with an aggregate net capacity of 24,850 MW, including 17,009 MW of nuclear 
capacity. Generation controlled another 6,153 MW of capacity through long-term contracts. 

Generation's wholesale marketing unit. Power Team, a major wholesale marketer of energy, draws upon Generation's energy generation 
portfolio and logistical expertise to ensure delivery of energy to Generation's wholesale customers under long-term and short-term contracts, 
including a full requirements PPA with PECO, which expires on December 31, 2010, and procurement contracts with ComEd and PECO covering 
a portion of their current and future electricity requirements. In addition. Power Team markets energy in the wholesale, bilateral and spot markets. 

Generation's retail business pnsvides retail electric and gas services as an unregulated retail energy supplier in Illinois, Pennsylvania, 
Michigan and Ohio. Generation's retail business is dependent upon continued deregulation of retail electric and gas markets and Generation's 
ability to obtain supplies of electricity and gas at competitive prices in the wholesale mari<et. 

Generation is a public utility under the Federal Power Act, which gives the FERC exclusive ratemaking jurisdiction over wholesale sales of 
electricity and the transmission of electricity in interstate commerce. Under the Federal Power Act, FERC has the authority to grant or deny 
market-based rates for sales of energy, capacity and ancillary services to ensure that such sales are just and reasonable. The FERC's jurisdiction 
over ratemaking also includes the authority to suspend the mari<et-ba&ed rates of the utilities and set cost-based rates should the FERC find the 
market-based rates are not just and reasonable. Pursuant to the Federal Power Act, all public utilities subject to FERC's jurisdiction are required to 
file rate schedules with FERC with respect to wholesale sales and transmission of electricity. Open-Access Transmission tariffs established under 
FERC regulation give Generation transmission access that enables Generation to f)articlpate in competitive wholesale markets. Matters subject to 
FERC jurisdiction include, but are not limited to, third-party financings, review of mergers, dispositions of jurisdictional facilities and acquisitions of 
securities of another public utility or an existing operational generating facility; affiliate transactions; intercompany financings and cash 
management arrangements; certain internal corporate reorganizations; and certain holding company acquisitions of public utility and holding 
company securities and matters. Specific operations of Generation are also subject to the jurisdiction of various other Federal, state, regional and 
local agencies, including the NRC. Additionally, Generation is subject to mandatory reliability standards prc)mulgated by the NERC, with the 
approval of the FERC. The promulgation of these standards has created the risk of fines and penalties being imposed by NERC and/or FERC for 
noncompliance. Exelon has a company-wide NERC Reliability Standards Compliance Pnagram, which includes an employee training program, 
independent audits, and self assessments. 

For a number of years, RTOs, such as PJM, have been formed in a number of regions to provide transmission service across multiple 
transmission systems. To date, PJM, the MISO, ISO-NE and Southwest Power Pool, have been approved as RTOs. The intended benefits of 
establishing these entitles Include regional planning, managing transmission congestion, developing larger wholesale markets for energy and 
capacity, maintaining reliability, market monitoring and the elimination or reduction of redundant transmission charges imposed by multiple 
transmission providers when wholesale customers take transmission sen/ice across several transmission systems. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 
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Generating Resources 

At December 31, 2009, the generating resources of Generation consisted of the following: 

Type of Capacity ^ Ownedgeneratron asse ts " : • " . T / ^ v -̂  - j • ;. - / T -
Nuclear 17.009 
Fossil , ••••- ^ / ^ . i ^ 6,159 
Hydroelectric/Renewable 1.552 

Ovkfned ger^gption assets ! ' ^ . I ^ Q 
Long-term contracts 6.153 

Total generating resources: ' ' 31>Q03 

(a) See "Fuel" for sources of fuels used in electric generation. 

(b) Includes 933 MW of capacity related to Units 1 and 2 at Cromby Generating Station and Units 1 and 2 Eddystone Generating station which were approved for retirement 
by the Exelon Board of Directors on December 1, 2009. See Plant Retirements section for further details. 

(c) Long-term contracts range in duration up to 21 years. 

The owned and contracted generating resources of Generation are located in the United States in the Midwest region, which is comprised of 
Illinois (approximately 46% of capacity), the Mid-Atlantic region, which Is comprised of Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Maryland and West Virginia 
(approximately 37% of capacity), the Southern region, which is comprised of Texas, Georgia and Oklahoma (approximately 16% of capacity), and 
the New England region, which is comprised of Massachusetts and Maine (approximately 1% of capacity). 

Nuclear Facilities 

Generation has ownership interests in eleven nuclear generating stations currently in service, consisting of 19 units and 17,009 MW of 
capacity. Generation's nuclear generating stations are operated by Generation, v^th the exception of the two units at Salem Generating Station 
(Salem), which are operated by PSEG Nuclear, LLC (PSEG Nuclear), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PSEG. In 2009 and 2008, electric 
supply (in GWh) generated from the nuclear generating facilities was 81% and 79%, respectively, of Generation's total electric supply, which also 
includes fossil and hydroelectric generation and electric supply purchased for resale. See Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations for further discussion of Generation's electric supply sources. 

AmerGen Reorganization. AmerGen, a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation through January 8, 2009, owned and operated the Clinton 
Nuclear Power Station (Clinton), the Three Mile Island (TMI) Unit No. 1 and the Oyster Creek Generating Station (Oyster Creek) through that time. 
Effective January 8, 2009, AmerGen was merged into Generation, which now holds the operating licenses for Clinton, TMI and Oyster Creek. 

Nuclear Operations. Capacity factors, which are significantly affected by the number and duration of refueling and non-refueling outages, 
can have a significant impact on Generation's results of operations. As the largest generator of nuclear power in the United States, Generation can 
negotiate favorable terms for the materials and sen/ices that its business requires. Generation's nuclear plants have historically benefited from 
minimal environmental impact from operations and a safe operating history. 

During 2009 and 2008. the nuclear generating facilities operated by Generation achieved a 93.6% and 93.9% capacity factor, respectively. 
Generation aggressively manages its scheduled reftjeiing 
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outages to minimize their duration and to maintain high nuclear generating capacity factors, resulting in a stable generation base for Generation's 
short and long-term supply commitments and Power Team trading activifies. During scheduled refueling outages. Generation perfonns 
maintenance and equipment upgrades In order to minimize the occurrence of unplanned outages and to maintain safe reliable operations. 

In addition to the rigorous maintenance and equipment upgrades performed by Generation during scheduled refijeting outages, Generation 
has extensive operating and security procedures in place to ensure the safe operation of the nuclear units. In addition, Generation has extensive 
safety systems in place to protect the plant, personnel and surrounding area in the unlikely event of an accident. 

Regulation of Nuclear Power Generation. Generation is subject to the jurisdiction of the NRC with respect to the operation of Its nuclear 
generating stations, including the licensing for operation of each unit. The NRC subjects nudear generating stations to continuing review and 
regulation covering, among other things, operations, maintenance, emergency planning, security and environmental and radiological aspects of 
those stations. The NRC may modify, suspend or revoke operating licenses and impose civil penalties for failure to comply with the Atomic Energy 
Act, the regulations under such Act or the terms of the licenses. Changes in regulations by the NRC may require a substantial increase in capital 
expenditures for nuclear generating facilities and/or increased operating costs of nuclear generating units. 

NRC reactor oversight results, as of December 31, 2009, show that the performance indicators for the nuclear plants operated by 
Generation are all in the highest performance b»and, with the exception of one indicator for Oyster Creek, which the NRC considers to be in an 
acceptable performance band. 

Licenses. Generation has 40-year operating licenses fi-om the NRC for each of its nuclear units and has received 20-year operating license 
renewals for Peach Bottom Units 2 and 3, Dresden Units 2 and 3, Quad Cities Units 1 and 2, Oyster Creek and TMI Unit 1. The following table 
summarizes the current operating license expiration dates for Generation's nuclear facilities in service: 

Brakltyood 

(b) 

W-
Station 

Byron 

Cliliton 
Dresden 

(cl 
(b ri) 

LaSalle 
(bi 

(a) 
Limerick 

Oyster Creek 
(c.f) 

Peach Bottom 

Quad Cities 

Satem 

Three Mile Island 
(c.i> 

Unit 

• 1 : 

2 
1 
2 
1 
2 
3 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 
2 
3 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 

In-Service 
Date (a) 

" ; ^ - ' / 1 9 S S , , : 
1988 
1985 
1987 
1987 
1970 
1971 
1984 
1984 
1986 
1990 
1969 
1374 
1974 
1973 
1973 
1977 
1981 
1974 

Current License 
Expiration 

2027 
2024 
2026 
2026 
2029 
2D3t 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2 0 ^ 
2029 
2 0 ^ 
2034 
2032 
2032 
2016 
2020 
2034 

(a) Denotes year in which nuclear unit began commercial operations. 

(b) Stations previously owned by ComEd. 
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(c) Stations previously owned by AmerGen. 
(d) On October 28, 2004, the NRC issued the renewed operating licenses for Dresden Unit 2 and Unit 3. 
(e) Stations previously owned by PECO. 
(f) On Apri( 8,2009, the NRC issued ttie renewed opwating license for Oyster Creek Unit 1. 
(g) On May 7, 2003, the NRC issued the renewed operating licenses for Peach Botlom Unit 2 and Unit 3. 
(h) On October 28, 2004, the NRC issued the renewed operating licenses for Quad Cities Unit 1 and Unit 2. 
(i) On October 22, 2009, the NRC issued the renewed operating license for Three Mile Island Unit 1. 

On May 29,2009, a coalition of citizen groups filed a Petition for Review of the NRC's renewal of Oyster Creek's operating license In the 
United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. If the appeal is successful, it is unlikely that it would result in a revocation of the renewed 
license; however, It could cause the NRC to impose additional conditions over the course of the period of extended operation. 

On August 18, 2009, PSEG submitted an application to the NRC to extend the operating licenses of Salem Units 1 and 2 by 20 years. The 
NRC is expected to spend a total of 22 to 30 months to review the application before making a decision. 

Generation expects to apply for and obtain approval of license renewals for the remaining nuclear units. The operating license renewal 
process takes approximately four to five years from the commencement of the renewal process until completion of the NRC's review. The NRC 
review process takes approximately two years from the docketing of an application. Each requested license renewal is expected to be for 20 years 
beyond the original license expiration. Depreciation provisions are based on the estimated useful lives of the stations, which reflect the actual and 
assumed renewal of operating licenses for all of Generation's operating nuclear generating stations. 

Nuclear Uprates. On June 12,2009, in connection with the 38-MW increase in capacity at Generation's Quad Cities nuclear plant in Illinois, 
Generation announced a series of planned power uprates across its nuclear fieet that will result in between 1,300 and 1,500 MW of additional 
generation capacity within eight years. The uprate projects represent a total expected investment of approximately $3.5 billion, as measured in 
cun-ent costs. Using proven technologies, the projects take advantage of new production and measurement technologies, new materials and 
learning from a half-century of nuclear power operations. Uprate projects, representing approxinrtately one quarter of the f^anned uprates, are 
undenA/ay at the Limerick and Peach Bottom nuclear stations in Pennsylvania and the Dresden, LaSalle and Quad Cities plants In Illinois. The 
remainder of uprate MW wil! come from additional projects across Generation's nuclear fleet beginning in 2010 and ending in 2017. At 1,500 
nuclear-generated MW, the uprates would displace 8 million metric tons of carbon emissions annually that would othenvise come fi'om burning 
fossil fuels. The uprates are to be accomplished through an organized, strategically sequenced implementation plan. The implementation effort 
includes a periodic review and refinement of the project in light of changing market conditions. The amount of expenditures to implement the plan 
ultimately will depend on economic and policy developments, and will be made on a project-by-project basis in accordance with Exelon's normal 
project evaluation standards. 

New Site Development. Generation pursues growth opportunities that are consistent witii its disciplined approach to investing to maximize 
shareholder value, taking earnings, cash flow and financial risk into account. Generation has been exploring the development of a new nuclear 
plant located in Victoria County in southeast Texas; however. Generation has not made a decision to build a nuclear plant at this time. As a result 
of uncertainties in the domestic economy, the limited availability of Federal loan guarantees and related economic considerations, Generation 
announced on June 30, 2009, that it will seek an Eariy Site Permit (ESP) for its proposed new nuclear plant site rather than a construction and 
operating license as originally planned and filed with the NRC during 2008. The change in licensing strategy allows Generation to continue with 
some aspects of site evaluation and 
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approvals while defemng a decision on constmction and technology choices for up to 20 years. The ESP application is on schedule to be 
submitted to the NRC by March 31,2010. Additionally, Generation continues to hold options for acquiring the land. Among the various conditions 
that must be resolved before any formal decision is made to build a new nuclear plant by Generation are the granting of an ESP; significant 
progress to resolve questions around the short-term interim and long-term permanent storage, as well as potential future recycling, of SNF; broad 
public acceptance of a new nuclear plant; and assurances that a new plant can be financially successful, which would entail economic analysis 
that would Incorporate assessing construction and financing costs, including the availability of sufficient financing, production and other potential 
tax credits, and other key economic factors. In June 2009, Exelon and Generation approved an additional $30 million of expenditures on the 
project, bringing total authorized spending on the project to $130 million. Amounts spent on the project through December 31, 2009 have l>een 
expensed and total approximately $97 million. The development phase of the project is expected to extend into 2010, with approval of funding 
beyond the $130 million commitment subject to management review and Exelon boanJ approval. 

Nuclear iftfaste Disposal There are no facilities for the roprocessing or permanent disposal of SNF currentiy in operation in the United 
States, nor has the NRC licensed any such facilities. Generation currentiy stores all SNF generated by its nuclear generating facilities in on-site 
storage pools or in dry cask storage facilities. Since Generation's SNF storage pools generally do not have sufficient storage capacity fisr the life of 
the respective plant, Generation is developing dry cask storage faculties, as necessary, to support operations. 

As of December 31,2009, Generation had approximately 52,300 SNF assemblies (12,600 tons) stored on site in SNF pools or dry cask 
storage. On-site dry cask storage in concert with on-site storage pools will be capable of meeting all current and future SNF storage requirements 
at Generation's sites through the end of the license renewal period, and through decommissioning, until the DOE completes removing SNF from 
the sites. The following table describes the current status of Generation's SNF storage facilities. 

Site 
BraidwocKl 
Byron 

Dresden 
l^aSalte•^•o^'':^ 

Limerick 

Peach Bottom 

Salem rĵ . 

Date for loss of full core reserve (a) 
V ' 2013 

2011 
- > ; • , / : ; ; : - ^ ^ / S O I S 

Dry cask storage in operation 

Dry cask storage in operation 

Piy c^k ^ m ^ ^ o M M 
Dry cask storage in operation 

^ ':\ -\D;i^.:«^BSk''ibrsi^'fti''4^Mh 
2011 

(a) The date for loss of full core reserve identifies when the on-site storage pool will no longer have sufficient space to receive a full complement of fuel from the reactor core. 
Dry cask storage m\\ be in operation at those sites prior to the closing of their on-site storage pools. 

(b) The DOE previously has indicated it will begin accepting spent fuelin 2020. Ifthis does not occur. Three Mile Island will need an onsite dry cask storage facility. 

For a discussion of matters associated with Generation's contracts with the DOE for the disposal of SNF, see Note 12 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As a by-product of Uieir operations, nuclear generating units produce LLRW. LLRW is accumulated at each generating station and 
permanentiy disposed of at Federally licensed disposal 
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facilities. The Federal Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Act of 1980 provides that states may enter into agreements to provide regional 
disposal facilities for LLRW and restrict use of those facilities to waste generated within the region. Illinois and Kentucky have entered into an 
agreement, although neither state currently has an operational site and none is anticipated to be operational until after 2020. Pennsylvania, which 
had agreed to be the host site for LLRW disposal facilities for generators located in Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland and West Virginia, has 
suspended the search for a permanent disposal site. 

Generation is currently utilizing on-site storage capacity at Its nuclear generation stations for limited amounts of LLRW and has been 
shipping its LLRW to disposal facilities in Utah and Soutii Carolina. The disposal facility in South Carolina at presertt is only receiving LLRW from 
LLRW generators in South Carolina, New Jersey (which includes Oyster Creek and Salem), and Connecticut. Due to the limited availability of 
LLRW disposal facilities, Generation continues to anticipate difficulties in shipping LLRW off of its sites and continues to pursue altemative 
disposal strategies for LLRW, including an LLRW reduction program to minimize cost impacts and on-site storage. 

Nuclear Insurance. Generation is subject to liability, property damage and otiier risks associated with a major accidental outage at any of its 
nuclear stations. Generation has reduced ils financial exposure to these risks through insurance and other protection provisions. See "Nuclear 
Insurance" within Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for details. 

For information regarding property insurance, see ITEM 2. Properties—Generation. Generation is self-Insured to the extent that any losses 
may exceed the amount of insurance maintained or are within the policy deductible for its insured losses. Such tosses could have a material 
adverse effect on Exelon's and Generation's financial condition and results of operations. 

Decommissioning. NRC regulations require that licensees of nuclear generating facilities demonstrate reasonable assurance that funds will 
be available in specified minimum amounts at the end of the life of the facility to decommission the facility. See ITEM 7. Management's Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Exelon Corporation, Executive Overview; ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates, Nuclear Decommissioning Asset Retirement 
Obligations and Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments; and Notes 2. 7 and 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information regarding Generation's NDT funds and its decommissioning obligations. 

Dresden Unit 1, Peach Bottom Unit 1 and Zion (Zion Station), a two-unit nuclear generation station, have ceased power generation. SNF at 
Dresden Unit 1 is currently being stored in dry cask storage until a permanent repository under the NWPA is conr>pleted. All SNF for Peach Bottom 
Unit 1, which ceased operation in 1974, has been removed from tiie site and the SNF pool is drained and decontaminated. SNF at Zion Station is 
currentiy stored in on-site storage pools. Generation's estimated liability to decommission Dresden Unit 1, Peach Bottom Unit 1 and Zion Station 
was $780 million at December 31,2009. As of December 31, 2009, NDT funds set aside to pay for these obligations were $1.188 million. 

Zion Station Decommissioning. On December 11, 2007, Generation entered into an Asset Sale Agreement with EnergySolutions Inc. and its 
wholly owned subsidiaries, EnergySolutions, LLC (EnergySolutions) and Zion Solutions, LLC (ZionSolutions) for decommissioning of Zion Station, 
which is located in Zion, Illinois and which ceased operation in 1998. 

If the various closing conditions under the Asset Sale Agreement are satisfied and the transaction is completed, Generation will transfer to 
ZionSolutions substantially all of the assets (other than land) 
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associated with Zion Station, including assets held in NDTs (approximately $888 million as of December 31,2009). In consideration for 
Generation's ti'ansfer of those assets, ZionSolutions will assume decommissioning and other liabilities associated with Zion Station. For 
accounting purposes, based on agreements signed to date, the decommissioning funds are expected to conlinue to be recorded on Generation's 
balance sheet and the transferred decommissioning obligation is expected to be replaced with a payable to ZionSolutions on Generation's balance 
sheet. ZionSolutions will take possession and control of the land associated with Zion Station pursuant to a Lease Agreement with Generation, to 
be executed at the closing. Under the Lease Agreement, ZionSolutions will commit to complete tiie required decommissioning wori< acconding to 
an established schedule and will construct a dry cask storage facility on the land for the SNF currently held in SNF pools at Zion Station. Rent 
payable under the Lease Agreement will be $1.00 per year, although the Lease Agreement requires ZionSolutions to pay property taxes 
associated with Zion Station and penalty rents may accrue if thero are unexcused delays in the progress of decommissioning work at Zion Station 
or the construction of the dry casl< SNF storage fadlity. To reduce any potential risk of default by EnergySolutions or ZionSolutions, 
EnergySolutions is required to provide a $200 million letter of credit to be used fo fund decommissk^ning costs in case of a shortfall of 
decommissioning fijnds following specified Allures of performance. EnergySolutions has also provided a perfc^mance guarantee and will enter 
into other agreements that will provide rights and remedies for Generation in the case of other specified events of default, Including a special 
purpose easement for disposal capacity at the EnergySolutions site in Clive, Utah, for all LLRW volume of Zion Station. However, if the resources 
of EnergySolutions Inc. and its sul^sidiaries are inadequate to complete required decommissioning work, Generation may be required to complete 
the work at its own expense. 

ZionSolutions and Generation will also enter into a Put Option Agreement pursuant to which ZionSolutions will have the option to transfer tiie 
remaining Zion Station assets and any associated liabilities back to Generation upon completion of all required decommissioning and other wori< 
at Zion Station. The purchase price payable under the Put Option Agreement is $1.00 plus the assumption of associated liabilities. 

Completion of the transactions contemplated by the Asset Sale Agreement is subject to the satisfaction of a number of closing conditions, 
including the receipt of a private letter ruling from the IRS, and tiie approval of the license transfer from the NRC. On July 14,2008, the IRS issued 
a private letter ruling indicating that the proposed transfer of the decommissioning fijnds would be treated as non-taxable to both Generation and 
EnergySolutions, and the NRC approved the license transfer request on May 4, 2009. Prior to completion of the transaction, EnergySolutions must 
submit a budget that demonstrates that the required work can be completed on schedule for the amount of funds held in decommissioning trusts. 
On October 14,2008, EnergySolutions announced that it Intended to defer the transfer of the Zion Station assets until after Uie financial markets 
stabilize and EnergySolutions reaffirms that there is sufficient value in the Zion decommissioning trust funds to ensure tiie success of the Zion 
eariy decommissioning project. During 2009, NDT fund balances associated with Zion Station improved to $888 million as of December 31, 2009 
compared to $749 million as of December 31,2008. Pursuant to tiieir agreement, EnergySolutions and Generation have until December 31,2011, 
to close the transactbn, although the parties have rights to withdraw from the transaction before that date. Generation believes that accelerated 
decommissioning will nrmke the land available for other uses eariier than originally tiiought possible, and can be completed cost effectively for the 
amounts that were collected from ratepayers and deposited into Uie NDT funds for Zion Station. 

Fossil, Hydroelectric and Renewable Facilities 

Generation operates various fossil and hydroelectric facilities and maintains ownership interests in several other facilities including LaPorte, 
Keystone, Conemaugh and Wyman, which are operated by thircl parties. In 2009 and 2008, electric supply (In GWh) generated trom owned fossil 
and hydroelectric 
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generating facilities was 6% and B7o, respectively, of Generation's lolal eleclric supply. The majority of this output was dispaldied lo support 
Generation's power marketing activities. For additional information regarding Generation's electric generating facilities, see ITEM 2. 
Properties—Generation. 

Licenses. Fossil generation plants are generally not licensed and, therefore, the decision on when to retire plants is. fundamentally, a 
commercial one. Hydroelectric plants are licensed by FERC. The license for the Conowingo Hydroelectric Project expires on August 31, 2014 and 
for the Muddy Run Pumped Storage Facility Project expires on September 1, 2014. In March 2009, Generation filed a Pre-Application Document 
and Notice of Intent to renew the licenses, pursuani to FERC rellcensing requirements. For those plants located within the control areas 
administered by PJM or the New England control area administered by ISO New England Inc. (ISO-NE), notice is required to be provided to PJM 
or ISO-NE, as applicable, before a plant can be retired. 

Plant Retirements. On December 2, 2009, Exelon announced its intention to permanently retire three coal-fired generating units and one 
oil/gas'fired generating unit, effective May 31, 2011. The units to be retired are Cromby Generating Station Unit 1 and Unit 2 and Eddystone 
Generating Station Unit 1 and Unit 2. On January 5,2010, PJM notified Exelon that based upon Its preliminary analysis, the retirement of one or 
more of the Cromby and Eddystone units may result in reliability impacts to the transmission system. On February 1,2010, Generation notified 
PJM that to the extent the retirement of these units results in reliability impacts. Generation would continue operations beyond its desired 
deactivation date during the period of construction of the necessary transmission upgrades, provided that Exelon receives the required 
environmental permits and adequate cost-based compensation. For more information regarding the proposed plant retirements, see Note 14 of 
the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

City Solar. On April 22,2009, Exelon announced that It is developing a 10-MW solar power plant in Chicago, Illinois. The new plant supports 
Exelon's strategy to reduce carbon emissions associated with fossil-fueled electricity generation. As of December 31,2009, the project is 
approximately 82% complete and has commenced commercial operations. The project is expected to be completed by February 28, 2010. The 
estimated project cost is $64 million. As of December 31, 2009, total costs incurred were approximately $51 million. 

Insurance. Generation does not purchase business interruption insurance for its wholly owned fossil and hydroelectric operations. 
Generation maintains both property damage and liability insurance. For property damage and liability claims, Generation is self-Insured to the 
extent that losses are within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse 
effect on Exelon and Generation's financial condition and tiieir results of operations and cash flows. For informatiwt regarding property insurance, 
see ITEM 2. Properties—Generation. 
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Long-Term Contracts 

In addition lo energy produced by owned generation assets, Generalion sells electricity purchased under the following long-temn contracts in 
effect as of December 31,2009: 

Seller 
Kincald Genii^tfe«i, LLC ^ 
Tenaska Georgia Partners, LP 
Tehaska Frphtier, Ltd (t,) 
Green County Energy, LLC 
ElwoodEnei^.LLC ; 
Lincoln Generating Facility, LLC 
Wolf Hollow 
Old TraiLWindfarm, LLC 

Total 

Location 

--'m^m^9m:"m 
Franklin, Georgia 
; Shirclfexas ; 6 
Jenks, Oklahoma 
Bwood, BRhois 

Manhattan, Illinois 
Gr^iburyrt^as 
McLean, Illinois 

Various 

Expiration 
: - . : V ' , ' ' ' « ^ : ' ^ : - : 

2030 

2022 

2011 

2026 
^^,:Mt*#C^-^^-

Capacity (MW) 

i ,m 
942 
830 
795 
775 
664 

[^/..-:^^l::\ .350 
198 

<:;-:;f:.xv>,491 
6,153 

(a) Commencing June 1,2010 and tasting for 20 years, Generation has agreed to sell its rights to 942 MW of capacity, energy, and ancillary services supplied from its existing 
long-term contract with Tenaska Georgia Partners, LP through a PPA with Georgia Power, a subsidiary of Southem Company. 

(b) Commencing June 1, 2012 and lasting for 10 years, Generatkin has agreed to sell its rights to 520 MW, or approximately two-thirds, of capacity, energy, and ancillary 
services supplied from its existing long-term contract with Green Country Energy, LLC through a PPA with Public Service Company of Oklahoma, a subsidiary of American 
Electric Power Company, Inc. 

(c) Includes long-term capacity contracts wnth seven counterparties. 

Illinois Settlement Agreement 

In July 2007, following extensive discussions with legislative leaders in Illinois, Generation, ComEd and other utilities and generators in 
Illinois reached an agreement (Illinois Settlement) with various parties concluding discussions of measures to address concerns about higher 
electi-ic bills in Illinois without rate freeze, generation tax or otiier legislation that Exelon believes would be harmful to consumers of electricity, 
electric utilities, generators of electricity and the State of Illinois. Legislation reflecting the Illinois Settlement (Illinois Settlement Legislation) was 
signed into law in August 2007. Generation and C^mEd committed lo contributing $811 million to rale relief programs over the four-year period 
and partial funding for the IPA. Generation committed to contribute an aggregate of $747 million, consisting of $435 million to pay ComEd for rate 
relief programs for ComEd customers, $307.5 million for rate relief programs for customers of other Illinois utilities and $4.5 million for partially 
funding operations of the IPA. Through December 31, 2009, Generation has recognized net costs from Its contributions of $727 million In the 
Statement of Operations of its total commitinent of $747 million. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for 
additional information regarding the Illinois Settlement Legislation. 

Fuel 

The following table shows sources of electric supply in GWh for 2009 and estimated for 2010: 

Ny^ f f i " units : : 
Purchases—non-trading portfolio 
Fossil aiklhydpbeledtricunit^ 
Total supply 

Source of Electric Supply (a) 
2009 

23,206 
10,189-

173,065 

2010 (Est.) 

21,025 
11.i74 

172,424 

(a) Represents Generation's proportionate share of the output of its generating plants. 
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The fuel costs for nuclear generation are substantially less than for fossil-fuel generation. Consequently, nuclear generalion is generally the 

most cost-effective way for Generation to meet its wholesale obligations, including lo ComEd and PECO, and some of Generation's retail business 
requirements. 

The cycle of production and utilization of nuclear fuel includes the mining and milling of uranium ore into uranium concentrates, the 
conversion of uranium concentrates to uranium hexafluoride, the enrichment of the uranium hexafluoride and the fabrication of fliel assemblies. 
Generation has uranium concentrate inventory and supply contracts sufficient to meet all of its uranium concentrate requirements through 2013. 
Generation's contracted conversion services are sufficient to meet all of its uranium conversion requirements through 2015. All of Generation's 
enrichment requirements have been contracted Ihrough 2012. Contracts for fuel fabrication have been obtained thrpugh 2013. Generation does 
not anticipate difliculty in obtaining the necessary uranium concentrates or conversion, enrichment or fabrication s^vices lo meet Uie nuclear fuel 
requirements of its nuclear units. 

Coal is procured primarily through annual supply contracts, with the remainder supplied through either short-term contracts or spot-market 
purchases. 

Natural gas is procured Ihrough annual, monthly and spot-market purchases. Some fossil generation stations can use either oil or natural 
gas as fuel. Fuel oil inventories are managedsothalin the winter months sufficient volumes of fuel are available in the event of extreme weather 
conditions and during the remaining months to take advantage of favorable martlet pricing. 

Generalion uses financial instruments to mitigate price risk associated with certain commodity price exposures. Generatton also hedges 
fonward price risk with both over-the-counter and exchange-ti-aded instruments. See Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations, Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates and Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolkiated Financial 
Statements for additional information regarding derivative financial instruments. 

Power Team 

Generation's wholesale marketing and retail electric supplier operations include the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained 
Ihrough its generation capacity and through long-term, intermediate-term and short-term contracts. Generation seeks to maintain a net positive 
supply of energy and capacity, through ownership of generation assets and power purchase and lease agreements, to protect it from the potential 
operational failure of one ot its owned or contracted power generating units. Generation has also contracted for access to addittonai generation 
through bilateral long-term PPAs. PPAs are commitments related lo power generation of specific generation plants and/or are dispatchable in 
nature similar to asset ownership. Generation enters into PPAs as part of its overall strategic growth plan, wiUi objectives such as obtaining 
low-cost energy supply sources to meet ils physical delivery obligations to customers and assisting cuslomers to meet renewable portî olio 
standards. Power Team may buy power to meet the energy demand of its cuslomers, including ComEd and PECO. These purchases may be for 
more than the energy demanded by Power Team's customers. Power Team then sells this open position, along witii capacity not used lo meet 
customer demand, in the wholesale electricity markets. Where necessary, Generation has also purchased ti^ansmission service to ensure that it 
has reliable transmission capacity to physically move its power supplies lo meet customer delivery needs in markets wilhoul an organized RTO. 
Generation also incorporates contingencies into its planning for extreme weather conditions, including potentially reserving capacity to meet 
summer loads at levels representative of warmer-than-normal weather conditions. 
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Power Team also manages the price and supply risks for energy and fuel associated with generation assets and the risks of power 

marketing activities. Generation implements a three-year ratable sales plan to align its hedging strategy with its financial objectives. Generation 
also enters Into transactions that are outside of this ratable sales plan, such as the ComEd swap which runs into 2013. However, except for the 
ComEd swap arrangement described below, Generation is exposed to relatively greater commodity price risk beyond 2010 for which a larger 
portion of its electricity portfolio may be unhedged. Generation has been and will continue to be proactive in using hedging strategies to mitigate 
this risk in subsequenl years. As of December 31, 2009, the percentage of expected generation hedged was 91 % - 94%, 69% - 72%. and 37% -
40% for 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively. The percentage of expected generation hedged is Uie amount of equivalent sales divided by the 
expected generation. Expected generation represents the amount of energy estimated to be generated or purchased through owned or contracted 
capacity. Equivalent sales represent all hedging products, which include cash flow hedges, other derivatives and certain non-derivative contracts, 
including sales to ComEd and PECO to serve their relail load. A portion of Generation's hedging strategy may be implemented through the use of 
fuel products based on assumed correlations between power and fuel prices, which routinely change in the market. The trading portfolio is subject 
to a risk management policy that includes stringent risk management limits including volume, stop-loss and value-at-risk limits to manage 
exposure lo market risk. Additionally. Uie corporate risk management group and Exelon's RMC monitor Uie financial risks of ttie power mari<eting 
activities. Power Team also uses financial and commodity contracts for proprietary trading purposes but this activity accounts for only a small 
portion of Power Team's efforts. 

At December 31, 2009, Generation's short and long-term commitments relating to ttie purchase and sale of energy and capacity from and to 
unaffiliated utilities and others were as follows: 

(in millions) 
Net Capacity 
Purchases (a) 
$ 305 

291 
274 
151 
145 

1,105 

Power Only Purchases (>>) 
$ 91 

49 
22 

— 
, .— 

_ 

Power Only 
Sales 

$ 1,307 
1,046 

568 : 
238 
120 
761 

Transmission Rights 
Purchases (c) 

$ 10 
9 

; ' w V ^ \ . ^ V . : ; : ? > ; : \ 9 
6 

':>'/•:: :r-'^'^^l>yr-:'- ':X-r~:: 

— 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014-.-::v>;; 
Thereafter 

(a) Net capacity puxhases include PPAs and other capadty contracts that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented in the commitments represent 
Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31,2009. Expected payments include certain capacity charges which are conditional on plant 
availability. 

(b) Excludes renewable energy PPA contracts that are contingent in nature. 

(c) Transmission rights purchases include estimated commitments for additional transmission rights that will be required to fulfill firm sales contracts. 

On January 1,2007, Generation began supplying a portion of ComEd's load through staggered SFCs resulting from an ICC-approved 
"reverse auction" in 2006. Approximately 35% of the contracted supply from the 2006 auction was awarded to Generation. Under the terms of the 
auction, one-third of the contracted load expired in May 2008, another one-third expired in May 2009 and the remaining load will expire in May 
2010. For the period fi-om June 2008 to May 2009, Generation was awanjed standard block energy purchase contracts wiUi ComEd through an 
ICC-approved RFP. ComEd purchased the remainder of its energy load for this period on the spot martlet and through the existing SFCs. In 
addition, in order to fulflll a requirement of ttie Illinois Setttement to mitigate the price risk inherent in this plan, ComEd locked in a portion of the 
energy price through a five-year financial swap contract with Generation. 
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The Illinois Settlement Legislation established a new competitive process, effective June 2009, for energy procurement to tie managed by 

the IPA, with oversight by the ICC. The IPA's plan for ComEd's procurement of energy from June 2009 Ihrough May 2010 was approved by the 
ICC in January 2009. Under the IPA's plan. Generation will continue lo supply a portion of ComEd's energy load. See Notes 2 and 8 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional informatton regarding ComEd's procurement-related proceedings and the 
financial swap contract. 

Generation has a PPA with PECO under which Generation has agreed to supply PECO with ail of PECO's electric supply needs tiirough 
2010. Generalion supplies electricity to PECO fi-om its portfolio of generation assets, PPAs and ottier martlet sources. Subsequent to 2010, PECO 
will procure all of its electricity from market sources. Including Generation. See PECO—Retail Electric Services, Pennsylvania Transition-Related 
and Regulatory Matters for additional information regarding PECO's competitive, full-requirements energy-supply procurement process after 2010. 

C0pital Expenditures 

Generation's business is capital intensive and requires significant investments in energy generation and in other internal infi-astructure 
projects. Generation's estimated capital expenditures for 2010 are as follows: 

(in millions) — _ ^ — ^ ^ _ ^ « _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ — _ - _ ^ _ ^ ^ . ^ ^ _ „ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ - _ . . _ 
Produc t ionp^ ^ r . ^ •̂. . . • ; , ; . ! • : - :̂  • • , ? - - ; ; : - - - r r - ^ - . . . . . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Nuclear fuel 848 

Total ' ' ^ ' : • - : • - :i / V ^ ^ ' S K 

(a) Includes Generation's share of the investment in nuclear fuel for the co-ovmed Saiem plant 

ComEd 

ComEd is engaged principally in the purchase and regulated retail sale of electricity and the provision of distribution and transmission 
services to a diverse base of residential, commercial and industrial customers in northem Illinois. ComEd is a public utility under the Illinois Public 
Utilities Act subject to regulation by the ICC related to distribution rates and service, the issuance of securities, and certain other aspects of 
ComEd's business. ComEd is a public utility under the Federal Power Act subject to regulation by FERC related to transmission rates and certain 
other aspects of ComEd's business. Specific operations of ComEd are also subject to the jurisdiction of various other Federal, state, regional and 
local agencies. Additionally, ComEd is subject to mandatory reliability standards set by the NERC, for which Exelon has formed a company-wide 
NERC Reliability Standards Compliance Program. 

ComEd's retail service territory has an area of approximately 11,300 square mites and an estimated population of 8 million. The service 
territory includes the City of Chicago, an area of about 225 square miles with an estimated population of 3 million. ComEd has approximately 
3.8 million customers. 

ComEd's franchises are sufficient to permit it to engage in the business il now conducts. ComEd's ft^nchise rights are generally 
nonexclusive rights documented in agreements and, in some cases, certificates of public convenience issued by the ICC. With few exceptions, ttie 
franchise rights have stated expiration dates ranging from 2010 to 2066. ComEd anticipates working wiUi the appropriate agencies to extend or 
replace the franchise agreements prior to expiration. 
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ComEd's kWh sales and peak electricity load are generally higher during the summer and winter months, when temperature extremes create 

demand for eitfier summer cooling or winter heating. ComEd's highest peak load occurred or) August 1,2006 and was 23,613 MW; its highest 
peak load during a winter season occurred on January 15, 2009 and was 16,328 MW. 

Retail Electric Services 

Under Illinois law, transmission and distribulion service is regulated, while electric customers are allowed to purchase generation from a 
competitive electric generation supplier. 

As of December 31, 2009, several competitive electi"ic generation suppliers have been granted approval by the ICC to sen/e retail electricity 
customers in Illinois. There are currently a minimal number of residential customers being served by alternate suppliers. At December 31, 2009, 
approximately 53,400 retail customers (primarily commercial and industrial customers), representing approximately 52% of ComEd's annual retail 
kWh sales, had elected to purchase their electricity from a competitive electi-ic generation supplier. Customers who receive electricity ft-om a 
competitive electi-ic generation supplier continue to pay a delivery charge to ComEd. 

Under Illinois law, ComEd is required to deliver electricity to all customers. ComEd's obligation to provide fixed-price full service electric 
service including generation supply service, which is referred to as POLR obligations, varies by customer size. ComEd's obligation to provide such 
sen/ice to residential customers and other small customers with demands of under 100 kW continues for all customers who do not or cannot 
choose a competitive electric generation supplier or who choose to retum to the utility after taking service from a competitive electric generation 
supplier. ComEd does not have a fixed-price full service obligation to many of its largest customers with demands of 400 kW or greater, as this 
group of customers has previously been declared competitive. ComEd has full service obligations for cuslomers with demands of 100-400 kW 
through May 2010. Customers with competitive declarations may still purchase power and energy from ComEd, but only at hourly market prices. 

Delivery Service Rate Cases. In August 2005, ComEd filed a rale case with the ICC to comprehensively revise its tariffs and to adjust rates 
for delivering electi-idty effective January 2007. During 2006, the ICC issued various orders associated with this case, which resulted in a total 
annual rate increase of $83 million effective January 2007. ComEd and various olher parties appealed the rate order to the courts. In September 
2009, the Illinois Appellate Court affirmed the ICC's order and denied the appeals. Several parties have asked the Appellate Court to rehear some 
of Uie rate design issues addressed in the opinion. There is no set time in which the court must act. 

In OchDber 2007, ComEd filed a rate case with the ICC for approval to increase its delivery service revenue requirement by approximately 
$360 million. The ICC issued an order in the rate case approving a $274 million increase in the annual revenue requirement, which became 
effective in September 2008. ComEd and several other parties have filed appeals of the rate order with the courts. ComEd cannot predict the 
timing of resolution or the results of tiie appeals. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are expected to be prospective. 

Procurement Related Proceedings. ComEd is permitted to recover ils electricity procurement costs from retail customers without mark-up. 
Beginning on January 1,2007, ComEd procured 100% of energy to meet its load service requirements through ICC-approved staggered SFCs 
with various suppliers, including Generation. Under the terms of the auction, one-third of tiie contracted load expired in May 2008, another 
one-third expired in May 2009 and the remaining load will expire in May 2010. For the period fi-om June 2008 to May 2009, the ICC approved an 
interim plan under which ComEd procured a portion of its energy load through an RFP for standanj wholesale products. ComEd 
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purchased the remainder of its energy load for this period on the spot market and ttirough the existing SFCs. ComEd hedged the price of a 
significant portion of energy purchased on the spot market with a five-year variable to fixed financial swap conti'act with Generation. 

Beginning In June 2009, under the Illinois Settlement Legislation, tiie IPA designs, and the ICC approves an electiicity supply portfolio for 
ComEd and administers a competitive process under which ComEd procures its electricity supply. On January 7,2009, the ICC approved the 
IPA's plan for the procurement of ComEd's expected energy requirements fi'om June 2009 through May 2010 and aporlion of ComEd's expected 
energy requirements from June 2010 through May 2011. On December 28, 2009, the ICC approved ttie IPA's procurement plan covering ttie 
period June 2010 through May 2015. See Notes 2 and 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infismiation 
regarding ComEd's procurement-related proceedings and the financial swap contract. 

Other. Illinois law provides that in the event an electric utility, such as ComEd, experiences a continuous power inten-uption of four hours or 
more that affects (in ComEd's case) 30,000 or more customers, the utility may be liable for actual damages suffered by customere as a result of 
the interruption and may be responsible for reimbursement of local governmental emergency and contingency expenses incurred In connection 
with the interruption. Recovery of consequential damages Is barred. The affected utility may seek from the ICC a waiver of these liabilities when 
the utility can show that the cause of the interruption was unprevenlable damage due to weather events or conditions, customer tampering, or 
certain other causes enumerated in the law. During the years 2009,2008 and 2007, ComEd does not believe that it had any interruptions that 
have triggered this damage liability or reimbursement requirement 

Construction Budget 

ComEd's business is capital intensive and requires significant investments primarily In energy transmission and dislribution tedlities, to 
ensure the adequate capacity and reliability of its system. Based on PJM's RTEP, ComEd has various construction commitments, as discussed In 
Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. ComEd's most recent estimate of capital expenditures for electiic plant 
additions and improvements for 2010 is $935 million. 

PECO 

PECO is engaged principally in the purchase and regulated retail sale of electricity and the provision of transmission and distribution 
services to retail customers in southeastern Pennsylvania, including the City of Philadelphia, as well as the purchase and regulated retail sale of 
natural gas and the provision of distribution services to retail cuslomers in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of Philadelphia. PECO 
is a public utility under the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code subject to regulation by the PAPUC as to electric and gas rates and service, the 
issuances of certain securities and certain other aspects of PECO's operations, PECO is a public utility under the Federal Power Act subjecA to 
regulation by FERC as to transmission rates and certain ottier aspects of PECO's business and by the U.S. Department of Transportation as to 
pipeline safety and other aspects of gas operations. Specific operations of PECO are subject to the jurisdiction of various olher Federal, stale, 
regional and local agencies. Additionally, PECO is also subject to mandatory reliability standards by the NERC, for which Exeton has a 
company-wide NERC Reliability Standards Compliance Program. 

PECO's combined electric and natural gas retail service territory has an area of approximately 2,100 square miles and an estimated 
population of 3.7 million. PECO provides eleclric delivery service in an area of approximately 1,900 square miles, with a population of 
approximately 3.7 million, 
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including 1.4 million in the City of Philadelphia. PECO supplies natural gas sen/ice In an area of approximately 1,900 square miles in southeastern 
Pennsylvania adjacent to the City of Philadelphia, with a population of approximately 2.3 million. PECO delivers electricity to approximately 
1.6 million customers and natural gas to approximately 485,000 customers. 

PECO has the necessary authorizations to furnish regulated electi-ic and natural gas service in the various municipalities or ten-itories in 
which It now supplies such services. PECO's authorizations consist of charter rights and certificates of public convenience issued by the PAPUC 
and/or "grandfathered rights," which are rights generally unlimited as to time and generally exclusive from competition from other electric and 
natural gas utilities. In a few defined municipalities, PECO's natural gas service territory authorizations overlap with that of another natural gas 
utility but PECO does not consider those situations as posing a material competitive or financial threat 

PECO's kWh sales and load of electricity are generally higher during the summer and winter months, when temperature extremes create 
demand for eltiier summer cooling or winter heating. PECO's highest peak load occurred on August 3, 2006 and was 8,932 MW; its highest peak 
load during a winter season occurred on December 20, 2004 and was 6,838 MW. 

PECO's gas sales are generally higher during the winter months when cold temperatures create demand for winter heating. PECO's highest 
daily gas send out occurred on January 17, 2000 and was 718 mmcf. 

Retail Electric Services 

Pennsylvania permits competition by competitive electric generation suppliers for the supply of retail electricity while transmission and 
distribution service remains regulated. At December 31, 2009, less than 1 % of PECO's residential and large commercial and industrial loads and 
6% of its small commercial and industrial load were purchasing generation service from competitive electric generation suppliere. 

Under the 1998 resttucturing settlement, in accordance with the Competition Act, PECO's electi-ic generation rates are capped through a 
b-ansition period ending December 31,2010. 

During ttie transition period, PECO has been authorized to recover $5.3 billion of costs that might not othenA îse be recovered In a 
competitive market (sh-anded costs) with a 10.75% retum on the unamortized balance through the imposition and collection of non-bypassable 
CTCs on customer bills. The 1998 restnjcturing settlement also authorized PECO to securitize up to $5 billion of its stranded cost recovery. Al 
December 31, 2009, the unamortized balance of PECO's stranded costs, or CTC regulatory asset, was approximately $883 million, which will be 
fully amortized in 2010. For 2010. PECO estimates collections of CTC revenue of $1,032 million. In 2010, to the extent the actual recoveries of 
CTCs differ fram the authorized amount, a quarterly or monthly reconciliation adjustment lo the CTC rates will be made to increase or decrease 
future remaining collections accordingly. The billing of CTCs will cease on December 31, 2010. 

PECO has a PPA with Generation under which PECO obtains all of its etectric supply fi'om Generalion through 2010. The price for this 
electricity is essentially equal to the energy revenues PECO is authorized to recover from customers as specified by PECO's 1998 restructuring 
settlement mandated by the Competition Act. 

Pennsylvania Transition-Related Legislative and Regulatory Matters. In Pennsylvania, despite the recent decline in wholesale electricity 
market prices, ttiere has been some continuing Interest from elected ofiicials In mitigating the potential impact of electric generation price 
increases on customers 
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when rate caps expire. While PECO's retail electric generation rate cap transition period does nol end until December 31, 2010, tixinsltion pertods 
have ended for seven other Pennsylvania electric distribution companies, and. In most Instances, post-transition electric generation price 
increases occun-ed. In recent years, elected officials in Pennsylvania have suggested legislation to address concerns over post-transition eleclric 
generation price increases. Measures suggested by legislators include rate-increase deferrals and phase-ins, rate-cap extensions, a generation 
tax and contributions of value by Pennsylvania utility companies toward rate-relief programs. 

During 2009, PECO received PAPUC approval of its Maricet Rate Transition Phase-In Program and the settlement of Its DSP Program. The 
DSP Program, which has a 29-month term beginning January 1, 2011 and ending May 31, 2013, complies with electric supply procurement 
guidelines set forth in Act 129 and will provide default electric service following the expiration of electric generation rate caps on December 31, 
2010. In accordance with the DSP Program, PECO conducted two competitive procurements for electric supply for default eleclric service 
customers commencing January 2011. PECO has procured approximately 50% of the total estimated electric supply needed to serve the 
residential customer class in 2011. The results of these procurements indicate a price increase of 4%, on average, over current prices for 
residential customers. The actual price change will not be known until all the scheduled procurements have been completed. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Smart lAeter and Energy Efficiency Programs 

Smart Meter Programs. PECO is planning to spend up to approximately $650 million on its smart meter and smart grid infi^structure. On 
November 25, 2009, PECO filed a joint petition for partial settlement of its $550 million Smart Meter Procurement and Installation Plan with the 
PAPUC, which was filed on August 14,2009 in accordance with ttie requirements of Act 129. On January 28, 2010, the ALJ issued an initial 
decision approving the partial settlement and detennining remaining cost allocation Issues subject to final PAPUC approval. PECO plans to file for 
PAPUC approval of an initial dynamic pricing and customer acceptance program in June 2010, and for approval of a universal meter deployment 
plan for its remaining customers in 2012. 

On October 27, 2009, the DOE announced its intent to awanj PECO $200 million in ttie ARRA of 2009 matching grant funds under ttie 
Smart Grid Investment Grant Program. Assuming successful completion of the DOE negotiations and PECO's receipt of the full award on 
reasonable terms, PECO is committed to implementing expanded initial deployment of 600,000 smart meters within three years and then 
accelerating universal smart meter deployment from 15 years to 10 years. 

Energy Efficiency Programs. Pursuant to Act 129's energy efficiency and consen/ation/demand (EE&C) reduction targets, PECO filed its 
EE&C plan with the PAPUC on July 1, 2009. On October 28, 2009, ttie PAPUC issued an order providtng partial approval of PECO's EE&C plan. 
The approved plan totals more than $330 million and includes the CFL program, weatherization programs, an energy efiidency appliance rebate 
and trade-in program, rebates and energy efficiency programs for non-profit, educational, governmental and business customers, customer 
incentives for energy management programs and incentives to help customers reduce energy demand during peak periods. On December 24, 
2009, PECO filed revisions to the portions of the plan not approved based on PAPUC feedback. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Natural Gas 

PECO's natural gas sales and distribution revenues are derived pursuant to rates regulated by the PAPUC. PECO's purchased natural gas 
cost rates, which represent a portion of total rates, are subject 
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to quarteriy adjustments designed to recover or refund the difference between the actual cost of purchased natural gas and the amount included in 
rates. In October 2006, the PAPUC approved a settiement of a gas distribution rate increase that provides for an annual revenue increase of $77 
million. The approved distribution rale adjustment became effective on January 1, 2009. 

PECO's natural gas customers have the right to choose their natural gas suppliers or to purchase their gas supply from PECO at cost. 
Approximately 35% of PECO's current total yearly throughput is provided by natural gas suppliers other than PECO and is related primarily to the 
supply of PECO's large commercial and industi-ial customers. Natural gas ti-ansportation service provided to customers by PECO remains subject 
to rale regulation. PECO also provides billing, metering, installation, maintenance and emergency response services at regulated rates. 

PECO's natural gas supply Is provided by purchases from a number of suppliers for terms of up to two years. These purchases are primarily 
delivered under long-term firm ti-ansportation contracts. PECO's aggregate annual firm supply under these firm ti-ansportation contracts is 
46 million dekathemis. Peak natural gas is provided tty PECO's liquefied natural gas (LNG) facility and propane-air plant PECO also has under 
contract 23 million d^atherms of underground storage through service agreements. Natijral gas from underground storage represents 
approximately 30% of PECO's 2009-2010 heating season planned supplies. 

Construction Budget 

PECO's business is capital intensive and requires significant Investments primarily in energy transmission and distribution facilities to ensure 
the adequate capacity and reliability of its system. Based on PJM's RTEP, PECO has various construction commitments, as discussed in Note 18 
of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. PECO's most recent estimate of capital expenditures for plant additions and 
improvements for 2010 is $500 million. See ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations—Liquidity and Capital Resources for further information. 

ComEd and PECO 

Transmission Services 

ComEd and PECO provide unbundled transmission service under rates established by FERC. FERC has used its regulation of transmission 
to encourage competition for wholesale generation services and the development of regional structures to facilitate regional wholesale markets. 
Under FERC's open access transmission policy promulgated in Onjer No. 888, ComEd and PECO, as owners of transmission facilities, are 
required to provide open access to their transmission facilities under filed tariff at cost-based rates. ComEd and PECO are required to comply 
wilh FERC's Standards of Conduct regulation, as amended, governing the communication of non-public Information between the ti-ansmission 
owner's employees and wholesale merchant employees. 

PJM is the ISO and the FERC-approved RTO for Uie Mid-Atlantic and Midwest regions. PJM is the transmission provider under, and the 
administrator of, the PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff (PJM Tariff), operates the PJM energy, capacity and other markets, and, through 
central dispatch, controls the day-to-day operations of the bulk power system for the PJM region. ComEd and PECO are members of PJM and 
provide regional transmission service pursuant to the PJM Tariff. ComEd. PECO and the other transmission owners in PJM have turned over 
control of Uieir transmission facilities to PJM, and their transmission systems are currently under the dispatch control of PJM. Under the PJM Tariff, 
transmission sen/ice is provided on a region-wide, open-access basis using the transmission facilities of the PJM members at rales based on the 
costs of transmission service. 
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ComEd's transmission rates are established based on a formula that was approved by FERC in January 2008. FERC's order establishes the 

agreed-upon treatment of costs and revenues in the determination of network sen/ice ti-ansmission rates and the process for updating the formula 
rate calculation on an annual basis. 

ComEd's most recent annual formula rate update filed in May 2009 reflects actual 2008 expenses and Investinents plus forecasted 2009 
capital additions. The update resulted in a revenue requirement of $436 million resulting in an increase of approximately $6 million from the 2008 
revenue requirement, plus an additional $4 million related lo the 2008 true-up of actijal costs. The 2009 revenue requirement of $440 million, 
which includes the 2008 true-up, became effective June 1,2009 and is recovered over the period extending through May 31, 2010. The regulatory 
asset associated with ttie true-up is being amortized as the associaied revenues are received. ComEd will continue to refiect its best estimate of 
its antidpated true-up In the financial statements. 

The Competition Act, Pennsylvania's eleclric utility restructuring legislation, was adopted in 1996 and unbundled electiic generation, 
transmission and distribution sen/ices. PECO's most recentiy approved bundled rate fi^r ttiese services was approved in 1990 and established a 
weighted average debt and equity return on its electric rate base of 11.23%. As a result of PECO's 1998 resttucturing settiement, retail 
transmission rates were capped al the level in effect on December 31,1996. The cap expired on December 31, 2006, however those rates will 
continue to be in effect until PECO files a rate case or there is some other specific regulatory action to adjust relail ta-ansmission rales. PECO's 
transmission rate included in the PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff is a FEROapproved rate. This is the rate that all load serving entities in 
the PECO transmission zone pay for transmission service. The PAPUC approves how PECO recovers this cost through its retail transmission 
rates. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for additional infi^rmation regarding transmission services. 

Employees 

As of December 31, 2009, Exelon and its subsidiaries had 19,329 employees in the following companies, of which 8,728 or 45% are covered 
by collective bargaining agreements (CBAs): 

Other CBA Employees Total 
IBEW Local 15 (a) IBEW Local 6141") agreements (c) Covered by CBA Employees 

Generation 1.W^ •^'' ":"'" « ' ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ l « v . ^ ^ ^ 
ComEd 3,639 — — 3,639 5,819 
PECOt^) • • - ; — ; - i.2S4 - .. ^ --' > , : r ^ f^^^^ ' ^^ t ' ^mi^m^ l^ -^x^W^ 
Other 89 27 11£ 1.503 

Total .̂,: : 5,418 r - • : %/m ^ -•-̂ v'-fM^ ,: i ^ ' ^ ^ m ^ ^ m m ^ m w ^ 

(a) A separate CBA between ComEd and IBEW Local 15, ratified on November 20, 2009, covers approxinnately 130 employees in ComEd's System Services Group. 

(b) 1,254 PECO craft and call center employees in the Philadelphia service territory are covered by CBAs with IBEW Local 614. ITie CBAs expire on March 31, 2015. 
Additionally, Exelon Power, an operating unit of Generation, has an agreement with IBEW Local 614, which expires on March 31, 2015 and covers 242 employees. 

(c) During 2009 and early 2010, CBAs were agreed to with the following Security OfTpcers unions: Braidwood, Byron, Clinton, Dresden, tester Creek and TMI. The 
agreements generally expire during 2012 except for the agreements at Clinton and Oyster Creek, which expire in 2013. Additionally, during 2009, a 5-year agreement was 
reached with Oyster Creek Nuclear Local 1289, which will expire in 2015. 

(d) Other includes shared services employees at BSC. 
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Environmental Regulation 
General 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO are subject to regulation regarding environmental mattere by the United States and by various states 
and local jurisdictions where the Registrants operate their facilities. The U.S. EPA administers certain Federal statutes relating to such matters, as 
do various interstate and local agencies. Various state and local environmental protection agencies or boards have jurisdiction over certain 
activities in states in which Exelon and Ils subsidiaries do business. State and local regulation includes the auUiority to regulate air, water and 
noise emissions and solid waste disposals. 

The Exelon board of directors is responsible for overseeing the management of environmental matters. Exelon has a management team to 
address environmental matters, including the CEO who also serves as Exelon's Chief Environmental Officer; the Vice President, Corporate 
Strategy and Exelon 2020; and the Corporate Environmental Strategy Diredor and tiie Environmental Regulatory Strategy Director, as well as 
senior management of Generation, ComEd and PECO. Performance for those individuals directly involved in environmental strategy adivlUes is 
reviewed and affects compensation as part of the annual individual pertbrmance review process. The Exelon boani has delegated to its corporate 
governance committee authority to oversee Exelon's strategies and efforts to protect and Improve the quality of the environment, including, but not 
limited to, Exelon's climate change and sustainability policies and programs, and Exelon 2020, Exelon's comprehensive business and 
environmental plan, as discussed in further detail below. The Exelon board has also delegated to its generation oversight committee authority to 
oversee environmental, health and safety issues relating to Generation, and to its energy delivery oversight committee authority lo oversee 
environmental, health and safety issues related to ComEd, PECO and Exelon Transmission Company. 

Water 

Under the Federal Clean Water Act (Clean Water Act), NPDES permits for discharges into watenvays are required to be obtained from the 
U.S. EPA or from the stale environmental agency to which the permit program has been delegated and must be renewed periodically. All of 
Generation's power generation facilities discharging indusUlal wastewater into watenvays are subject lo these regulations and operate under 
NPDES permits or pending applications for renewals of such permits after being granted an administt-ative extension. 

In July 2004, the U.S. EPA issued the final Phase II rule implementing Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act. The Clean Water Act requires 
ttiat the cooling water intake sU"uctures at electiic power plants refiect the best technology available lo minimize adverse environmental impacts. 
The Phase 11 rule established national performance standards for redudng Uie impact on aquatic organisms at existing power plants and provided 
each facility with a number of compliance options and permitted site-specific variances based on a cost-benefit analysis. The requirements were 
intended lo be implemented through stale-level NPDES permit programs. All of Generation's power generation fadlltles with cooling water 
systems are subjed to this regulation. Facilities without closed-cycle redrculating systems (e.g., cooling lowere) are potentially most affected. 
Those facilities are Clinton, Cromby, Dresden, Eddystone, Falriess Hills, Handley, Mountain Creek, Oyster Creek, Peach Bottom, Quad Cities, 
Salem and Schuylkill. Following legal challenges to the Phase 11 Rule, the Rule lias been withdrawn and remanded to the U.S. EPA for revisions 
consistent with tiie courts' decisions. In Uie interim, Generation has been complying with the requirements of the state permitting agendes, which 
are administering the Rule pursuant to their best professional judgment until a new final Rule is issued by the U.S. EPA. On January 7,2010, the 
NJDEP Issued a draft NPDES permit for Oyster Creek that would require the installation of cooling towere within seven years after ttie efi^dive 
dale of the permit. Oyster Creek will continue to operate under its current permit, issued in 1994, until the draft pemiit is 
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finalized after a period of public comment. Generation tjelieves the public comment period and regulatory process could take up to two years 
before a final permit is issued. Should the permit be issued in its current form, Generalion estimates It would be required lo have cooling towers in 
operation by 2019. 

Generation estimates that the cost to retrofit Oyster Creek with dosed-cyde cooling towers would be aiaproximately $700 million to $800 
million. This cost estimate includes construction materials and labor, lost capacity and energy revenue during construction, and otiier ongoing 
operations and maintenance costs. Generation believes that ttiese additional costs would call into question ttie economic viability of operating 
Oyster Creek until the expiration of its current operating license in 2029, and Generation would close Oyster Creek if either ttie final Section 316(b) 
regulations or NJDEP requirements have performance standards ttiat require the installation of cooling towers. Closure of Oyster Creek could 
result in reliability issues associated with the transmission system. Generation believes the period allowed for compliance will t̂ e sufficient to 
address any transmission reliability issues before operations at Oyster Creek are shut down. For example, should PJM require the |:^ant lo operate 
under a "reliability-must-mn" order, Generation would be allowed ftjil recovery of Its costs to operate until the transmission issues are resolved. 

In 2005 and 2006, the Illinois EPA issued NOVs to Generation alleging violations of state groundwater standanis at the Braidwood, Dresden 
and Byron generating stations. Exelon and Generation are in litigation with the Illinois EPA regarding these NOVs and cannot determine ttie 
outcome of these matters but believe their ultimate resolution should not, after consideration of reserves established, have a material impact on 
Exelon's or Generation's respective results of operations, cash ftows or finandal position. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for discussion of NOVs received by Generation related to violations of Illinois state groundwater standards. 

Generation is also subject lo the jurisdidion of certain other state and regional agendes and compacts, including the Delaware River Basin 
Commission and the Susquehanna River Basin Commission. 

Solid and Hazardous Waste 

The CERCLA. as amended, provides for immediate response and removal actions coordinated by the U.S. EPA in the event of threatened 
releases of hazardous substances into the environment and authorizes the U.S. Govemment either to clean up sites at which hazardous 
substances have created adual or potential environmental hazards or to order persons responsible ftsr the situation to do so. Under CERCLA, 
generators and transporters of hazardous substances, as well as past and present owners and operators of hazardous wasle sites, are stridly, 
jointiy and severally liable for the cleanup costs of waste at sites, most of which are listed by tiie U.S. EPA on the National Priorities List (NPL). 
These PRPs can be ordered to perform a cleanup, can be sued for costs assodated with a U.S. EPA-directed deanup, may voluntarily settle with 
the U.S. Govemment conceming their liability for cleanup costs, or may voluntarily begin a site investigation and site remediation under state 
oversight prior to listing on the NPL. Various states, including Illinois and Pennsylvania, have also enacted statutes that contain provisions 
substantially similar to CERCLA. In addition, the RCRA govems treatment storage and disposal of solid and hazardous wasles and deanup of 
sites where such activities were conducted. 

Generation, ComEd and PECO and their subsidiaries are or are likely to become parties to proceedings initiated by the U.S. EPA, state 
agendes and/or other responsible parties under CERCLA and RCRA with resped to a number of sites, induding MGP sites, or may undertake to 
investigate and remediate sites for which they may be subject to enforcement actions by an agency or third party. 
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MGP Sites 

MGPs manufadured gas in Illinois and Pennsylvania from approximately 1850 lo tiie 1950s. ComEd and PECO generally did not operate 
MGPs as corporate entities but did acquire MGP sites as part of the absorption of smaller utililies, for which they may be liable hsr environmental 
remediation. ComEd and PECO perform a detailed study of the MGP reserve on an annual basis and believe that appropriate reserves have been 
recorded. Since ComEd, pureuanl to an ICC order, and PECO, pursuant to the joint settlement of the 2008 gas distribulion rate case, are 
recovering environmental costs of remediation of the MGP sites through a provision within customer rates, future estimated recoveries are 
recorded as a regulatory asset. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Costs of Environmental Remediation 

At December 31,2009, Exelon had accrued $175 million, consisting of $17 million, $113 million, and $45 million at Generation, ComEd and 
PECO, respedively, for various environmental investigation and remediation alternatives. Exelon has recorded a regulatory asset of $143 million, 
consisting of $103 million and $40 million at ComEd and PECO, respectively, related to the recovery of MGP remediation costs. See Notes 18 and 
19 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional Information. 

The amount to be expended in 2010 at Exelon for compliance with environmental remediation is expected to total $23 million, consisting of 
$1 million, $19 million and $3 million al Generation, ComEd and PECO, respedively. tn addilion, Generalion, ComEd and PECO may be required 
to make significant additional expenditures not presently determinable. 

Coffer Corporation 
The U.S. EPA has advised Cotter Corporation, a former ComEd subsidiary, that It Is potentially liable in connedion witti radiological 

contamination at a site known as ttie West Lake Landfill in Missouri. On May 29, 2008, ttie U.S. EPA issued a Record of Dedsion approving ttie 
remediation option submitted by Cotter and the two other PRPs. Gen^ation, which assumed ComEd's potential liability, has accrued what it 
believes to be an adequate amount within the estimated cost range to cover its anticipated share of the liability. See Note 18 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Air 

Air quality regulations promulgated by the U.S. EPA and the various stale and local environmental agencies in Illinois, Massachusetts, 
Pennsylvania and Texas in accordance with the Federal Clean Air Act and tiie Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (An^endments) impose 
restridions on emission of particulates, sulfur dioxide (SO2), nitrogen oxides (NOx), mercury and other pollutants and require permits for operation 
of emission sources. Such permits have been obtained by Exelon's subsidiaries and must be renewed periodically. 

The Amendments establish a comprehensive and complex national program to substantially reduce air pollution, induding a two-phase 
program to reduce acid rain effects by significantiy reducing emissions of SO2 and NOx from power plants. Flue-gas desulfurization systems (SO2 
scrubbers) have been installed at all of Generation's coal-flred units. 

In addition to Federal and state regulatory activities, several legislative proposals regarding the control of emissions of air pollutants from a 
variety of sources, including generating plants, have been proposed in the United Stales Congress. For example, several multi-pollutant bills have 
been 
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introduced in past years that would reduce generating plant emissions of NOx, SOz, mercury and carbon. Al this time, Generation can provide no 
assurance that new legislative and regulatory proposals, if adopted, will not have a signiflcant effect on Generation's operations, cash flows, or 
finandal position. 

See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional Information regarding national dean air legislation 
in the fornis of the CAIR and CAMR. in addition to Keystone's compliance witii the Add Rain Program Phase 11 limits and NOVs issued to 
Generation and ComEd for violations of the Clean Air Act. 

Global Climate Cfiange 

Exelon believes the evidence of global dimate change is compelling and that ttie energy industry, though not alone, is a significant 
contributor lo the human-caused emissions of GHGs ttiat many In the scientific community believe contribute to global climate diange. Exelon, as 
a producer of electricity from predominantiy low-carlwn generating fadlities (such as nudear and hydroeledric), has a relatively small GHG 
emission profile, or carbon footprint compared to other domestic generators of eledricity. By virtue of its significant investment in tow-carbon 
intensity assets, Generation's emission Intensity, or rate of carbon dioxide (CO2) emitted per unit of electi-idty generated. Is among the lowest in 
the industry. Exelon does produce GHG emissions fram the dired combustion of fossil fuels, primarily at its generating plants; CO2, mettiane and 
nitrous oxide are all emitted in this process, with CO2 representing the largest portion of these GHG emissions. GHG emissions from Generation's 
combustion of fossil fuels represent approximately 90% of Exelon's total GHG emissions; this Is also a highly variable component of its GHG 
emissions to forecast due lo the primarily intemiediate and peaking profile of Exelon's fossil generating fleet. However, only approximately 6% of 
Exelon's total eledric supply is provided by ils fossil fijel generating plants. Other GHG emission sources at Exelon include natural gas (metiiane) 
leakage on the gas pipeline system and the coal piles at its generating plants, sulfur hexafluoride (SFg) leakage In Its electric operations and 
refrigerant leakage from its chilling and cooling equipment as well as fossil fuel combustion in its motor vehldes and usage of electi-idty In its 
facilities. Despite its small carbon footprint Exelon believes ils operations could be significantly affeded by the possible physical risks of climate 
change and by mandatory programs to reduce GHG emissions. See Item 1A. Risk Factors for informatioi regarding the market and finandal, 
regulatory and legislative, and operational risks assodated climate change. 

See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding intemational. Federal. 
regional and slate climate change legislalion and regulation and its potential impact on Exelon. 

Exelon's Voluntary Climate Change Efforts. In a worid increasingly concerned about global climate change, nuclear power as well as other 
virtually non-GHG emitting power will play a pivotal role. As a result Exelon's low-carbon generating fieet is seen by management as a 
competitive advantage. Exeton believes that the significance of its low GHG emission profile can only grow as policymakere take adion to address 
global climate change. 

Despite Exelon's low GHG emission Inventory and the absence of a mandatory national program in the United States, Exelon is adively 
engaged in voluntary redudion efforts. Exelon announced on May 6, 2005 that it had established a voluntary goal to reduce its GHG emissions by 
8% from 2001 levels by the end of 2008. Exelon made this pledge under the U.S. EPA's Climate Leaders program, a voluntary 
industry-government partnership addressing dimate change. The U.S. EPA confimied on April 6,2009 that Exelon achieved its 2008 voluntary 
GHG reduction goal through its planned GHG management efforts, including Uie retirement of older, inefficient fossil power plants, reduced 
leakage of SFe, increased use of renewable energy and ils current energy effldency initiatives. Based on its verified GHG emissions inventory, 
Exelon's 2008 carbon dioxide-equivalent (COa-e) emissions were 9.7 millton metric tons. 
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Compared lo ils 2001 baseline of 15.7 million metric tons of COa-e emissions, Exelon achieved a reduction of nearly 6.0 million metric tons (a 38% 
redudion below baseline) at the end of 2008. The cost of achieving the voluntary GHG emissions redudion goal did not have a material effect on 
Exelon's results of operations, cash flows or financial position. 

In 2008, Exelon expanded its commitment to GHG redudion with the announcement of a comprehensive business and environmental 
strategic plan. The plan, Exelon 2020, details an enterprise-wide strategy and a wide range of initiatives t)eing pursued by Exelon to reduce 
Exelon's GHG emissions and those of its customere, communities, suppliers and markets. Exelon 2020 sels a goal for Exelon to reduce, offset, or 
displace more than 15 million metric tians of GHG emissions per year by 2020 (from 2001 levels). 

Through Exelon 2020, Exelon Is pursuing three broad strategies: reducing or offsetting its own carbon footprint, helping customers and 
communities reduce their GHG emissions, and offering more low-carbon eledricity in the marketplace. Initiatives lo reduce Exelon's own carbon 
footprint include redudng building energy consumption by 25%, redudng vehide fleet emissions, improving the effldency of ttie generation and 
delivery system fisr eledricity and natural gas, and developing an industry-leading green supply chain. Plans to help cuslomers reduce their GHG 
emissions include ComEd's new portfolio of energy effidency programs, a similar portfolio of energy efficiency programs at PECO to meet the 
requirements of the recently enaded Ad 129, the implementation of smart-meters and real-time pridng programs and a broad array of 
communication initiatives to increase customer awareness of approaches to manage Uieir energy consumption. See Note 2 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further infomiation regarding ComEd and PECO smart grid filings and stimulus grant applications. 
Finally, Exelon will offer more low-carbon eledridty in the marketplace by increasing its investment in renewable power and adding capacity to 
existing nuclear plants through uprates. 

Exelon has incorporated Exelon 2020 into its overall business plans and has an organized implementation eftort underway. This 
implementation effort includes a periodic review and refinement of Exelon 2020 initiatives in light of changing market conditions. Exelon has 
recently completed a periodic review of the original analysis of the costs and abatement potential of various emissions-reducing opportunities and 
remains committed to achieving the goal put fonA/ard in 2008. Specific initiatives and the amount of expenditures to implement Uie plan will depend 
on economic and policy developments, and will be made on a project-by-projed basis in accordance with Exelon's normal project evaluation 
standards. 

FutureGen Alliance 

Exelon supports efforts to develop new technologies to help reduce GHG emissions but recognizes ttiat many opportunities to invest in new 
and emerging technologies are not yet oommerciaity viable without Federal and state financial support. On January 30,2010, Exelon announced 
that Generation intends to become a member of the FutureGen Alliance (FutureGen), which has been established to help fund a clean coal 
technology demonstration plan in Mattoon, Illinois. The proposed arrangement between Generation and FutureGen is subject to a number of 
conditions, including the execution of definitive agreements for participation by Generation and other contributing members. The proposed 
arrangement contemplates that Generation would make phased contributions of up to $32.1 million over a period of up to six yeare, commencing 
with the execution of a Cooperative Agreement between FutureGen and the DOE to provide partial funding for the project. Contributing members 
would have rights to withdraw from participation before a decision is made to start actual construdlon of the projed or if there are Insufficient funds 
to complete the projed. Constt-udion of the project is dependent on funding fi'om conti-ibuting members, a grant of more than $1 billion fi-om DOE, 
and financing from other sources. 

Renewable and Altemative Energy Portfolio Standards 

Thirty-Uiree states have adopted some fismi of RPS requirement. As prevtously described, Illinois and Pennsylvania have laws specifically 
addressing energy efficiency and renewable energy initiatives. In addition to stale level activity, RPS legislation has been considered and may be 
considered again in the fijture by the United States Congress. Also, states that cun-ently do not have RPS requirements may detemiine to adopt 
such legislalion in the future. 
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The Illinois Settlement Legislation required that procurement plans implemented by eledric utililies include cost-effiective renewable energy 

resources in amounts that equal or exceed 2% of the total eledricity that each eledric utility supplies to its eligible retail customers by June 1, 
2008, increasing to 10% by June 1, 2015, with a goal of 25% by June 1,2025. Utilities are allowed to pass-tiirough any costs ft^m the 
procurement of these renewable resources subjed to legislated rate impad criteria, ComEd procured approximately $19 millton in RECs under the 
ICC-approved RFP for the period June 2008 ttirough May 2009. On May 13, 2009, the ICC approved the results of an RFP lo procure RECs for a 
total cost of $31 million for the period June 2009 through May 2010. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Finandal Statements for 
additional information. 

The AEPS A d mandates that 1.5% to 8.0% and 4.2% to 10.0% of eledric energy sold by an eledric disttibution company or eledric 
generation supplier to Pennsylvania retail electi-ic customers shall be generated from Tier I and Tier II alternative energy resources, respedively, 
as measured in AECs. During 2009, PECO entered into agreements with accepted bidders, including Generation, for the purchase of 412.000 
AECs annually for five years beginning no later than December 31, 2009. This agreement along with the five-year agreement entered into 
during 2008 for the purchase of 40,000 AECs annually were executed in accordance with its PAPUC approved plan to acquire and bank 
approximately 450,000 non-solar Tier 1 AECs annually for a five-year term in order to prepare for 2011, the first year of PECO's required 
compliance with the AEPS Act following the completion of its electric generation rate cap transition period. 

In August 2009, the PAPUC approved a joint petition filed by PECO and various Intervenere for expedited approval of PECO's early 
procurement and banking of up to 8,000 solar Tier 1 AECs annually for ten years. On January 25, 2010, tfie PAPUC approved ttie fixed-price 
agreement solar AEC procurement results. PECO plans to enter into the fixed-price agreements by Febnjary 8,2010. 

While Generation is not directly affected by RPS or AEPS legislation fi-om a compliance perspedive. Increased deployment of renewable 
and alternative energy resources will affed regional energy markets and, at the same time, may present some opportunities for sales of 
Generation's renewable power, including from Generation's hydroelectric and landfill gas generating stations and wind energy PPAs. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Executive Officers of the Registrants as of February 5,2010 

Exelon 

Name 
Rowe, John W. 
Crane, Christopher M. 
Clark, Frank M. 
O'Brien, Denis P 
Gillis, RuUiAnn 

McLean, Ian P. 
Moler, Elizabeth A. 
Von Hoene Jr., William A. 
Zopp, Andrea L 
Comew, Kenneth W. 
Hilzinger, Matthew F. 
DesParte, Duane M. 

Age Position 
64 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Exelon; Chairman, Generation 
51 President and Chief Operating Officer, Exelon and Generation 
64 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, ComEd 
49 Executive Vice President Exelon; Chief Executive Officer and President, PECO 
55 Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative and Diversity Officer, Exelon; President, 

Exdon Business Services Company 
60 Executive Vice President, Exelon and Chief Executive Officer, Exelon Transmission Company 
61 Executive Vice President, Govemment Affaire and Public Policy 
56 Executive Vice President, Finance and Legal 
53 Executive Vice President and General Counsel 
44 Senior Vice President, Exeion; President, Power Team division of Generatton 
46 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
46 Vice President and Corporate Controller 
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Generation 

Name 
Rowe, John W. 
Crane, Christopher M. 
Pardee, Charies G. 
Cornew, Kenneth W. 
Beneby, Doyle N. 
Hilzinger, Matthew F. 
GalvanonI, Matthew R. 

ComEd 

Age Position 
64 Chaimtan and Chief Executive Officer, Exelon; Chairman 
51 President and Chief Operating Officer, Exelon and Generation 
50 Senior Vice President; President and Chief Nuclear Officer, Exelon Nudear 
44 Senior Vice President, Exelon; President, Power Team 
50 Senior Vice President Exelon Generation, Acting President Exelon Power 
46 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Exelon (Prindpal Financial Officer) 
37 Vice President and Assistant Corporate Controller, Exelon; Chief Accounting Officer (Principal 

Accounting Officer) 

Name 

Clark, Frank M. 
Pramaggiore, Anne R. 
Hooker, John T. 
Donnelly, Terence R. 
Bradfi^rd, Darryl M. 
Butter Jr., Calvin G. 
Marquez, Fidel 
Trpik Jr., Joseph R. 
Waden, Kevin J. 

PECO 

Age Position 

64 Chalmian and Chief Executive Officer 
51 President and Chief Operating Officer 
61 Executive Vice President, Legislative and External Affairs 
49 Executive Vice President, Operations 
54 Senior Vice President Regulatory and Energy Policy and General Counsel 
40 Senior Vice President ComEd Corporate Affairs 
48 Senior Vice President Cuslomer Operations 
40 Senior Vice President Chief Finandal Officer and Treasurer 
38 Vice President and Conttoller 

Name Age 
49 
57 
46 
51 
63 
38 

Position 
Executive Vice President, Exelon; Chief Executive Officer and President 
Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 
Senior Vice President and Chief Finandal Officer 
Vice President, Regulatory Afl^irs and General Counsel 
Vice President, Govemmental and External Affairs 
Vice President and Controller 

O'Brien, Denis P 
Adams, Craig L. 
Barnett, Phillip S. 
Bonney, Paul R. 
Diaz Jr., Romulo L. 
Acevedo. JorgeA. 

Each of ttie above executive officers holds such office at the discretion of the respective Registrant's boand of diredors or governing body, 
as applicable, until his or her replacement or eariier resignation, retirement or death. 

Prtor to his election to his listed positions, Mr. Rowe was Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President of Exelon from 2004 to 2008 and 
has served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Exelon since 2002. 

Prior to his eledlon to his listed position, Mr. Crane was Executive Vice President Exelon and Chief Operating Officer, Generalion fi-om 
2007 to 2008; Senior Vice President, Exelon, and President and Chief Nudear Officer, Exelon Nudear from 2004 to 2007. 
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prior lo his eledlon lo his listed positions, Mr. Clark was Executive Vice President and Chief of Staff of Exelon and President of ComEd from 

2004 to 2005. Mr. Clart< is listed as an executive officer of Exelon by reason of his position as tiie Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of 
ComEd. 

Prior lo his eledion to his listed position, Mr. O'Brien was President of PECO from 2003 to 2007. 

Prior lo her election to her listed position, Ms. Gillis was Executive Vice President Exelon and President, Exelon Business Services 
Company fi-om 2008 through 2009. Previously, she was Senior Vice President, Exelon and President, Exelon Business Services Company from 
2005 to 2008; and Senior Vice President Exelon, and Executive Vice President, ComEd from 2004 ti3 2005. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. McLean was Executive Vice President Finance and Martlets from 2008 to 2009; and Executive 
Vice president, Exelon and President of tiie Exelon Power Team division of Generation fram 2002 to 2008. 

Prior to her election to her listed position, Ms. Moler was Executive Vice President, Govemmental and Environmental Affaire and Public 
Policy from 2002 through 2009. 

Prior to his election to his listed position, Mr. Von Hoene was Executive Vice President and General Counsel from 2008 to 2009; Senior Vice 
President and General Counsel, Exelon from 2006 to 2008; Senior Vice President and Ading General Counsel, Exelon from 2005 to 2006; and 
Senior Vice President and Deputy General Counsel, Exelon from 2004 to 2005. 

prior to her election to her listed position, Ms. Zopp was Executive Vice President, Exelon and Chief Human Resources Officer from 2008 
through 2009; Senior Vice President Exelon and Chief Human Resources Officer fi-om 2007 to 2008; Senior Vice President, Human Resources, 
Exelon from 2006 to 2007; and Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary, Sears Holding Corporation from 2003 to 2005. 

prior to his election to his listed position, Mr. Cornew held the following positions in the Power Team diviston (rf Generation: Senior Vice 
President, Trading and Origination from 2007 to 2008 and Senior Vice President, Power Transadions and Wholesale Marî eUng ft^m 2004 lo 
2007. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Hilzinger was Senior Vice President Exelon and Coqaorate Controller fram 2005 to 2008; and 
Vice president, Exelon and Corporate Controller from 2002 to 2005. Mr. Hilzinger was Prindpal Accounting Officer for ComEd and PECO through 
December 31, 2006. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position. Mr. DesParte was Vice President, Finance of BSC fi-om 2007 to 2008 and Vice President, Exelon 
Energy Delivery from 2004 to 2006. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Pardee was Senior Vice President, Generation and Chief Nuclear Officer, Exelon Nudear fi-om 
2007 to 2008; Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, Exelon Nudear from 2005 to 2007; and Senior Vice President Engineering and 
Technical Services from 2004 to 2005. 

prior to his election to his listed position, Mr. Beneby was Vice President, Power Operations from 2008 to 2009; Vice President Construction 
and Maintenance, PECO from 2006 to 2008; Vice President Electric Operations, PECO fi-om 2005 to 2006; and Vice President, Engineering and 
System Performance, Exelon Energy Delivery flrom 2004 to 2005. 
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Prior lo his election to his listed position, Mr. Galvanoni was Vice President and Controller, ComEd and PECO from 2006 through 2009; 

Diredor of Finandal Reporting and Analysis, Exelon during 2006; and Diredor of Accounting and Reporting, Generation from 2004 to 2005. 

Prior to her election to her listed position, Ms. Pramaggiore was Executive Vice President, Customer Operations, Regulatory and Extemal 
Affairs ft-om 2007 to 2009; Senior Vice President, Regulatory and Extemal Affairs, ComEd from 2005 to 2007; and Vice President, Regulatory and 
Strategic Services from 2002 to 2005. 

Prior lo his eledlon to his listed position, Mr. Hooker was Senior Vice President, State Govemmental Affairs and Real Estate and Fadlities 
from 2008 to 2009; Senior Vice President, ComEd, Legislative and External Affairs fi*om 2005 to 2008; and Senior Vice President, Exeton Energy 
Delivery Real Estate and Property Management fi-om 2003 to 2005. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Donnelly was Senior Vice President, Transmission and Distribution, ComEd from 2007 ttirough 
2009; Senior Vice President Technical Services, ComEd and PECO in 2007; and Vice President, Transmission and Substations, ComEd and 
PECO from 2004 through 2007. 

Prior to his election to his listed position, Mr. Bradford was the Senior Vice President and General Counsel of ComEd from 2007 through 
June 2009; Vice President General Counsel, ComEd from 2005 to 2007; and Vice President, Associate General Counsel, ComEd fi'om 2003 to 
2007. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Butler was Senior Vice President Large Customer Services, Stale Legislative and Govemment 
Affairs, ComEd from May 2009 to January 2010; Vice President, Slate Legislative and Government Affairs, ComEd from 2008 to 2009; Senior 
Vice President Extemal Affaire, RR Donnelley from 2005 to 2008; and Vice President of Operations, Pontiac Division, RR Donnelley from 2004 to 
2005. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Marquez was Vice President of External Affairs and Large Customer Sen/ices from 2007 to May 
2009, and Vice President of External Affaire, ComEd, from 2004 to 2007. 

Prior to his election to his listed position, Mr. Trpik was Vice President and Assistant Corporate Controller, Exelon, from 2004 through 2009. 

Pricw- to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Waden was Diredor of Accounting Operations. ComEd from 2007 through 2009; and Director 
of Financial Reporting and Accounting Research, Exelon Energy Delivery, LLC fram 2003 through 2008. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Adams was Senior Vice President and Chief Supply Officer, BSC from 2004 to 2007. 

Prior to his election tia his listed position, Mr Barnett was Senior Vice President Corporate Financial Planning, Exelon, from 2005 to 2007; 
and Vice President Finance, Exelon Generation from 2003 to 2005. 

Prior to his eledion ti? his listed position, Mr. Bonney was Vice President and Deputy General Counsel, Regulatory fi-om 2001 to 2006. 

Prior to his eledion to this listed position, Mr. Diaz was Associate General Counsel, Exelon from 2008 tiirough 2009; City Solidti^r, City of 
Philadelphia from 2005 through 2008; and Chair of the Commercial and Regulatory Law Group, City of Philadelphia from 2002 through 2005. 

Prior to his eledion to his listed position, Mr. Acevedo was Assistant Controller of Generation from 2007 Uirough July 2009; and Diredor of 
Accounting, Power Team, fram 2003 through 2007. 
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS 

Each of the Registrants operates in a maricet and regulatory environment that poses significant risks, many of which are beyond each 
Registrant's control. Management of each Registrant regulariy meets witti the Chief Risk Officer and the RMC, which is comprised of officers of 
the Registrants, to identify and evaluate the most significant risks of the Registrant's businesses, and the appropriate steps to manage and 
mitigate those risks. The Chief Risk Officer and senior executives of the Registrants discuss those risks with the Risk Oversight and Audit 
Committees of the Exelon Board of Diredors and the ComEd and PECO Boards of Diredors. In addition, the Exelon Board of Directors' 
Generalion Oversight and Energy Delivery Oversight Committees, respedively, evaluate risks related to tiie generation and energy delivery 
businesses. The risk fadors discussed below may adversely affed one or more of the Registrants' results of operations and cash flows and ^ e 
maricet prices of their publidy-traded securities. Each of the Registrants has disctosed the material risks known to it to affed its business al this 
time. However, there may be further risks and uncertainties that are not presently known or that are not currently believed to be material that may 
in the future adversely affect ils performance or financial condition. 

The Registrants' most significant risks arise as a consequence of: (1) Generation's position as a predominantiy nudear generator selling 
power into competitive wholesale markets, and (2) the role of both ComEd and PECO as operatore of electric ti-ansmission and distribution 
systems in two of the largest meti-opolitan areas in the United States. The Registi-ants' major risks fall primarily under the categories of mari<et and 
financial risk, regulatory and ieglsiative risk, and operational risk. 

First, Exelon and Generation have exposure to certain mart<et and financial risks, including the risk of price fluduations in tiie wfiolesale 
power mari<ets. Wholesale power prices are a ftjndion of supply and demand, which in turn are driven by fadore such as the price of fuels, and in 
particular the price of natural gas and coal, that drive the wholesale market prices that Generation's nuclear power plants can command, the rate 
of expansion of subsidized low carbon generation such as vwnd energy in the markets in whidi Generation's output is sold, and the impads on 
energy demand of fadors such as weather, economic conditions and implementation of energy efficiency and demand response programs. 

Second, the Registrants face regulatory and legislative risks, including changes lo tiie laws and regulations thai govern competitive markets 
and utility cost recovery, and that drive environmental policy. In particular, Exelon's and Generation's financial performance may be advereely 
affected by changes that could affect Generation's ability to sell the power it produces and sell into the competitive wholesale power markets at 
market-based prices. In addition, potential legislation regarding climate change and renewable portfolio standards could increase the pace of 
development of wind energy facilities, virhich could put downward pressure in some markets on wholesale market prices for eledricity firom 
Generation's nuclear assets, partially offsetting any additional value Exelon and Generation could hope to derive from Generation's nuclear assets 
under a carbon constrained regulatory regime that might ewst in the future. 

Thind, the Registrants face a number of operational risks, including those risks inherent in running the nation's largest Reel of nuclear power 
readers and large electric distribution systems. The safe and effective operation of the nuclear facilities and the ability to effedively manage its 
associated decommissioning obligations as well as the ability to maintain the availability, reliability and safety of its energy delivery systems are 
fundamental to Exelon's ability to protect and grow shareholder value. 

Finally, the operating costs of ComEd and PECO and the opinions of customere and regulatore of ComEd and PECO are affeded by those 
companies' ability to maintain Uie availability, reliability and safety of their energy delivery systems. A discussion of each of these risks and other 
risk fadors is included below. 
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Generation is exposed to price fluctuations in the wholesale power market, which may negatively impact its results of operations. 
(Exelon and Generation) 

Generation ftjlfills Its energy supply commitments from the output of the generating facilities that it owns as well as Ihrough buying electiicity 
under long-term and short-temi contrads in both the wholesale bilateral and spot markets. The excess or deficiency of energy owned or controlled 
by Generalion compared to its obligations exposes Generation to Uie risks of rising and falling prices in those maricets, and Generation's cash 
flows may vary accordingly. Generation's cash flows from generation that Is nol used to meet Generation's long-term supply commitments are 
largely dependent on wholesale prices of eledricity and Generation's ability to successfully market energy, capacity and andllary services. 

The wholesale spot market price of eledricity for each hour is generally determined by the cosl of supplying the next unit of eledridty to the 
market during that hour. Many limes, the next unit of eledricity will be supplied from generating stations fijeled by fossil fuels. ConsequenUy, Uie 
open-market wholesale price of eledricity likely refieds the cost of fossil fuels plus the cost to convert to eledricity. Therefore, changes in the 
supply and cost of fossil fuels generally affect the open market wholesale price of eledricity. In the event that altemative generation resources, 
such as wind and solar, are mandated Ihrough RPS or otherwise subsidized or encouraged through climate legislation and added to the supply, 
they could displace a higher cost fossil plant which could reduce the price at which market participants sell their eledricity. This could then reduce 
the market price at which all generalore in that region, induding Generation, would sell their output. 

The maricet price for electricity is also affeded by changes in the demand for eledricity. Economic conditions, weather, and increases in 
energy efficiency and demand response can impad demand and prevent higher-cost generating resources from being called upon, effedively 
lowering the market price received for electricity. 

The continued sluggish economy in the United States has led to reduced demand for eledricity and lower prices for eledricity and olher 
commodities, which will adversely affect ttie Registrants' financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. This could adversely affed the 
Registrants' ability to pay dividends or fund ottier discretionary uses of cash such as growth projeds. The weak worid economy reduced the 
internaUonal demand for coal, oil and natijral gas, and led to sharply lower fossil ftjel prices putting downward pressure on electricity prices. The 
use of new technologies to recover natural gas from shale deposits is expected to increase natural gas supply and reserves, which will tend to 
place further downward pressure on natijral gas prices and could reduce Generation's revenues. A slow recovery of the economy could result in a 
prolonged depression of or further decline in commodity prices, which could adversely affect Exelon's and Generation's results of operations, cash 
flows and financial position. 

In addition to price fluctuations, Generation Is exposed to other risks of the wholesale power market that are beyond its control, which 
may negatively impact its results of operations. (Exelon and Generation) 

Credit Risk. In the bilateral maricets. Generation is exposed to the risk that counterparties that owe Generation money, or are obligated to 
purchase energy or ^e l from Generation will not perform their obligations fisr operational or financial reasons. In the event the counterparties to 
these arrangements fail to peribrm. Generation might be forced to purdiase or sell energy or fuel in the wholesale maricets at less favorable prices 
and incur additional losses, to Uie extent of amounts, if any, already paid to the counterparties. In the spot markets. Generation Is exposed to Uie 
risks of whatever default mechanisms exist in that maricet some of which attempt to spread the risk across all 
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participants, which may or may not be an effedive way of lessening tiie severity of the risk and the amounts at stake. Generation is also a party to 
agreements with entities in the energy sector that have experienced rating downgrades or other finandal difficulties. In addition, the retail 
businesses subject Generation to credil risk Ihrough competitive electricity and natural gas supply adivilies that serve commercial and indusUial 
companies. Retail credit risk results when cuslomers default on their contradual obligations. This risk represents the loss that may be incurred due 
to the nonpayment of a customer's account balance, as well as the loss from the resale of energy previously committed to serve ttie customer. 

Unstable Markets. The wholesale spot martcets are evolving markets that vary from region to region and are still developing practices and 
procedures. Problems in or the failure of any of these markets could adversely affed Generation's business. In addition, a significant decrease in 
market participation could affect market liquidity and have a detrimental effed on maricet stability. 

Market performance and other economic factors may decrease the value of decommissioning trust funds and benefit plan assets or 
increase the related obligations, which then could require significant additional funding. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Disruptions in the capital markets and Uieir actual or perceived efi^ds on particular businesses and the greater economy may adversely 
affed the value of the investments held within Exelon's employee benefit plan trusts and Generation's NDTs. The Registrants have significant 
obligations in these areas and Exelon and Generation hold substantial assets in these trusts. The asset values are subjed to maricet fluduations 
and will yield uncertain retums, which may fall below the Registrants' projeded return rates. A decline in the maricet value of ttie NDT fijnd 
investments may increase the funding requirements to decommission Generation's nudear plants. A decline in the market value of the pension 
and other postretirement benefit plan assets will increase the funding requirements associated with Exelon's pension and ottier postretirement 
benefit plans. Additionally, Exelon's pension and other posti-etirement benefit plan liabilities are sensitive to changes in interest rates. As interest 
rates decrease, the liabilities increase, potentially increasing benefit costs and funding requirements. Changes in demographics, including 
increased numbers of retirements or changes in life expectancy assumptions, may also increase the funding requirements of the obligations 
related to the pension and other postretirement benefit plans. Also, If future increases in pension and other postretirement costs as a result of 
reduced plan assets or other factore are not recoverable from ComEd and PECO custijmers, the results of operations and finandal positions of 
ComEd and PECO could be negatively affected. Ultimately, If the Registrants are unable to successfully manage ttie decommissioning tmst funds 
and benefit plan assets and obligations, their results of operations and financial positions could be negatively affeded. 

Disruptions in the capital and credit markets and increased volatility in commodity markets may adversely affect the Registrants' 
businesses in several ways, including the availability and cost of short-term funds for liquidity requirements, ths Registrants' ability to 
meet long-term commitments, Generation's ability to hedge effectively its generation portfolio, and the competitiveness and liquidity of 
energy markets; each could adversely affect the Registrants' financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. (Exelon, 
Generatton, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants rely on the capital markets, particularly for publicly-offered debt, as well as the banking and commercial paper martcets, to 
meet their financial commitments and short-term liquidity needs if intemal funds are not available ht)m the Regisfi-ants' respedive operations. 
Further disruptions in the capital and credit markets, or further deterioration of the banks' financial condition could advereely affed ttie Registrants' 
ability to draw on their respective bank revolving credit facilities. The Registrants' access to funds under those credit facilities is dependent on the 
ability of the banks that 
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are parties to ttie facilities lo meet ttieir fijnding commitments. Those banks may not be able to meet their funding commitments to the Registrants 
if they experience shortages of capital and liquidity or if Uiey experience excessive volumes of borrowing requests from the Registrants and other 
borrowers witiiin a short period of time. Longer term disruptions in the capital and credit maricets as a result of uncertainty, changing or increased 
regulation, reduced alternatives or failures of significant financial institutions could result in the deferral of discretionary capital expenditures, 
dianges to Generation's hedging strategy to reduce collateral-posting requirements, or a reduction in dividend payments or other discretionary 
uses of cash. 

The strength and deptti of competition in compeliUve energy markets depends heavily on active participation by multiple trading parties, 
which could be adversely affeded by disruptions in the capital and credit markets and legislative and regulatory initiatives that may affed 
participants in commodities transadions. Reduced capital and liquidity and failures of significant institutions Uiat partldpate In the energy markets 
could diminish the liquidity and competitiveness of energy markets that are important to the respective businesses of ttie Registrants. Perceived 
weaknesses in the competitive strength of the energy markets could lead to pressures for greater regulation of those markets or attempts to 
replace those market slrudures with other mechanisms for the sale of power, including the requirement of long-term contrads such as the 
financial swap conlrad between Generation and ComEd as described further In Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal 
Statements, which could have a material adverse efiBd on Exelon's and Generation's results of operations and cash flows. 

If the Registrants were to experience a downgrade in their credit ratings below investment grade or otherwise fail to satisfy the credit 
standards of trading counterparties, they would be required to provide significant amounts of collateral under their agreements with 
counterparties and could experience higher borrowing costs. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generation's trading business is subjed to credit quality standards that may require market partidpanls lo post collateral for their obligations. 
If Generation were to be downgraded or lose Its investment grade credit rating (based on Its senior unsecured debt rating) or othenA/ise fail lo 
satisfy the credit standards of trading counterparties, it would be required under trading agreements to provide collateral in the form of letters of 
credit or cash, which may have a material adverse efi^d upon its liquidity. The amount of collateral required to be provided by Generation at any 
point in time is dependent on a variety of fadore, induding (1) ttie notional amount of ti-ading positions, (2) the nature of counterparty and related 
agreements, and (3) changes In power or other commodity prices. In addition, if Generation were downgraded, It could experience higher 
borrowing costs as a result of the downgrade. Gen^ation could experience a downgrade in its ratings if any of the credit rating agendes 
concludes that the level of business or financial risk and overall creditworthiness of Uie power generatton industry or Generalion has 
deteriorated. Changes in ratings methodologies by the agencies could also have a negative impad on the ratings of Generation. 

ComEd's financial swap contract with Generation and its operating agreement with PJM contain collateral provisions that are affected by its 
credit rating and market prices. If certain wholesale market conditions exist and ComEd were lo lose its investment grade credit rating (based on 
its senior unsecured debt rating), it would be required under the finandal swap conlrad with Generation to provide collateral In the form of lettere 
of credit or cash, which may have a material adveree effed upon its liquidity. Collateral posting by ComEd under the finandal swap will generally 
increase as forA^nJ market prices fall and decrease as fonA/ard market prices rise. Convereely, collateral requirements under the PJM operating 
agreement will generally increase as market prices rise and decrease as maricet prices fall. Given the relationship lo market prices, confract 
collateral requirements can be volatile. In addition, if ComEd were downgraded, il could experience higher borrowing costs as a result of the 
downgrade. 
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PECO's operating agreement with PJM and its natural gas procurement contrads contain collateral provisions ttiat are affeded by its credit 
rating. If certain wholesale maricet conditions exist and PECO were to lose its investment grade credit rating (based on its senior unsecured debt 
rating), it would be required to provide collateral in the form of letters of credit or cash, which may have a material adverse effed upon its liquidity. 
PECO's collateral requirements relating to Its natural gas supply contracts are a function of market prices. Collateral posting requirements for 
PECO with respect to these contracts will generally increase as forward market prices fall and decrease as fonward market prices rise. Given the 
relationship to fonward maricet prices, confrad collateral requirements can be vdatile. In addition. If PECO were downgraded, it couki experience 
higher borrowing costs as a result of ttie downgrade. 

Either or both ComEd and PECO could experience a downgrade in its ratings If any of the credit rating agendes concludes that the level of 
business or financial risk and overall creditworthiness of the ulility industry in general or ComEd or PECO in particular has deteriorated. ComEd or 
PECO could experience a downgrade if the current supportive regulatory environment in Illinois or Pennsylvania becomes less predictable by 
materially lowering returns for utilities in the stale or adopting other measures to manage higher eledricity prices. Additionally, the ratings for 
ComEd or PECO could be downgraded if either company's finandal results are weakened from current levels due to weaker operating 
performance or due to a failure to properly manage its capital structure. In addition, changes In ratings methodologies by the agendes couki also 
have a negative impact on the ratings of ComEd or PECO. 

ComEd and PECO conduct their respective businesses and operate under governance models and other arrangements and procedures 
intended to assure that ComEd and PECO are treated as separate, independent companies, distinct fi^m Exelon and other Exelon subsidiaries in 
order to isolate ComEd and PECO from Exelon and other Exelon subsidiaries in the event of finandal difficulty at Exelon or another Exelon 
subsidiary. These measures (commonly referred to as "ringfencing") may help avcHd or limit a dovmgrade In ttie credit ratings of ComEd and 
PECO in the event of a reduction in the credil rating of Exelon. Despite these ringfencing measures, the credit ratings of ComEd and PECO could 
remain linked, to some degree, to the credit ratings of Exelon. Consequentty, a reduction in ttie credit rating of Exelon could resutt in a redudton of 
the credit rating of ComEd or PECO, or both. A redudion In the credit rating of ComEd or PECO could have a material adveree effed on ComEd 
or PECO, respectively. 

See Liquidity and Capital Resources—Recent Maricet Conditions and Security Ratings for further infiannation reganJing the potential impads 
of credit downgrades on the Registrants' cash flows. 

Results of operations may be negatively affected by increasing costs. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Infiation affects the Registrants through increased operating costs and Increased capital costs for plant and equipment. In addKion. the 
Registrants face rising medical benefit costs, induding the current costs for adive and retired employees. These medical benefit costs are 
increasing at a rate that is significantiy greater ttian the rate of general inflation. Additionally, it is possible that these costs may increase at a rate 
that is higher than anticipated by the Registrants. If \he Reglsh'ants are unable to successfully manage Hielr medical benefit costs, pension costs, 
or other increasing costs, their results of operations could be negatively affeded. 
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Generation's financial performance may be negatively affected by price volatility, availability and other risk factors associated with the 
procurement of nuclear and fossil fuel. (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation depends on nuclear fuel, coal, natural gas and oil to operate its generating facilities. Nuclear fuel is obtained predominantiy 
through long-term uranium concentrate supply contrads, contraded conversion services, contraded enrichment services and contraded fuel 
fabrication services. Coal, natural gas and oil are procured for generating plants through annual, short-term and spot-market purchases. The 
supply markets for nuclear fuel, coal, natural gas and oil are subjed to price fiuctuations, availability resti-idions and counterparty default that may 
negatively affect the results of operations for Generation. It is not possible to accurately predid the future cost or availability of these commodities. 

Generation's risk management policies cannot fully eliminate the risk associated with Its commodity trading activities. (Exelon and 
Generation) 

Generation's asset-based power position as well as its power marketing, fijel procurement and other commodity trading activities expose 
Generation to risks of commodity price movements. Generation attempts to manage this e}q3osure through enforcem^t of established ri^ limits 
and risk management procedures. These risk limits and risk management procedures may not work as planned and cannot eliminate all risks 
associated with these activities. Even when its policies and procedures are followed, and decisions are made based on projections and estimates 
of future performance, results of operations may be diminished if the judgments and assumptions underlying those dedsions prove to be incorred. 
Fadors, such as fijlure prices and demand for power and other energy-related commodities, become more difficult to predid and the calculations 
become less reliable Uie furtiier into the future estimates are made. As a result Generation cannot predid Uie impad that its commodity ti-ading 
adivilies and risk management decisions may have on its business, operating results or financial position. 

Power Team buys and sells energy and otiier produds in the wholesale markets and entere into financial conti*acts to manage risk and 
hedge various positions in Generation's power generation portftaiio. The proportion of hedged positions In its power generation portfolio may cause 
volatility in Generation's future results of operations. 

Generation may not be able to effectively respond to Increased demand for energy. (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation's financial growth may depend in part on its ability to respond to increased demand for energy. If demand for eledricity rises in 
ttie future, it may be necessary for the market to increase capadty through the construdlon of new generating fadlities. Development by 
Generation of new generating facilities would require the commitment of substantial capital resources, induding access to ttie capital markets. The 
wholesale markets for electricity and certain slates' statutes contemplate that future generation will be built In those maricets at the risk of market 
participants. Thus, the ability of Generation lo recover the costs of and to earn an adequate return on any future investment in generating facilities 
will be dependent on its ability to build, finance and efficientiy operate facilities that are competitive in those markets. Additionally, construction of 
new generating facilities by Generation in markets in which it currentiy competes would be subjed to maricet concentration tests administered by 
FERC. If Generation cannot pass these tests administered by FERC, it could be limited In how it responds to Increased demand for energy. 
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Financial performance and load requirements may be adversely affected if Generation is unable to effectively manage its power 
portfolio. (Exelon and Generation) 

A significant portion of Generation's power portfolio is used to provide power under a long-term PPA with PECO and procurement contracts 
with ComEd and other customers. To the extent portions of the power portfolio are not needed for that purpose, Generation's output is sold In the 
wholesale market. To the extent its power portfolio is nol suffident lo meet the requirements of its customere under the related agreements. 
Generation must purchase power in the wholesale power markets. Generation's financial results may fcte negatively affected if it is unable to 
cost-effectively meet the load requirements of its customers, manage its power portfolio and effedively handle the changes in the wholesale power 
markets. 

Challenges to tax positions taken by the Registrants as well as tax law changes and the inherent difficulty In quantifying potential tax 
effects of business decisions, could negatively impact the Registrants' results of operations and cash flows. (Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO) 

1999 sate of fossil generating assets. The IRS has challenged Exelon's 1999 tax position on an Involuntary conversion and like-kind 
exchange transaction. If the IRS is successful in its diallenge. It would accelerate futijre income tax payments and increase interest e^^ense 
related to the deferred tax gain that would become currentiy payable. As of December 31, 2009, Exelon's and ComEd's potential cash outflow, 
including tax and interest (after tax), could be as much as $1.1 billion exduding penalties, ff the defen-al were successfijily challenged by the IRS, 
it could also negatively affect Exelon's and ComEd's results of operations by up to $300 million (after tax) related to Interest expense. In addition to 
attempting to Impose tax on the above transadions, the IRS has asserted penalties fc5r a substantial understatement of tax, wtMch could result in 
an after-tax charge of $196 million to Exelon's and ComEd's results of operations should the IRS prevail in asserting the penalties. The timing 
effects of the final resolution of this matter are unknown. See Note 10 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for additional 
information. 

Tax reserves and the recoverabliity of deferred tax assets. The Registrants are required to make judgments in order to estimate their 
obligations to taxing authorities. These lax obligations include Income, real estate, sales and use and employment-related taxes and ongoing 
appeals issues related to these lax mattere. These judgments include reserves for potential adveree outcomes regarding tax positions that have 
been taken that may be subject to challenge by the tax authorities. The Registrants also estimate their ability lo utilize tax benefits, induding those 
in the form of carryforwards for which the benefits have already been reflected, and lax credits. See Notes 1 and 10 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Increases in customer rates and the impact of economic downturns may lead to greater expense for uncollectible customer balances. 
Additionally, increasing rates could lead to decreased volumes delivered. Both of these factors may decrease ComEd's and PECO's 
results from operations and cash flows. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

ComEd's current procurement plan includes purchasing power through contt-aded suppliere and the spot market. Purchased power prices 
fluctuate based on the supply and demand for eledridty, which could lead to higher customer UWs and potentially additional uncollectible accounts 
expense. 

The cost of PECO's purchased power, which is provided by Generation through a PPA, is capped as part of the transition period through 
2010. For service following the end of PECO's transition period, PECO will purchase power on the open market, with no return or profit to PECO, 
which may significantly increase the cost of power PECO procures and in turn Increase costs to the customer. The increase in rates could cause 
customer usage to decrease, resulting in lower transmission and distribution revenues and lower profit margins for PECO. 
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Gas rates charged to PECO customers are comprised primarily of purchased natural gas cost charges, which pravide no return or profit to 
PECO, and distribution charges, which provide a return or profit lo PECO. Purchased natural gas cost charges, which comprise most of a 
customer's bill and may be adjusted quarteriy, are designed for PECO to recover tiie cost of the natural gas commodity and pipeline transportation 
and storage services that PECO procures to service its customere. Gas rates may change quarterly based on market conditions, which may lead 
to higher prices and potentially additional uncolledible accounts expense. PECO's cash flows can be affected by differences kietween the time 
period when natural gas is purchased and the ultimate recovery from customers, ff purchased natural gas cost charges increase substantially 
refleding higher natural gas procurement costs incurred by PECO, customer usage may decrease, resulting in lower distribution charges and 
lower profit margins for PECO. 

In addition to increased purchased power for ComEd and PECO customers and purchased natural gas costs for PECO customers, 
economic downturns and the related limitations on service lermination may result in an increase in the number of uncolledible customer balances, 
which would negatively impact ComEd's and PECO's results from operations and cash flows. 

In accordance wiUi PAPUC regulations, after November 30 of any year and before April 1 of the following year, an eledric distribution utility 
or natural gas distribution utility cannot terminate service to customers with household Incomes at or below 250% of the Federal poverty level. As 
a result, PECO may be delayed in stopping service to customere who are delinquent in their bills, which increases PECO's uncolledible accounts 
expense. 

The Illinois Settlement Legislation prohibits utilities from terminating eledric service to an Illinois residential space-heafing customer due to 
nonpayment, extending from December 1 of any year through March 1 of the following year ComEd's ability to disconned non space-heating 
residential customere is also affeded by certain weaUier restrictions, at any time of year, under the Illinois Public UUllties Ad . As a result, ComEd 
may be delayed in stopping service to customere who are delinquent in their bills, which could increase ComEd's uncolledible accounts expense. 

The effects of weather may impact the Registrants' results of operations and cash flows. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Temperatures above normal levels in the summer tend to increase summer cooling electricity demand and revenues, and temperatures 
below normal levels in the winter tend to increase winter heating electiicity and gas demand and revenues. Moderate temperatures advereely 
affed the usage of energy and resulting revenues. Extreme weather conditions or damage resulting from storms may stress ComEd's and PECO's 
transmission and distribution systems, resulting in increased maintenance and capital costs and limiting each company's ability to meet peak 
cuslomer demand. These extreme conditions may have detiimental effeds on ComEd's and PECO's results of operations and cash flows. 

Generation's operations are also affeded by weather, which affects demand for electricity as well as operating conditions. To the extent that 
weather is warmer in the summer or colder in the winter than assumed, Generation may require greater resources to meet its cc»ilradual 
commitments. Extreme weather conditions or storms may affed ttie availability of generation and its transmission, limiting Generation's ability to 
source or send power to where it is sold. In addition, drought-like conditions can impad Generation's ability to run certain generating assets at full 
capacity. These conditions, which cannot be accurately predlded, may have an adverse effed by causing Generation to seek additional capacity 
at a time when wholesale markets are tight or to seek to sell excess capacity al a time when those markets are weak. 
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Certain long-lived assets recorded on the Registrants' statements of financial position may become impaired, which would result In 
write-offs of the impaired amounts. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assets lo be held and used for Impairment whenever indications of impairment 
exist The can7ing value of a long-lived asset is considered impaired when ttie carry value is not recoverable and exceeds Its foir value. The 
carrying value of a long-lived asset is not recoverable if It exceeds tiie sum of the undiscounted cash flows expeded to result fit)m its use and 
eventual disposition. In the event that a long-lived asset is impaired, a loss would be recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value 
exceeds the fair value. Fair value is determined primarily by available market valuations or, if applicable, future discounted estimated cash flows or 
other valuation methods. Fadors such as the business climate, including current energy and market conditions, and the condition of assets are 
considered when evaluating long-lived assets for impairment. An impairment would require Generalion to reduce the long-lived asset through a 
charge to expense by the amount of the impairment, and such an Impairment could have a material adverse impact on Exelon's and Generation's 
results of operations. 

Exelon and ComEd both had approximately $2.6 billion of goodwill recorded at December 31,2009 in connedion with ttie merger between 
PECO and Unicom Corporation, the former parent company of ComEd. Under GAAP, goodwill will remain at its recorded amount unless it Is 
detemiined to be Impaired, which is generally based upon an annual analysis that compares the implied fair value of the goodwill to its carrying 
value. If an impairment occurs, the amount of the impaired goodwill will be written-off and expensed, reducing equity. 

The actual timing and amounts of any goodwill impairments will depend on many sensitive, interrelated and uncertain variables. Including 
changing interest rates, ulility sedor maricet performance, ComEd's capital structure, results of ComEd's rate proceedings, operating and capital 
expenditure requirements and other fadors, some nol yet known. Such a potential impairment would be a noncash charge, which could have a 
material Impad on Exelon's and ComEd's operating results. 

See ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—Critical Accounting Policies and 
Estimates and Note 6 of the Combined Notes to ttie Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion on goodwill impairments. 

The Registrants' businesses are capital intensive and the costs of capital projects may be significant (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and 
PECO) 

The Registrants' businesses are capital intensive and require significant investments in energy generation and in other intemal infrastructure 
projects. The Registrants' results of operations could be advereely affeded if they were unable to effedively manage their capital projects or raise 
the necessary capital. See Item 1 of this Form 10-K for fijrUier infomiation regarding the Registrants' potential foture capital expenditijres. 

Exelon and its subsidiaries have guaranteed the performance of third parties, which may result In substantial costs In the event of 
non-performance. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants have issued certain guarantees of the performance of othere, which obligate Exelon and its subsidiaries to perform in the 
event that the third parties do not perform. In the event of non-performance by ttie tiiinj parties, the Registrants could incxir substantial cost to fijifill 
their obligations under these guarantees. Such performance guarantees could have a material impad on ttie operating results, financial condition, 
or cash fiows of the Registrants. See Note 18 of Uie Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for addttional infomnalion. 
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Due to its dependence on its two most significant customers, ComEd and PECO, Generation will be negatively affected in the event of 
non-performance or change in the creditworthiness of either of Its most significant customers. (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation currently provides power under procurement conti-ads wilh ComEd for a significant portion of ComEd's eledricity supply 
requirements and a PPA with PECO to meet 100% of PECO's electricity supply requirements through 2010. In addition, Generation entered Into a 
financial swap contrad with ComEd, effective August 2007, to hedge a portion of ComEd's eledricity supply requirements through May 2013. 
Consequently, Generation is highly dependent on ComEd's and PECO's continued payments under these procurement contrads and the PPA 
and would be adversely affeded by negative events affeding these agreements, including ttie non-performance or a significant change in the 
creditworthiness of either ComEd or PECO. A default by ComEd or PECO under these agreements would have an adveree effed on Generation's 
results of operations and financial position. 

Generation's business may be negatively affected by competitive electric generation suppliers. (Exelon and Generation) 

Because retail customers in both Illinois and Pennsylvania can switch from ComEd or PECO to a competitive electric generation supplier for 
their energy needs, planning to meet Generation's obligation to provide the supply needed to serve Generation's share of the ComEd load and to 
supply PECO with alt of the energy PECO needs lo fijifill its default service obligation is more difficult than planning for retail load before the 
advent of retail competition. Before retail competition, ttie primary variables affeding projedions of load were weattier and the economy. With 
relail competition, another major factor is the ability of retail cuslomers to switch to competitive eledric generation suppliers. If fewer of such 
customers switch from ComEd or PECO than Generation antidpates, the ComEd and/or PECO load that Generation must sen/e will be greater 
than antidpated, which could, if market prices have increased, increase Generation's costs (due to its need to go to market lo cover its 
incremental supply obligation) more than the increase in Generation's revenues, tf more of such customers swilch than Generation antidpates, the 
ComEd and/or PECO load that Generation must serve will be lower tiian anticipated, which could, if maricet prices have decreased, cause 
Generation to lose opportunities in the maricet 

Regufatory and Legislative Risks 

The Registrants' generation and energy delivery businesses are highly regulated and could be subject to adverse legislathre actions. 
Fundamental changes in regulation or legislation could disrupt the Registrants' business plans and adversely affect their operations 
and financial results. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Substantially all aspeds of the businesses of the Regisb-anls are subjed to comprehensive Federal or state regulation. FurUier, Exelon's and 
Generation's operating results and cash flows are heavily dependent upĉ n the ability of Generation to sell power at market-based rates, as 
opposed to cost-based or other similariy regulated rates, and Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's operating results and cash flows are heavily 
dependent on their ability to recover their costs for purchased power and their costs of distribution of power to ttieir customere. In their business 
planning and In the management of their operations, the Registrants must address the effeds of regulation of their businesses and dianges in the 
regulatory framework, including initiatives by Federal and state legislatures, RTOs, ratemaking jurisdidions and taxing authorities. Fundamental 
changes in regulations or olher adverse legislative actions impeding tiie Registrants' businesses would require changes In their business planning 
models and operations and could adversely affed their operating results, c^sh flows and the value of their assets. 

Legislative and regulatory developments related to climate change and RPS may also significantiy affed Exelon's and Generation's 
operating results, cash flows and the value of their assets. Various 
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proposals for climate legislation and GHG regulation, ff enacted into law, could result in increased costs to entities that generate eledridty through 
carbon-emitting fossil fuels, which could increase the market price at which all generators in that region, induding Generation, may sell Uieir 
output thereby increasing tiie revenue Generalion could realize from its low-carbon nuclear assets. However, legislation regarding dimate change 
and RPS could also increase the pace of development of wind energy facilities in the Midwest, which could put dovwiward pressure on wholesale 
market prices for electrldty from Generation's Midwest nudear assets, partially offsetting any additional value Exelon and Generalion could hope 
to derive from Generation's nuclear assets under a carbon consti^ined regulatory regime that might exist in the future. The Registrants cannot 
predid when or whether any of these various legislative and regulatory proposals may become law or what their effed will be on the Registrants. 

Generation may be negatively affected by possible Federal legislative or regulatory actions that could affedt the scope and functioning 
of the wholesale markets. (Exelon and Generation) 

Federal and state legislative and regulatory bodies are facing pressures to address consumer concerns that energy prices in wholesale 
markets exceed the marginal cost of operating nuclear plants, claims that Uils difference Is evidence ttiat ttie competillve model is not working, and 
resulting calls for some form of re-regulation, ttie elimination of marginal pridng, the imposition of a generation tax, or some other means of 
reducing the earnings of Generation and its competitors. As the energy markets continue to mature, a low number of wholesale market power 
participants entering procurement proceedings may also influence how certain regulators and legislatore view ttie effedlveness of these 
competitive markets. 

The criticism of restructured electricity maricets, which has escalated in recent yeare as retail rate freezes expired and prices of eledridty 
increased with rising fijel prices, is expeded lo continue in 2010. A number of advocacy groups have urged FERC to reconsider its support of 
competitive wholesale electricity maricets and require the RTOs to revise the mles goveming the RTO-administered markets. Generation is 
dependent on wholesale energy markets and open transmtssion access and rights by which Generation detivere power to its wholes^e 
customers, including ComEd and PECO. Generation uses the wholesale regional energy martcets to sell power that Generation does not need to 
satisfy its long-term contradual obligations, and to purchase power to meet obligations not provided by its own resources. These wholesale 
markets allow Generation to take advantage of market price oppxjrtunvties but also expose Generatton to market risk. 

Wholesale markets have only been implemented in certain areas of the country and each market has unique features, which may create 
trading barriers between the maricets. Approximately 80% of Generation's generating resources, which include diredly-owned assets and capacity 
obtained through long-temi contracts, are located in the region encompassed by PJM. Generation's future results c^ operations will depend on 
(1) FERC's continued adherence to and support for policies Uiat favor the development of competitive wholesale power maricets, such as tiie PJM 
market, and (2) the absence of material changes to market stnjdures that would limit or othenwise negatively affect the competitiveness of the 
PJM market such as, for example, withdrawal of significant participants from the regional wholesale markets. Generation could also be adversely 
affected by efforts of state legislatures and regulatory authorities to respond lo the concerns of consumers or otiiers about the costs of energy that 
are reflected through wholesale maricets. 

In particular, the advocacy groups oppose tiie RTOs' use of a "single clearing price" for eledridty sold in ttie RTO markets utilizing locational 
marginal pricing. FERC conducted conferences which led to a rulemaking on Wholesale Competition in Regions with Organized Eledric Markets. 
On October 17, 
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2008, FERC issued a Final Rule, Order No. 719, to improve the operation of organized wholesale eledric maricets in the areas of (1) demand 
response and market pricing during periods of operating reserve shortage; (2) long-temi power contrading; (3) market-monitoring policies; and 
(4) ttie responsiveness of FETOs and ISOs. A number of entities have filed requests for rehearing with FERC. The outcome of this FERC 
rulemaking process could signiflcantiy affect Generation's results of operations, financial position and cash flows. 

In addition, on June 21,2007, FERC issued a Final Rule on Maricet-Based Rates for Wholesale Sales of Eledric Energy, Capacity and 
Ancillary Sen/ices by Public Utilities. FERC provided clarification to the Final Rule on December 14, 2007. The Final Rule made a number of 
changes in FERC's martcet-based rate analysis and required several maricet power update filings by Generation, ComEd and PECO, Uie firet of 
which was made on January 14, 2008. As discussed in more detail in Note 2 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements, during 
2009, FERC issued three orders accepting Exelon's filings, and therefore affirmed ttiat Exelon's affiliates with market-based rates can continue lo 
make maricet-based sales. Accordingly, the application of the Final Rule has nol had and Is not currenlly expeded lo have a material adverse 
effect on Exelon's and Generation's results of operations, although the longer term impad will depend on how FERC applies the Final Rule as Its 
enforcement of the rule matures witii time and experience. 

Currentiy, legislation under consideration in Congress and rulemakings under consideration by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
would require over-the-counter derivative produds lo be moved lo exchanges or be centrally cleared. Power Team currently has substantial 
unsecured credit with various counterparties available for over-the-counter derivative transactions that could require Generation, or its 
counterparties, to post additional collateral if ttiey were moved to an exchange or centrally cleared. These rule changes could reduce overall 
market liquidity and participation, which is a threat to Uie competitive market model. In addition, these changes could significantly affed 
Generation's cash flows. 

Generation's affiliation with ComEd and PECO, together with the presence of a substantial percentage of Generation's physical asset 
base within the ComEd and PECO service territories, could increase Generation's cost of doing business to the extent future 
complaints or challenges regarding ComEd and/or PECO retail rates result in settlements or legislative or regulatory requirements 
funded in part by Generation. (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation has significant generating resources within the service areas of ComEd and PECO and makes significant sales to each of them. 
Those fads tend to cause Generation to be diredly affeded by developments in those markets. Government officials, legislatore and advocacy 
groups are aware of Generation's affiliation with ComEd and PECO and its sales to each of them. In periods of rising utility rates, particularly when 
driven by increased costs of energy production and supply, those officials and advocacy groups may question or challenge costs incurred by 
ComEd or PECO, including transadions between Generation, on the one hand, and ComEd or PECO, on the other hand, regardless of any 
previous regulatory processes or approvals underiying those transactions. The prosped of such challenges may increase the time, complexity and 
cost of the associated regulatory proceedings, and the occurrence of such challenges may subjed Generation to a level of scrutiny not faced by 
other unaffiliated competitors in those maricets. In addition, government officials and legislatore may seek ways to force Generation to contribute to 
efforts to mitigate potential or adual rate Increases, ttirough measures such as generation-based taxes and contributions to rate-relief packages. 
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Legislators or regulators may respond to anticipated increases In rates following the end of the retail electric generation rate cap 
transition period in Pennsylvania on December 31, 2010 by enacting laws or regulations aimed at restricting or controlling those rates 
or by establishing rate relief programs that could require significant funding from PECO and/or Generation that could adversely affect 
pECO and/or Generation's results of operations. (Exelon, Generation and PECO) 

In Pennsylvania, there has been some continuing interest from legislators and regulators in mitigating tiie potfential impad of eledric 
generation price increases on customers when rate caps expire. Although Act 129 provides guidelines associated with eledridty procurement that 
support competitive, market-based procurement eleded officials have suggested rate-cap extenstons, a generation tax and contributions of value 
by Pennsylvania utility companies toward rate-relief programs. PECO and Generation cannot predid whettier any of these measures will become 
i^w or whether eleded officials or regulators might take adion tiiat could have a material Impad on the procuremertt process, ff the price that 
pECO is allowed to bill to cuslomers for eledricity is below PECO's cost to procure and deliver eledricity, PECO expects that it will suffer adveree 
consequences, which could be material. 

The Illinois Settlement Legislation enacted in 2007 providing rate relief to Illinois electric customers and requiring other changes In the 
electric Industry in lieu of harmful alternatives such as rate freezes, caps, or a tax on generation, could be reversed or modified by new 
legislation that could be harmful to ComEd and Generation. (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

The Illinois Settlement Legislation enaded in 2007 refieds the Illinois Settlement reached by ComEd, Generation, and other utilities and 
generators in Illinois with various parties concluding discussions of measures to address higher eledric bills experienced in Illinois since the end of 
the legislatively mandated transition and rate freeze at the end of 2008. The Illinois Settlement Legislation addressed those concerns writhout 
implementing a rate freeze, generation tax, or other alternative measures that Exelon believes would have been harmful to consumers of 
eledricity, electric utilities, generators of eledridty and the State of Illinois. For more information regarding potential risks associated wilh such 
legislation, see "Illinois Settlement Agreemenf and "Retail Eleclric Sen/ices" in ITEM 1 of this Form 10-K. Although tiie Illinois Settlement 
Legislation allows the contributors to the rate relief to terminate their fijnding commitments and recover any undlsbureed fonds set aside for rate 
relief in the event that, prior to August 1,2011, the Illinois General Assembly passes legislation that freezes or reduces eledric rates of or Imposes 
a generation tax on parties to the Illinois Settlement, there Is no guarantee that such legislation will not be passed and enaded in Illinois. The 
experience in Illinois in 2007 suggests a risk that the Illinois General Assembly may threaten extreme measures again in the future in an attempt to 
force electric utilities and generators lo make further concessions. Such legislalion, if enaded, could have a material adveree effed on ComEd 
and Generation's results of operations, financial position, and cash flows. 

The Registrants may incur substantial costs to fulfill their obligations related to environmental and other matters. (Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO) 

The businesses in which the Registrants operate are subjed to extensive environmental regulation by local, state and Federal autiiorities. 
These laws and regulations affect the manner in which the Registrants condud their operations and make capital expencHtures. These regulations 
affect how the Registrants handle air and water emissions and solid wasle disposal and are an important asped of ^e i r operations. Vidatlons of 
tnese emission and disposal requirements can subjed the Registrants to enforcement actions, capital expenditures to bring existing facilities into 
compliance, additional operating costs or operating restridions to achieve compliance, remediation and dean-up costs, civil penalties, and 
exposure to third parties' claims for alleged health or property damages. In addition, the Registi-ants are subjed to liability under ttiese laws for the 
costs of remediation of environmental contamination of 
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property now or formerly owned by the Registrants and of property contaminated by hazardous substances they generate. The Registrants have 
incurred and expect to incur signiflcant costs related to environmental compliance, site remediation and dean-up. Remediation activities 
associated wilh MGP operations conduded by predecessor companies will be one component of such costs. Also, ttie Registrants are currently 
involved in a number of proceedings relating to sites where hazardous substances have been deposited and may be subjed to additional 
proceedings in the future. 

If application of the Sedion 316(b) of the dean Water A d regutations establishing a national requirement for redudng the adveree impads 
to aquatic organisms at existing generating stations requires the retrofitting of cooling water intake slrudures at Oyster Creek, Salem or other 
Exelon power plants, this could result in material costs of compliance. The amount of the costs required lo relroflt Oyster Creek may also 
negatively impad Generation's decision to operate the plant after the Sedion 316(b) of the Clean Water A d matter is ultimately resolved. 
Additionally, Generation is subjed to exposure for asbestos-related personal injury liability alleged at certain current and formeriy owned 
generation facilities. Future legislative adion could require Generation to make a material contribution to a fund to settle lawsuits for alleged 
asbestos-related disease and exposure. 

In some cases, a third party who has acquired assets from a Registrant has assumed the liability tiie Registrant may othenArlse have for 
environmental matters related to the transferred property. If Uie transferee fails to discharge the assumed liability, a regulatory authority or injured 
person could attempt to hold the Registrant responsible, and the Registrant's remedies against ttie transferee may be limited by the finandal 
resources of the transferee. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Changes in ComEd's and PECO's terms and conditions of service, including their respective rates, are subject to regulatory approval 
proceedings and/or negotiated setUements that are at times contentious, lengthy and subject to appeal, which lead to uncertainty as to 
the ultimate result and which may introduce time delays in effectuating rate changes. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

ComEd and PECO are required to engage in regulatory approval proceedings as a part of the process of establishing ttie terms and rates for 
their respedive services. These proceedings typically involve multiple parties, Induding govemmental bodies and officials, consumer advocacy 
groups and various consumers of energy, who have differing concerns but who have the common objective of limiting rale increases or even 
reducing rates. The proceedings generally have timelines that may not be limited by statute. Decisions are subject to appeal, potentially leading io 
additional uncertainty assodated with ttie approval proceedings. The potential duration of such proceedings creates a risk ttiat rates ultimately 
approved by the applicable regulatory body may not be suffident for ComEd or PECO to recover its costs by the time the rates become effedive. 
Established rates are also subject to subsequenl prudency reviews by state regulatore, whereby various portions of rales can be adjusted, 
induding rates for the procurement of eledricity or gas and the recovery of costs related to MGP remediation, smart grid infrastructijre, and energy 
efficiency and demand response programs. 

In certain instances, ComEd and PECO may agree to negotiated settlements related to various rate mattere, customer initiatives or fi-anchise 
agreements. These settlements are typically subjed to regulatory approval. 

ComEd and PECO cannot predid the ultimate outcomes of any settlements or the actions by Illinois, Pennsylvania or Federal regulatore for 
establishing rates, induding the extent, rf any, to which certain costs such as signiflcant capital projeds will be recovered or what rates of return 
will be allowed. Nevertheless, ttie expectation is that ComEd and PECO will continue to be obligated to 
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deliver eledricity to customers in their respedive service territories and will also retain significant POLR and default service obligations to provide 
eledridty service lo certain groups of customers in ils service area who choose lo obtain their eledricity from the ulility. 

The ultimate outcome of Uiese regulatory actions will have a significant effed on the ability of ComEd and PECO, as applicable, to recover 
their costs and could have a material adverse effed on ComEd's and PECO's results of operations and cash flows. Additionally, lengthy 
proceedings and time delays in implementing new rates relative to when costs are adually incurred could have a material adverse effed on 
ComEd's and PECO's results of operations and cash flows. 

Federal or additional state RPS and/or energy conservation legislation along with energy conservation by customers could negatively 
affect the results of operations and cash flows of ComEd and PECO. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Changes lo current state legislation or the development of Federal legislation that requires the use of renewable and alternate fuel sources, 
such as wind, solar, biomass and geothermal, could significantiy impad ComEd and PECO, especially ff timely cost recovery is not allowed. The 
impact could include increased costs for RECs and purchased power. 

Federal and state legislation mandating the implementation of energy conservation programs that require the implementation of new 
technologies, such as smart meters and smart grid, will increase capital expenditures and could significantly impad ComEd and PECO if timely 
cost recovery is not allowed. Furthermore, regulated energy consumption redudion targets and declines in customer energy consumption resulting 
from the implementation of new energy conservation technologies could lead to a dedine in tiie revenues of Exelon, ComEd and PECO. For 
additional information, see ITEM 1. Business "Environmental Regulation-Renewable and Attemative Energy Portfolto Standards". 

ComEd and PECO are likely to be subject to higher transmission operating costs in the future as a result of PJM's RTEP. (Exelon, 
ComEd and PECO) 

In accordance wilh a FERC order and related settlement PJM's RTEP requires tiie costs of new transmission facilities to be allocated across ttie 
entire PJM footprint for new facilities greater than or equal to 500 kV, and requires costs of new facilities less than 500 kV to be allocated to the 
benefidaries of the new facilities. On August 6,2009, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit remanded to FERC Its decision related lo 
allocation of new fadlities 500 kV and above for further proceedings. ComEd and PECO cannot estimate ttie longer-temi impact on their 
respective results of operations and cash flows t^ecause of the uncertainties relating to what new facilities will be built, the cost of buikling those 
facilities and the allocation ultimately determined by further proceedings. See Notes 2 and 18 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Finandal 
Statements for additional information. 

The impact of not meeting the criteria of the authoritative guidance for accounting for the effects of certain types of regulation could be 
material to Exelon, ComEd and PECO. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

As of December 31, 2009, Exelon, ComEd and PECO have concluded that the operations of ComEd and PECO meet the criteria of tiie 
authoritative guidance for accounting for the effects of certain types of regulation. If it is concluded in a future period that a separable portion of 
their businesses no longer meets the criteria, Exelon, ComEd, and PECO are required lo eliminate tiie finandal statement effeds of regulation for 
that part of their business, which would include the elimination of any or all regulatory assets and liabilities that had been recorded in their 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and the recognition of a one-time extraordinary item in their Consolidated Statements of Operations. The impad of 
not meeting the criteria of the authoritative guidance could be material to the financial statements of Exelon, ComEd and PECO. At 
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December 31, 2009, the extraordinary gain could have been as much as $1.7 billion (before taxes) as a resutt of ttie elimination of ComEd's 
regulatory assets and liabilities. At December 31, 2009, tiie extraordinary charge could have been as much as $1.5 billion (before taxes) as a 
resutt of the elimination of PECO's regulatory assets and Ijabilities. Exelon would record an extraordinary gain or charge in an equal amount 
related to ComEd's and PECO's regulatory assets and liabilities in addition to a charge against OCI (before taxes) of up to $2.5 billion and $92 
million for ComEd and PECO, respedively, related to Exelon's regulalory assets assodated with its defined benefit postretirement plans. The 
impacts and resolution of the above items could lead lo an additional impairment of ComEd's goodwill, which could be significant and at least 
partially offset the extraordinary gain discussed above. A signiflcant decrease in equity as a resutt of any changes could limit the ability of ComEd 
and PECO to pay dividends under Federal and state law and cause significant volatility in future results erf operations. See Notes 1,2, 6 and 19 of 
the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding accounting for the effeds of regulation, regulatory 
issues, ComEd's goodwill and regulatory assets and liabilities, respedively. 

Exelon and Generation may incur material costs of compliance if Federal and/or state legislation is adopted to address climate change. 
(Exelon and Generation) 

Various stakeholders, including legislators and regulatore, shareholdere and non-govemmental organizations, as well as other companies in 
many business sectore, including ulilities, are considering ways to address the effed of GHG emissions on climate change. Select Northeast and 
Mid-Atlantic states have developed a model rule, via the RGGl, to regulate CO2 emissions from fossil-fired generation in participating states 
starting in 2009. Federal and/or state legislation to reduce GHG emissions is likely lo evolve in the future, ff ttiese plans become effective, Exelon 
and Generation may incur material costs either to additionally limit the GHG emissions from their operations or to procure emission allowance 
credits. The nature and extent of environmental regulation may also impact the ability of Exelon and its subsidiaries to meet the GHG emission 
redudion targets of Exelon 2020. For example, more stringent permitting requirements may predude the construdlon of lower-carbon nudear and 
gas-fired power plants. Similariy, a Federal RPS coutd increase tiie cost of compliance by mandating the purchase or consttudion of more 
expensive supply alternatives. For more information regarding dimate change, see "Global Climate Change" in ITEM 1 of this Fomi 10-K. 

The Registrants could be subject to higher costs and/or penalties related to mandatory reliability standards. (Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO) 

As a resutt of Uie Energy Policy A d of 2005, users, owners and operatore of the bulk power transmission system, including Generation. 
ComEd and PECO, are subject to mandatory reliability standanJs promulgated by NERC and enforced by FERC. The standards are based on the 
fundions that need to be performed to ensure the bulk power system operates reliably and Is guided by reliability and maricet interfece principles. 
Compliance witii or changes in Uie reliability standards may subjed the Registrants to higher operating costs and/or increased capital 
expenditures. In addition, the ICC and PAPUC impose certain disti-ibution reliability standards on ComEd and PECO, respedively. ff the 
Registrants were found not lo be in compliance with tiie mandatory reliability standanjs, they could be subjed to remediation costs as well as 
sandions, which could indude substantial monetary penalties. 

The Registrants cannot predict the outcome of the legal proceedings relating to their business activities. An adverse determination 
could have a material adverse effect on their results of operations, financial positions and cash flows. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and 
PECO) 

The Registrants are involved in legal proceedings, claims and litigation arising oul of their business operations, the most significant of which 
are summarized in Note 18 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements. 

44 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar- Document Researcĥ "*̂  
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The Registrants' employees, contractors, customers and the general public may be exposed to a risk of injury due to the nature of the 
energy Industry. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Employees and contractors throughout the organization work in, and customere and tiie general public may be exposed to, potentially 
dangerous environments near operations. As a result, employees, contradore, customers and the general public are at risk for serious Injury, 
including loss of life. Significant risks include nudear acddents, dam failure, gas explosions, pole strikes and eledric contad cases. 

War, acts and threats of terrorism, natural disaster, pandemic and other significant events may adversely affect Exelon's results of 
operations, its ability to raise capital and its future growth. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon does not know the impad that any future terrorist attacks may have on the industry in general and on Exelon in particular. In addilion. 
any retaliatory military strikes or sustained military campaign may affed its operations In unpredidable ways, such as changes in insurance 
markets and disruptions of fijel supplies and markets, parUculariy oil. The possibility alone that infrastructure fedlltles, such as nudear, fossil and 
hydroelectric generation facilities, eledric and gas transmission and dIsti-ibution fadlities, would be dired targets of,, or indired casualties erf, an a d 
of terror may affed Exelon's operations. Additionally, natural disastere and other events that have an adverse effect on the economy in general 
may adversely affect Exelon's operations and its ability to raise capital. Instability In the financial markets as a result of terrorism, war, natural 
disasters, pandemic, credit crises, recession or oUier fadors also may affect Exelon's results of operations and its ability to raise capital. In 
addition, the implementation of security guidelines and measures has resulted in and is expeded to continue to result in increased costs. 

The United States is currently in a pandemic situation related to the HI N1 virus, but the impad to Exelon is expeded to be negligible if there 
is no change to the current severity of the pandemic. Exelon has plans in place to respond to a pandemic. However, depending on ttie severity of 
a pandemic and the resulting impads to workforce and other resource availability, the ability to operate ils generating and tt^nsmission and 
distribution assets could be affeded, resulting In decreased service levels and increased costs. 

Additionally, Exelon is affeded by changes in weather and ttie occun^nce of hunicanes, storms and other natural disasters in Its service 
territory and throughout the U.S. Severe weather or olher natural disastere could be destnjdlve which could result in increased costs including 
supply chain costs. 

Generation's financial performance may be negatively affected by matters arising from its ownership and operation of nuclear facilities. 
(Exelon and Generation) 

Nuclear capacity factors. Capacity fadors, particulariy nuclear capadty fadore, significantiy affed Generation's results of operations. 
Nuclear plant operations involve substantial fixed operating costs but produce eledricity at low variable costs due to nuclear fuel costs typically 
being lower than fossil fuel costs. Consequentiy, to be successful. Generation must consistently operate its nuclear facilities at high capacity 
factors. Lower capacity factors increase Generation's operating costs by requiring Generation to produce additional energy fiT>m primarily its fossil 
facilities or purchase additional energy in the spot or forward markets in order to satisfy Generation's otMigations to ComEd and PECO and other 
committed third-party sales. These sources generally have higher costs than Generation incurs to produce energy from its nuclear stations. 
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Nuclear refueling outages. Refueling outages are planned to occur once every 18 to 24 months and currentiy average approximately 
24 days in duration for the nuclear plants operated by Generation. The total number of refoeling outages, along with their duration, can have a 
significant impact on Generation's results of operations. When refueling outages at wholly and co-owned plants last longer than anticipated or 
Generation experiences unplanned outages, capadty fadors decrease and Generation faces tower margins due to higtier energy replacement 
costs and/or lower energy sales. Each 24-day outage, depending on tiie capacity of the station, will decrease the total nudear annual capadty 
factor between 0.3% and 0.5%. 

Nuclear fuel quality. The quality of nuclear fuel utilized by Generation can affed the effidency and costs of Generation's operations. 
Certain of Generation's nudear units have previously had a limited number of fuel performance issues. Remediation adions could result in 
Increased costs due to accelerated fuel amortization, increased outage costs and/or increased costs due to decreased generalion capabilities, ft is 
difficult lo predict ttie cost for unknown potential future Issues and any required remediation actions. 

Spent nuclear fuel storage. The approval of a national repository for the storage of SNF, such as the one proposed for Yucca Mountain, 
Nevada, and the timing of such fadlity opening, will significantiy affed the costs associated with storage of SNF, and the ultimate amounts 
received from the DOE to reimburse Generation for these costs. Through the NRC's "wasle confidence" rule, the NRC has determined that, ff 
necessary, spent foel generated in any reador can be stored safely and without significant environmental imparts for al least 30 yeare tieyond the 
licensed life for operation, which may include the term of a revised or renewed license of that reactor, at its spent fuel storage basin or at eiUier 
onsite or offsite independent spent fuel storage installations. Any regulatory action relating to Uie timing and availability of a repository for SNF 
may adversely affed Generation's ability to fijity decommission its nuclear units. 

License renewals. Generation cannot assure that economics will support ttie continued operation of the fadlities for all or any portion of any 
renewed license. If the NRC does not renew the operating licenses for Generation's nuclear stations or a station cannot be operated through the 
end of its operating license. Generation's results of operations could be advereely affeded by increased depreciation rates. Impairment charges 
and accelerated future decommissioning costs, since depreciation rates and decommissioning cost estimates currentiy include assumptions tiiat 
license renewal will be received. In addition. Generation may lose revenue and incur increased fuel and purchased power expense to meet supply 
commitments. 

Should & national policy for the disposal of SNF not be developed, the unavailability of a repository for SNF could become a consideration by 
the NRC during future nuclear license renewal proceedings, induding applications for new licenses, and may affed Generation's ability to fully 
decommission ils nuclear units. 

Regulatory risk. The NRC may mcxlify, suspend or revoke licenses, shut down a nudear fadlity and impose civil penalties for failure to 
comply wilh the Atomic Energy Ad , related regulations or the terms of the licenses for nuclear facilities. A change in the Atomic Energy A d or the 
applicable regulations or licenses may require a substantial increase in capital expenditures or may result in Increased operating or 
decommissioning costs and significantly affed Generation's results of operations or finandal position. Events at nudear plants owned by othere, 
as well as those owned by Generation, may cause ttie NRC lo initiate such actions. 

Operational risk. Operations at any of Generation's nudear generatictfi plants could degrade to the point where Generalion has to shut 
down the plant or operate at less than full capacity. If this were 
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to happen, identifying and correcting the causes may require significant time and expense. Generation may choose lo close a plant rather than 
incur the expense of restarting it or returning the plant lo foil capacity. In either event. Generation may lose revenue and incur Increased foel and 
purchased power expense to meet supply commitments. For plants operated but not wholly owned by Generation, Generation may also Incur 
liability to the co-owners. For the plant not wholly owned by Generation and operated by PSEG, Salem Units 1 and 2, ftxMn which Generation 
receives ils share of the plant's output. Generation's results of operations are dependent on the operational performance of the co-owner 
operators and could be adversely affeded by a significant event at those plants. Additionally, continued poor operating performance at nuclear 
plants not owned by Generation could result in increased regulation and reduced public support for nuctear-foeled energy, which ccHild 
significantly affect Generation's results of operations or finandal position. In addition, closure of generating plants owned by othere, or extended 
Interruptions of their operations, could have effects on Iransmisslon systems that could adversely affed ttie sale and delivery of eledridty in 
markets served by Generation. 

Nuclear major incident risk. Although the safety record of nuclear reactors generally has been very good, acddents and otiier unforeseen 
problems have occurred bolh in the United Stales and abroad. The consequences of a major incident can be severe and indude loss of life and 
property damage. Any resulting liability fti^m a nuclear plant major incident within the United States, owned by Generation or owned by othere, 
may exceed Generation's resources, induding insurance coverage. Additionally, an accident or ottier significant event at a nuclear plant within the 
United States, owned by others or Generalion, may resutt in increased regulation and reduced public support for nudear-fueled energy and 
significantiy affed Generation's results of operations or finandal positton. 

Nuclear insurance. As required by the Price-Andereon Act, Generation carries Uie maximum available amount of nudear liability insurance. 
As of January 1, 2010, the required amount of nudear liability insurance is $375 million for each operating site. Claims exceeding ttiat amount are 
covered through mandatory participation in a financial protection pool. In addition, the U.S. Congress could impose revenue-raising measures on 
the nuclear industry lo pay claims exceeding the $12.6 billion limit for a single inddenl. 

Generation is a member of an industry mutual insurance company, NEIL, which provides property and business Intemiption Insurance for 
Generation's nuclear operations. In recent years, NEIL has made disfributions to its members. NEIL did not make a distribution in 2009. and 
Generation cannot predict the level of future distributions or ff they will conlinue at all. 

Decommissioning. NRC regulations require that licensees of nudear generating fadlities demonstrate reasonable assurance that fonds will 
be available in certain minimum amounts at the end of the life of the fecility to decommission the fedllty. Generation is required to provide to the 
NRC a biennial report by unit (annually for Generation's four units ttiat have been retired) addressing Generation's ability to meet the 
NRC-estimated funding levels including scheduled contributions to and earnings on the decommissioning trust fonds. The NRC fonding levels are 
based upon the assumption that decommissioning will commence after the end of the current licensed life of each unit. 

Forecasting trust fond investment earnings and costs to decommission nudear generating stations requires significant judgment and adual 
results may differ significantiy from cun-ent estimates. The performance of capital martcets also can significantly affed the value of the trust fonds. 
Currentiy, Generation is making contributions to the tiust fonds of the former PECO units based on amounts being colleded by PECO from ils 
customers and remitted to Generalion. While Generation has recouree to colled additional amounts from PECO customere (subjed to certain 
limitations and thresholds), it has no recourse to colled additional amounts from ComEd customere or from the 
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previous owners of Clinton, TMI Unit No. 1 and Oyster Creek generating stations, if there is a shortfall of fonds necessary for decommissioning, ff 
circumstances changed such that Generation were unable to continue to make contributions to the trust funds of the former PECO units based on 
amounts collected from PECO cuslomers, or ff Generation no longer had recouree to colled additional amounts from PECO customers if there 
was a shortfall of funds for decommissioning, ttie adequacy of the U-ust fonds related lo the former PECO units may be negatively affected. See 
Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional Information. 

Ultimately, if the investments held by Generation's NDTs are nol sufficient to fund ttie decommissioning of Generation's nuclear plants. 
Generation may be required to take steps, sudi as provkJing financial guarantees through lettere of credit or parent company guarantees or make 
additional contributions to the trusts, which could be significant, to ensure that the trusts are adequately funded and that NRC minimum funding 
requirements are met. As a result, Generation's cash fiows and financial position may be significantly adversely affected. See Note 11 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements for additional Information. 

Generation's financial performance may be negatively affected by risks arising from its ownership and operation of hydroelectric 
facilities. (Exelon and Generation) 

Hydroeledric plants are licensed by FERC. The license for the Conowingo Hydroelectric Projed expires August 31,2014, and the license for 
Uie Muddy Run Pumped Storage Project expires on September 1, 2014. Generation cannot predid whether it will receive all the regulatory 
approvals for the renewed license of its hydroeledric facilities, ff FERC does not renew the operating licenses for Generation's hydroelectric 
facilities or a station cannot be operated through the end of its operating license, Generation's results of operations could be advereely affected by 
increased depreciation rates and accelerated future decommissioning costs, since depreciation rates and decommissioning cost estimates 
currentiy include assumptions that license renewal will be received. Generation may also lose revenue and Incur increased foel and purchased 
power expense to meet supply commitments, tn addition, conditions may be imposed as part of ttie license renewal process that may adversely 
affect operations, may require a substantial increase in capital expenditures or may result in increased operating costs and significantiy affed 
Generation's results of operations or financial position. Similar effeds may result from a change in the Federal Power A d or the applicable 
regulations due to events at hydroelectric facilities owned by others, as well as those owned by Generation. 

ComEd's and PECO's operating costs, and customers' and regulators' opinions of ComEd and PECO, are affected by their ability to 
maintain the availability and reljability of their delivery systems. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Failures of the equipment or facilities used in ComEd's and PECO's delivery systems can interrupt the transmission and delivery of eledridty 
and related revenues and increase repair expenses and capital expenditures. Equipment or fadlities failures c^n be due to a number of fadore, 
including weather. Those failures or those of other utilities, Induding prolonged or repeated failures, can affed customer satisfadion and Uie level 
of regulatory oversight and ComEd's and PECO's maintenance and capital expenditures. Regulated utilities, which are required to provide servic^e 
to all cuslomers within their service ten-itory, have generally been afforded liability protections against dalms by customers relating to failure of 
service. Under Illinois law, however. ComEd can be required to pay damages to its customers in some circumstances involving extended outages 
affeding large numbers of Its customere. 
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The physical risks associated with climate change could impact the Registrant's results of operations and cash flows. (Exelon, ComEd 
and PECO) 

Physical risks of climate change, such as more frequent or more extreme weather events, changes in temperature and predpitation patterns, 
changes to ground and surface water availability, sea level rise and other related phenomena, could affed some, or all, of the Registrant's 
operations. Severe weather or other naforat disasters coutd be destructive, which coutd result in increased costs, including supply chain costs. An 
extreme weather event within the Registrants' service areas can also direcHy affed their capital assets, causing disruption in service to customere 
due to downed wires and poles or damage to other operating equipment Finally, dimate change could afi^ct the availability of a secure and 
economical supply of water in some locations, which is essential for Exelon's and Generation's continued operatlor% particulariy ttie cooling of 
generating units. 

ComEd's and PECO's respective ability to deliver electricity, their operating costs and their capital expenditures may be negatively 
affected by transmission congestion. (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Demand for eledridty within ComEd's and PECO's service areas could stress available transmission capadty requiring altemative routing or 
curtailment of electricity usage with consequent effeds on operating costs, revenues and results of operations. In addition, as with all utilities, 
potential concerns over transmission capacity could result in PJM or FERC requiring ComEd and PECO to upgrade or expand their respedive 
transmission systems through additional capital expenditures. 

Failure to attract and retain an appropriately qualified workforce may negatively impact the Registrants' results of operations. (Exelon, 
Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Certain events, such as an employee sti-ike, loss of contrad resources due to a major event, and an aging workforce without apprc^riate 
replacements, may lead to operating challenges and increased costs for the Registrants. The challenges indude lack of resources, loss of 
knowledge and a lengthy time period assodated with skill development In this case, costs, including costs for contradore to replace employees, 
productivity costs and safety costs, may rise. If the Reglstt"ants are unable to successfolly attract and retain an appropriately qualified workforce, 
their results of operations could be negatively affected. 

The Registrants are subject to information security risks. (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

A security breach of the Registrants' informaUon systems could impad the reliability of the generation fleet and/or reliatiillty of Uie 
transmission and distribution system or subject them to financial harm assodated with theft or inappropriate release of certain types of Infomiation. 
The Registrants cannot accurately assess the probability that a security breach may occur, despite tiie measures taken by the Registi-ants to 
prevent such a breach, and are unable to quantify the potential impad of such an event 

Due to PECO's dependence on Generation to fulfill 100% of its electric energy supply requirements under a PPA, PECO could be 
negatively affected in the event of Generation's inability to perform under the PPA. (Exelon and PECO) 

PECO currently acquires 100% of its eledric energy and capadty requir^nents under a PPA witti Generation. In accordance with the PPA, 
the current electric generation rates that PECO pays have been fixed and will continue to be fixed through 2010. In the event that Generation 
could not perform under the PPA, PECO would be forced to purchase eledric energy from altemative sources at potentially higher rates. While 
PECO believes that this event is unlikely to occur, such an event could have a negative impad on PECO's results of operations and financial 
position. 
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The Registrants may make investments and pursue mergers and acquisitions that fit their strategic objectives and improve their financial 
performance. It is possible that FERC or state public utility commission regulations may impose certain other restridions on such transactions. 
Achieving the anticipated benefits of an investment is subjed lo a number of uncertainties, and failure to achieve these anticipated benefits could 
result in increased costs, decreases In the amount of expeded revenues generated by the combined company and diversion of management's 
time and energy and could have an adverse eflect on the combined company's business, financial condition, operating results and prospects. 

ITEM IB . UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

None. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

Generation 

The following table sets forth Generation's owned net eledric generating capacity by stelion at December 31,2009: 

Station 
• ' • „ f i J V - • 

Nud$ar 
Braidwood 
Byron 
Clinton 

LaSalle 
l-irne^tek' - ^ 
Oyster Creek 
p€«cir Bottom^? •' 
Quad Cities 
Ssfem '^' 
Three Mile Island 

Fossil (Steam Turtines) 
t ! ! m e r m ^ ^ ^ ^ : X 
Cromby 1 
Cfwnby-a^7':vi?":^'^/;-:f 
Eddystone 1, 2 
Eddystone^ 3,4 
Falriess Hills 
H£tfidley4;5 
Handley 3 
Keystone 
Mountain 

Creek 6,7 
l^uritainCreek 8 
Schuylkill 
Wymari 

Location 

Braidwood, IL 
Byron, IL 

Clinton, IL 
Morris, IL 

Seneca, IL 
Limertok Twp., PA 

Forked River, NJ 
Peach Bottom Jvip., PA 

Cordova, IL 
Hancock's Bridge, NJ 
Londonderry Twp, PA 

New FkM^ence, PA 
Phoenixville, PA 
Phoenlxvi«e, PA 

Eddystone, PA 
Eddystone, PA 
Falls Twp, PA 

Fort Worth, TX 
Fort Worth, TX 

Sh^ocla, PA 

Dallas, TX 
DaHas, TX 

Philadelphia, PA 
Yarmoutti, ME 

No. of 
Units 

2 
2 
1 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 
2 
2 
1 

2 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 

2 
1 
1 
1 

Percent 
Owned (a) 

60 
75 

42.59 

20.72 

20.99 

5.89 

Primary 
Fuel TVpe 

Uranium 
Urarmjm 
Uranium 
Urartium 
Uranium 
Urw^urii 
Uranium 
Urar^um 
Uranium 
UreBi^m; 
Uranium 

Goaf: 
Coal 

} x m < ^ 
Coal 

Oil/Gas 
Landfill Gas 

Gas 
Gas 

Coal 

Gas 
, . . , GaS' • 

Oil 
a i 

Primary 
Dispatch 
TVPB (b) 

Base-load 
B ^ ^ o s ^ 
Base-load 

; Ba^ - to^ 
Base-load 
E ^ d t o ^ 
Base-load 

/. Bl(^^C»Kt.-
Base-load 
6«me*»^ 
Base-load 

: B&^e^^iMd 
Interniediate 
iT i t ^ t r ^^a^ 
Intermediate 
mmfi&Mxk 

Peaking 
N ^ d i ^ 

Intermediate 
B s ^ i ^ k ^ : 

Peaking 
•: 4nte#^^^^^^ 

Peaking 
Intermediate: 

Net 

Capacity (IMW) <c) 

2,360 
^ . : : : < : , 2 , 3 ^ 1 

1,065 
\-:\\:y:.:/ im''^' 

2,288 
:. '" ' '^^-;: ^2:293 -

625 
1y149Ĉ J 
1,317(«) 

/ •^^ :"1,0O3l̂ I 
837 

17,(KJ9 

~^^ ' vxy : : : iw^ 
144(0 

; > / r - ' - ^ l f f l . 
588(0 

' '76D1: ' 
60 

870 
395 
357(^ 

240 

-^m 166 

zm 
4,734 
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Primary 

Station 
Fossil (Combustion Turbines) 
Chester 
Croydon 
Delaware 
Eddystone 
Fails 
Framingham 
LaPorte 
Medway 
Moser 
New Boston 
Pennsbury 
Richmond 
Salem 
Schuylkill 
Souttieast Chicago 
Souttiwarit 

Fosstf (Internal Combustion/Diesel) 
Conemaugh 
Cromby 
Delaware 
Keystone 
Schuylkill 

Hydroelectric and Renewable 
City Solar 
Conowingo 
Muddy Run 

Total 

Location 

Chester, PA 
BrtettMTwp.,RA 
Philadelphia, PA 

Eddystone, PA 
Falls Twp., PA 

Framingham, MA 
Laporte, TX 

WestMedvftray.MA 
Lower Pottsgrove Twp., PA 

South Boston, MA 
Falls Twp., PA 

Philadelphia, PA 
Hancock's Bridge, NJ 

PhiladelpWa, PA 
Chicago, IL 

Philadelphia. PA 

New Florence, PA 
PhoenixviBe. PA. 
Philadelphia, PA 

Shetocta.PA 
Philadelphia, PA 

CNcsgo, IL 
HarfordCo.,MD 

Lancaster, R'V 

No. of 
Units 

3 
/ • B ^ 

4 
4 
3 
3 
4 
3 
3 
1 
2 
2 
1 
2 
8 
4 

4 
1 
1 
4 
1 

n.a. 
11 
8 

124 

Percent 
Owned (a) 

42.59 

20.72 

20.99 

Fuel TVps 
-T'7%,^.;4;,..^ ,. 

Oil 

'rv-'-: m 
Oit 

m 
Oil 

ĉ  -
Gas 

tmm& 
Oil 
OH 

Landfill Gas 
OH 
Oil 
Oil 

Gas 
Oil 

Oil 

m 
Oit 
CHI 
Oil 

S p ^ 
Hydroelectric 
Hy<ioei^c^ 

Dispatch Generation 

. , . i « ^ t ? ^ r ' . ? s ? | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ ; s s : . 

Peaking ™ 39 

Peaking 56 
• .. . } ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ x : : X - ^ , _ i ' . ^ ^ : i ^ x 

Peaking 51 

- .vtPe«^:;:i^::^:^!-;'v,:v::.::^:' 
Peaking 152 

- '̂ ^^m^0;a-^mxm::mm' 
Peaking 51 

• j F ^ I ^ ^ ^ - i ; . H T ^ > ; - V - l 2 ' ' r 
Peaking 6 
|P6^#ig.v:'-'^ ' ' ^ ' : : i - m 
Peaking 16<«> 

; iPe^sftig- ••-- / < : > , C : > ^ - ^ - \ 
Peaking 296 
iPeakino S2 

1,442 
1 -^ "• :• 

Peaking 2(«J 
:: \ p ^ m -rx ••}->':•: . :-• ' .^^: 

Peaking 3 
; " ' ^lPB£tfdr^^^^^i^^^v^^:^'^-:•'-'':•» 

Peakina 3 

• •^^^^^^sm^xm'^'^^m^m 
Base-load 572 

1.652 
• - -:•' .1 / r : - : : : ' - :X f^^^^^ '^v^ :^^x 

(a) 100%, unless othenwise indicated. 

(b) Base-load units are plants that nomnally operate to take all or part of the minimum continuous load of a system, and consequently, produce electricity at an essentially 
constant rate, intermediate units are plants that normally operate to take load of a system during the daytime higher load hours, and consequently, produce electricity by 
cycling on and off daily. Peaking units consist of lower-efTiciency, quick response steam units, gas turbines, diesels and pumped-storage hydroelectric equipment normally 
used during the maximum load periods. 

(c) For nuclear stations capacity reflects the annual mean rating. All other stations reflect a summer rating. 

(d) All nuclear stations are boiling water reactors except Braidwood, Byron, Salem and Three Mile Island, whidi are pressurized water reactors. 

(e) Net generation capacity is stated at proportionate ownership share. 

(f) On December 2, 2009. Generation announced its intention to pennanently retire four of its fossil-fired generating units effective May 31, 2011. Eddystone Generating 
Station Uniti and Unit 2 and Cromby Generating Station Unit 1 are coal-fired units and Cromby Generating Station Unit 2 operates on either natural gas or fijel oil. 

(g) Table represents total expected capacity upon project completion. City Solar is 82% complete as of December 31. 2009. 

The net generation capability available for operation at any time may be less due to regulatory restiidions, transmission congestton, foel 
restridions, efficiency of cooling facilities, level of water supplies and generating units being temporarily out of serviTO for in^seCtion, maintenance, 
refueling, repairs or modifications required by regulatory authorities. 
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Generation maintains property insurance against loss or damage to Its principal plants and properties by fire or other perils, subjed to certain 

exceptions. For additional information regarding nuclear insurance of generating facilities, see ITEM 1. Business—Generation. For its insured 
losses, Generation is self-insured to the extent that any losses are within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. Any 
such tosses could have a material adverse efl'ect on Generation's consolidated financial condition or results of operations. 

ComEd 

ComEd's eledric substations and a portion of its transmission rights of way are located on property that ComEd owns. A signiflcant portion 
of its eledric transmission and distribution fodlities is located above or underneath highways, streets, other public places or property that othere 
own. ComEd believes that it has satisfactory rights lo use those places or property in the form of permits, grants, easements, licenses and 
franchise rights; however, it has not necessarily undertaken to examine the underiying Utie to the land upon which the rights rest. 

Transmission and Distribution 

ComEd's higher voltage eleclric transmission lines owned and In service at December 31, 2009 were as follows: 

VoHage (Volts) Circuit Miles 
;:v-l^v:>:^^^•-^^;?"=>^ •/ ' , :- ;r65,ooo r ' M 

345,000 2,634 
t f 138,000 2,890 

69,000 149 

ComEd's eledric disttibution system Includes 34,872 circuit miles of overhead lines and 29,765 cable miles of underground lines. 

First Mortgage and Insurance 

The principal properties of ComEd are subjed to the lien of ComEd's Mortgage dated July 1,1923, as amended and supplemented, under 
which ComEd's Firet Mortgage Bonds are issued. 

ComEd maintains properly insurance against loss or damage to its properties by flre or other perils, subjed to certain exceptions. For its 
insured losses, ComEd is self-insured to the extent that any losses are within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. 
Any such losses could have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition or results of operations of ComEd. 

PECO 

PECO's eledric substations and a portion of its ti'ansmisslon rights of way are located on property that PECO owns. A significant portion of 
its eledric transmission and disti'lbution facilities is located above or underneath highways, streets, other public places or property that othere own. 
PECO believes that it has satisfadory rights to use those places or property in Uie forni of permits, grants, easements and licenses: however. It 
has not necessarily undertaken to examine tiie underiying liUe to the land upon which the rights rest 
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Transmission and Distribution 

PECO's higher vottage etedric transmission tines owned and in service at December 31, 2009 were as follows: 

Voltage (Volts) Circuit Miles 

230,000 541 
1Z8,mQ 156 I 
69,000 200 

(a) In addition, PECO has a 22.00% ownership interest in 127 miles of 500,000 voltage lines located In Pennsylvania and a 42.55% ownership interest in 131 miles of 
500,000 voltage lines located in Delaware and New Jersey 

Gas 

PECO's electric distribution system includes 12,971 drcuit miles of overhead lines and 15.788 cable miles of undergnDund lines. 

The following table sets forth PECO's natural gas pipeline miles at Decennt>er 31, 2009: 

Miles 
Transportation I : 31 
Distribution 6,703 
Service piping i ' " ' ^ rM:..-,.C:3M :̂ 
Total 12,441 

PECO has an LNG facility located in West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania that has a storage capacity of 1,200 mmcf and a send-out capacity 
of 157 mmcf/day and a propane-air plant located in Chester, Pennsylvania, with a tank storage capadty of 1,980,000 gallons and a peaking 
capability of 25 mmd/day. tn addition, PECO owns 29 natural gas city gate stations at various locations throughout its gas service territory. 

First Mortgage and Insurance 

The principal properties of PECO are subject to the lien of PECO's Mortgage dated May 1,1923, as amended and supplemented, under 
which PECO's first and refunding mortgage bonds are issued. 

PECO maintains property insurance against toss or damage to its properties by fire or olher perils, subject to certain exceptions. For Its 
insured losses, PECO is self-insured to the extent that any losses are within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. 
Any such losses could have a material adverse ef i^d on the consolidated financial condition or results of operations of PECO. 

Exelon 

Security Measures 

The Registrants have initiated and work lo maintain security measures. On a continuing basis, the Registi^nls evaluate enhanced security 
measures at certain critical locations, enhanced response and recovery plans, long-lenn design changes and redundancy measures. Additionally, 
the energy industry has strategic relationships with govemmental authorities to ensure that emergency plans are In place and criticat infi-astrudure 
yutnerabiiities are addressed in order to maintain the reliability of the country's energy systems. 
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

The Reglstt'ants are parties to various lawsuits and regulatory proceedings in the ordinary course of their respective businesses. For 
information regarding material lawsuits and proceedings, see Notes 2 and 18 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements. Such 
descriptions are Incorporated herein by these references. 

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURFTY HOLDERS 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 

None. 
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PART II 

(Dollars in millions except per share data, unless otherwise noted) 

ITEM 5. lUlARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF 
EQUITY SECURITIES 

Exelon 

Exelon's common stock is listed on the New Yoric Stock Exchange. As of January 29, 2010, there were 659,395,066 shares of common 
stock outstanding and approximately 135,286 recond holders of common stock. 

The following table presents the New Yori< Slock Exchange—Composite Common Stock Prices and dividends by quarter on a per share 
basis: 

High price 
Low price 
Close 
Dividends 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ 5198 
45.90 
48.87 
0.525 

2009 
Third Second 

Quarter Quarter 
$ S4.47 $ 51.46 

47.30 44.24 
49.62 60.12 
0.525 0.525 

Fil^t 
Quarter 

$ 58.98 
38.41 
45.39 
0.525 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ 63.84 
41.23 
55.61 
0.525 

2008 
Third Second 

Quarter Quarter 

•••^mw-^^wwrn-60.00 81.00 
1 62.62 89.96 

0.500 0.500 

First 

. . ^ , ,gy^ 
70.00 
81.27 
0.500 
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Stock Performance Graph 

The performance graph below illustrates a five year comparison of cumulative total retums based on an initial investment of $100 in Exeton 
Corporation common stock, as compared with the S&P 500 Stock Index and ttie S&P Uttlity Index for the period 2005 through 2009. 

This performance chart assumes: 

$100 Invested on December 31,2004 in Exelon Corporation common stock, in the S&P 500 Stock Index and in the S&P Utility Index; 
and 

' All dividends are reinvested. 

CompaHson of Five-Year Cumutative Retum 

250 

^^^ # # ^ \ # # # # , # / / # ' / # # # , # ^ # # , / 

Exelon Corporation - - - - - S & P 500 S&P Utilities ; 

Exelof! Co*p-ora?ion 

SSPSOO 

SSP Utilities 

Value e# Invostmenl at December 31 | 

2004 

$100 00 

$100 00 

stoooo 

2005 

$124 43 

$tO«,90 

$ i t e ? i 

200« 

8146 97 

S121-43 

8141 18 

2O07 

$20t,£0 

$12fi.09 

$166.47 

?ooe 
$141.09 

$ ^ 7 7 

$11^.73 

2009 

$129.42 

$102.0a 

$133.88 

Generation 
As of January 29,2010, Exelon held the entire memberehip interest in Generation. 

ComEd 
As of January 29,2010, there were 127,016,519 outstanding shares of common stock, $12.50 par value, of ComEd, of which 127,002.904 

shares were indirectly held by Exelon. Ai January 29,2010, in addition to Exeton, there were 252 record holders of ComEd common stock. There 
Is no established market for shares of the common stock of ComEd. 
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PECO 

As of January 29, 2010, there were 170,478,507 outstanding shares of common stock, without par value, of PECO, all of which were 
indirectiy held by Exelon. 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 
Dividends 

Under applicable Federal law, Generation, ComEd and PECO can pay dividends only from retained, undisb*ibuted or cun-ent earnings. A 
significant loss recorded at Generation, ComEd or PECO may limit the dividends tiiat these companies can distribute to Exelon. 

The Federal Power A d declares il to be unlawfijl for any officer or director of any public utility "to participate In the making or paying of any 
dividends of such public utility fi'om any funds property included In capital account" What constitutes "funds property included in capital accounf Is 
undefined in the Federal Power A d or the related regulations; however, FERC has consistently interpreted the provision to allow dividends to be 
paid as long as (1) the source of ttie dividends is cleariy disclosed, (2) the dividend is not excessive and (3) Hiere is no self-dealing on the part of 
corporate offidals. While these restrictions may limit the absolute amount of dividends that a particular subsidiary may pay, Exelon does not 
believe these limitations are materially limiting because, under these limitations, the subsidiaries are allowed to pay dividends suffident to meet 
Exelon's actual cash needs. 

Under Illinois law, ComEd may not pay any dividend on its stock unless, among other things, "[its] earnings and earned surplus are sufficient 
to declare and pay same after provision is made for reasonable and proper reserves," or unless it has specific authorization fi'om the ICC. ComEd 
has also agreed in connection with finandngs arranged through ComEd Finandng III that il will nol declare dividends on any shares of its capital 
slock in the event that: (1) ll exerdses its right to extend the Interest paymenl periods on the subordinated debt securities issued to ComEd 
Financing III; (2) it defaults on its guarantee of ttie paymenl of distributions on the preferred trust securities of ComEd Financing III; or (3) an event 
of default occurs under the Indenture under which the sut>ordinated debt securities are issued. 

PECO's Articles of Incorporation prohibit payment of any dividend on, or other distribution to the holdere of, common stock If, after giving 
effect thereto, the capital of PECO represented by Its common stock together with its retained eamings is, in the aggregate, less than the 
involuntary liquidating value of its then outstanding preferred securities. At December 31, 2009, such capital was $2.7 billion and amounted to 
about 32 times the liquidating value of the outstanding preferred securities of $87 million. 

PECO may not declare dividends on any shares of its capital stock In the event that: (1) It exerdses its right to extend the interest payment 
periods on the subordinated debentures which were Issued to PEC L.P. or PECO Tmst IV; (2) it defaults on its guarantee of the payment of 
distributions on the Series D Preferred Securities of PEC L.P. or the preferred trust securities of PECO Trust IV; or (3) an event of default occure 
under the Indenture under which the subordinated debentijres are issued. 

At December 31, 2009, Exelon had retained earnings of $8,134 million, including Generation's undistributed earnings of $2,169 million, 
ComEd's retained earnings of $304 million consisting of retained earnings appropriated for future dividends of $1,943 million, partially offset by 
$1,639 million of unappropriated retained deficits and PECO's retained eamings of $426 million. 

57 

Source. EXELON CORR 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Mdmingstar'̂  Document Researclî " 
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The following table sets forth Exelon's quarteriy cash dividends per share paid during 2009 and 2008: 

2009 2008 

(per share! 
4th 3rd 2nci 1st 4th 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

$ 0.525 $ 0.S25 T ^ t M $ 0.525 $ 0 . 6 ^ 

3rcl 2nd 1st 
Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Exelorv?"':̂ -̂ ^̂ ";'̂ "̂  

The following tabte sets forth Generation's quarterly disttibutlons and ComEd's and PECO's quarteriy common dividend payments 

2009 2008|a} 

(in mi l lk ins) 

Generation: 
ComEd 
PECO'V:\̂ ;x 

4fh 

Quarter 

60 
65 

3?a 
Quarter 

$ 1 , 1 2 6 
60 
93 

2nd 
Quarter 

60 
67 

1st 
Quarter 

60 
87 

4lh 
Quarter 

3rd 
Quarter 

2nd 
Quarter 

1st 
Quarter 

: 139 

(a) During 2008, ComEd did not pay a dividend in order to manage cash flows and its capital structure. 

On January 26 ,2010, the Exelon Board of Directore declared a regular quarteriy dividend of $0,525 per share on Exelon's common stock. 
The dividend is payable on March 10, 2010, to shareholdere of record of Exelon at the end of the day on February 16 ,2010. 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

Exelon 
The selected finandal data presented below has been derived from the audited consolidated finandal statements of Exelon. This data is 

qualified in ils entirely by reference to and should be read in conjunction witii Exelon's Consolidaled Finandal Stat^nents and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Finandal Condition and Results of Operations induded in ITEM 7 of this Report on Form 10-K. 

For the Years Ended December 31, 
in nrtHlions, except for per share data 
Statement Of Operations data: 
Operating revenues 
Operating Income 
Income fi'om continuing operations 
Income (toss) fi'om discontinued operations 
Income before cumulative effed of changes in accounting principles 
Cumutative effed of changes in accounting prindples (net of Income taxes) 
Net income 

Earnings per average common share (diluted): 
Income from continuing operations 
Income (toss) from discontinued operations 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting prindples (net of income taxes) 

Net income 

Dividends per common share 

Average shares of common stock outstanding—<f8uted 

2009 

$ 17,318 
4,750 

$ 2,706 
1 

2,707 

$ 2,707 

$ 4.09 

$ 4.< 

2008 

$ 18,859 
6.299 

$ 2,717 
20 

2,737 

$ 2,737 

$ 4.10 
0.03 

2007 

$ 18,916 

$ 2,726 

, ! - " i t , 
2,736 

$ 2.736 

$ 4.03 
10.02 

2006 

$ 15,655 

$ 1,590 

1.592 

$ 1,592 

$ 2.35 

2005 

$ 15,357 

$ 951 

965 

$ 923 

$ 1.40 
0.02 

(0.06) 

$ 2.10 $ 2.03 $ 1.76 $ 1.60 $ 1.60 

662 662 • : 3 ^ 5 f ^ f ^ ^ ^ m^ 

(a) The changes between 2007 and 2006; and 2006 and 2005 were primarily due lo the impact of the goodwill impairment charges of $776 million and $1.2 billion in 2006 and 
2005, respectively. 

In millions 
Balance Sheet data: 
Current assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Noncurrent regulatory assets 
Goodwill 
Other deferred debits and olher assets 
Total assets 

Cun-ent liabilities 
Long-term debt, including long-tenn debt to financing trusts 
Noncurrent regulatory liabilities 
Olher defen-ed credits and other liabilities 
Minority interest 
Preferred securities of subsidiary 
Shareholders' equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders'equity 

2009 
' • ' f . ' : ' " • ' • ' 

$ 5,441 
27,341 

4,872 
2,625 
8,901 

$ 49,180 

$ 4,238 
11,385 
3,492 

17,338 

87 
12,640 

$49,180 

2008 <c) 

$ 5,130 
26.813 

5.940 
2,625 
8,038 

$ 47.546 

$ 3,811 
12,5S2 

2,520 
17.489 

87 
11,047 

$ 47,546 

December 31 

?!!?"'"'" 

$ 4,416 
• ^ • • ^ m ^ ^ ' 

5,133 

-4r̂ m-8,760 

tmm 
$ 5,466 

111,9^ = 
3,301 

114,131 

:t̂ ' m 
10.137 

tmm 

2006 (bKc) 

$ 4,130 

^^iw^ 5,808 
^•^-^im^ 

7,933 

'mmMi 
$ 4,871 

'•xmm.: 
3,025 

:̂̂ -̂-W >̂ 

'~-^X;/:'-m 
10,007 

rm$^i^' 

2005 (b)(c) 

$ 3,808 

î .mm-4.734 
3.4t5 
7,858 

$41,866 

$ 5.759 
11.76© 

2.518 

- 87 
9,125 

tmm 

(a) The changes between 2006 and 2005 were primarily due to the impact of the goodwill impairment charge of $776 million in 2006. 
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(b) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclas^fied certain assets and liabilities in accordance with the applicable authoritative guidance for offsetting amounts related lo 
qualifying derivative contracts. 

(c) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclas^fied certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into the mark-to-market net asset and liability accounts to 
conform to the cunent year presentation. Refer to Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion. 

Generation 
The se leded financial data presented below has been derived from the audited consolidated finandal statements of Generation. This data Is 

qualified In its entirety by reference to and should be read in conjundion with Generetion's Consolidated Finandal Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Included in ITEM 7 of tills Report on Form 10-K. 

For the Years Ended December 31, 
in millions, except far per share data 

Operating revenues 
OpesBfing ihcoime 
Income from continuing operations 
Income (loss) from discdi t inued operations 
Income before cumulative e f fed of changes in accounting principles 
Cumulative e f fed of changes in accounting prindples (net of income taxes) 

Net income 

2009 

$ 9,703 
3,295 

$ 2,122 
^ ,-_ 
2,122 

2008 

$ 10,754 
3,^4 

$ 2,258 
20 

2,278 

2007 

$ 10,749 
'^-'••$Mt-^~'^ 

$ 2,025 
- 4-

2,029 

2006 

$ 9,143 
- 2 , 3 9 $ : : 

$ 1,403 
X.1: X . : 4 - ^ , 

1,407 

2005 

$ 9,046 
: 1.^2 
$ 1,109 

19 
1,128 

(30) 
$ 2,122 $ 2.278 $ 2,029 $ 1,407 $ 1,098 

in millions 

B a l a n ^ ' ^ p ^ i ' t M i ' : - - \ v ' '̂  ' - : 
Current assets 
Proi^rtsfi ptseit a n d e ^ ^ 
Deferred debits and other assets 
T^ - 'as&^ ts^ '"':' 

Current liabilities 
Lohg-tertn(febt ^ ] [X 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Minority interest 
Member's equity 

Total iiabilfties «ffid menifelier's i ^ ^ 

2009 

December 31, 
2008(B) 

$ 3,360 $ 

9,Km 
9,237 

3,486 
8,807 
7,691 

2007 |a.b) 

$ 2,160 
8.043 
8,044 

2 0 0 6 (H.b) 

$ 2,571 
7 ^ 1 4 
7,845 

2005 <a.b) 

$ 2,211 

7,108 

$ 22,406 $ 20,084 ; $ 18,247 $ 17,930 ! > " $ 16,783 

2,262 
2.967 

10,385 
2 

6,790 

$ 2,168 
2,502 
8,848 

- / ' , t>" 
6,565 

$ 1,917 
:2^13-: 
9,447 

x v ^ - . t : 
4,369 

$ 1,990 
1 ^ 8 
8,678 
\/^-1 
5,483 

$ 2,596 
1,788 
8,417 

2 
3,980 

$ 2 2 , 4 0 6 ; $ 2 0 , 0 8 4 ^ ; ^ 8 , 2 4 7 $ , 1 7 ; # 3 0 $ 16.78a 

(a) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclassified certain assets and liabililies with respect to option premiums Into the mark-to-madtet net asset and liability accounts to 
conform with the current year presentation. Refer to Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for further discussion. 

(b) Exelon and Generatkin reclassified certain assets and liabilities in accordance with the applicable authoritative guidance for ofketting amounts related to qualifying 
derivative contracts. 
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ComEd 
The selected financial dala presented below has been derived from tiie audited consolidaled financial statements of ComEd. This data is 

qualified in its entirety by reference to and should be read in conjundion with ComEd's Consolidated Financial Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations induded in ITEM 7 of this Report on Form 10-K. 

in millions, except for per share data 

Sta tement o f Operat ions data : 
Operating revenues 
Operating income (ioss) 
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 
Cumulative e f fed of a change in accounting prindple (net of income taxes) 

Net income (loss) 

2009 
For the Years Ended December 31, 
2008 

$ 5,774 $ 6,136 
843 667 

$ 374 $ 201 

2007 

$ 6,104 
•••-•-/t612 

$ 165 

2006 2005 

$6,101 $6,264 

$ (112) $ (676) 

$ 374 $ 201 $ 165 $ (112) $ (685) 

(a) The changes between 2007 and 2006 and 2006 and 2005 were primarily due to the impact of the goodwill impairment charges of $776 milfion and $1.2 billion In 2006 and 
2005, respectively. 

in millions 

Balance Sheet data: 
Current assets 
Property, (Bjant and equipment, net 
Goodwill 

Noncurrent regulatory assets 
Other deferred debits and other assets 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term debt, induding long-lemn debt to finandng trusts 
Noncurrent regulatory liabilities 
Other deferred credits and otiier liabilities 
Shareholders' equity 

Total liabilities and shareholdere'equity 

2009 

$ 1,579 
12,125 
2.625 
1,096 
3,272 

$20,697 

$ 1,597 
4,704 
3.145 
4,369 
6,882 

$20,697 

2008 

$ 1,309 
11,65S 
2,625 

858 
2,790 

$19,2^7 

$ 1,153 
4.915 
2,440 
3,994 
6.735 

$19,237 

December 31, 
2O07 

- • 1-̂  / 
$ 1,241 

111,127 ^̂  
2,625 

3,880 

$18(376' 

$ 1,712 
4384; 
3,447 

x^,3m 
6,528 

$1l|;i76:. 

2006 

$ 1,007 

2,694 

3,084 

'€«»':^ 
$ 1.600 

2,824 

6,298 

•>mm^. 

2005 

$ 1,024 

3,475 

2,806 

^isp; 
$ 2,308 

2,450 
- 2,796 

6,396 

'•i$^m'0t 

(a) The change between 2006 and 2005 was primarily due to the impact of the goodwill impairment charge of $776 million in 2006. 
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PECO 

The seleded financial data presented below has been derived from the audited consolidated finandal statements of PECO. This dala is 
qualified in its entirety by reference to and should be read in conjunction wilh PECO's Consolidated Financial Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations induded In ITEM 7 of tfiis Report on Form 10-K. 

in millions, except for per share data 
Stotemontof Operatldr^ilaUi: ; 
Operating revenues 
Op©ratirt9 incorne^ r } i ; 
income before cumulative efl'ed of changes in accounting principles 
Ciffnulative effefct of a diKan^ in accounting prindple (net of inconro taxes) 
Net income 
Net irit^ittw^an comrtlDn stbdc 

2009 

353 

For the Years Ended Decamberai, 
2008 

$5,311 $5,567 
697 6 ^ 

$ 353 $ 325 

325 

2007 

$ 5,613 

$ 5 0 7 

507 

2006 

$ 349 $ ^ 1 - r ^ $ 503r $ 437 

2005 

$ 5,168 $ 4.910 
866 1,049 

$ 441 $ 520 
— - (3) 

441 517 

513 

December 31, 
in millions 
Balance Sheet data: 
Current assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Noncun'ent regulatory assets 
Other deferred debits and other assets 
Total assets 

Cun^itftstoiliti^ ; i 
Long-term debt, induding long-term debt to financing trusts 
^loncucI^t^egulatewry liabilittes 
Other deferred credits and other liabilities 
Prefisfried se^rities 
Shareholders' equity 
Tc^lliat^lties and shareholdere'ecpjity 

2009 

$ 1,006 
5,297 
1,834 

882 
$9,019 

$ 939 
2,405 

317 
2,706 

87 
2,565 

2008 

$ 819 
5,074 
2,597 

679 
$ 9,169 

$ 981 
2.960 

49 
2,910 

87 
2,182 

2007 

$ 800 
4,842 
3,273 

895 
$9,810 

$1,St6 f 
2,866 

'x-x2m^ 
3,068 

-:?<: -̂87 
2,023 

2006 

$ 762 
4,651 
3,896 

464 
$ 9,773 

m mn/-: 
3.784 

"-̂ ;̂:̂ 'm1r 
3,051 

87 
1,722 

2005 

$ 795 
4,471 
4,464 

366 
$ 10,086 

: $ 936 
4,143 

v<:::}Vv:B8 
3,235 

•,:;•>'^"87 
1,617 

$ 9,019 $ 9,169 $ 9.810 :̂̂  $ 9 J73 x ; :$ 10,086 
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Exelon 
General 

Exelon, a utility services holding company, operates through the fiallowing prindpal subsidiaries each of which is treated as an operating 
segment: 

Generation, whose business consists of its owned and contraded eledric generating facilities, its whdesale energy mariteting 
operations and competitive retail sates operations. 

ComEd, whose business consists of the purchase and regulated retail sate of eledricity and the provision of transmission and 
distribution services in northern Illinois, including the City of Chicago. 

PECO, whose business consists of the purchase and regulated retail sale of eledridty and the provision of transmission and distribution 
services in southeastern Pennsylvania, induding ttie Cily of Philadelphia, as well as the purchase and regulated retail sale of natural 
gas and the provision of distribution sen/ices in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding Uie City of Philadelphia, 

See Note 20 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Finandal Statements for segment infismiation. 

Through its business sen/ices subsidiary BSC, Exelon provides ils subsidiaries with a variety of support sen^ices at cost. The costs of these 
services are directiy charged or allocated to the applicable business segments. Additionally, the results of Exelon's corporate operations include 
costs for corporate governance and interest costs and income from various investment and finandng activities. 

E x e l o n C o r p o r a t i o n 

Executive Overview 

Financial Results. Exelon's net income was $2,707 million in 2009 as compared to $2,737 million In 2008, and diluted eamings per average 
common share were $4.09 in 2009 as compared to $4.13 In 2008. All amounts presented below are before the impact of income tax. 

Exelon's 2009 results were significantly affected by tower revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense at Generation of $411 million. 
This decrease was primarily due to reduced net mark-to-markel gains ft-om its hedging activities of $271 million and unfavorable portfolio and 
mart<et conditions of $206 million. Additionally, Generation experienced higher nuclear fijel costs of $74 million. Partially offsetting Uiese 
decreases were lower costs assodated with the Illinois Settlement of $123 million. 

ComEd experienced higher revenue net of purchased power expense of $155 million despite unfavorable weattier conditions and reduced 
load. Distribution pridng increased ComEd's operating revenues by $214 million primarily due lo the ICC's September 2008 order In the 2007 
distribution rate case. This increase was partially offset by tiie impad of cun-ent economic conditions and unfavorat>le Vi^alher, which reduced 
ComEd's load resulting in lower revenue net of purchased power expense of $40 million and $45 million, respedively. 

PECO had a slight increase of $16 million in its revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense primarily due to increased gas distribution 
rates effective January 1, 2009 resulting from the settlement of 2008 rate case, which provided $77 million of additional revenues in 2009. PECO's 
increased revenues also refleded the impad of tower electric dislribution rates in 2008 of $22 million primarily due 
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to the refund of the 2007 PURTA settlement (which was completely offset in charges recorded In taxes other than income). Similar to ComEd, 
these increases were partially offset by the impact of current economic conditions and unfavorable weather, which reduced PECO's load resulting 
in lower revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense of $69 million and $21 million, respectively. 

Exelon's 2009 results were also affected by higher operating and maintenance expense at Generation. In March 2009, Generation 
re-evaluated the fair value of the Mandley and Mountain Creek stations due to the continued dedine in fonvard energy prices, which resulted in a 
$223 million impairment charge. In December 2009, Generation announced tiiat il had notified PJM of its intention to permanently retire four 
fossil-fired generalion units in Pennsylvania because they are no longer economic to operate and are not required to meet demand for eledricity in 
the region. In connedion with the announced retirements. Generation recorded a charge of $24 million related to exit costs as well as $32 million 
of accelerated depredation. 

Additionally, Exelon's pension and other postretirement benefits expense Increased by $160 million in 2009 due to lower than expeded 
pension and postretirement plan asset returns in 2008. There was also a scheduled increase in CTC amortization expense at PECO of $90 million 
in accordance with its 1998 restruduring settlement and Increased depreciation of $69 million across the Registrants due lo ongoing capital 
expenditures. 

In response to current market and economic conditions, Exelon implemented a cost savings program in 2009. This initiative Included Job 
reductions, for which Exelon recorted a $34 million charge related to severance expenses, and a $350 million discretionary contribution to 
Exelon's largest pension fund, which is expeded to reduce pension expense over the next ten years. PECO generated additional cost savings 
through enhancements to credit processes and increased collection and termination adivities initiated in 2008, v^ich reduced the allowance for 
uncollectible accounts e^qî ense by $97 million. In addition, ComEd's and PECO's incremental storm-related costs decreased by $40 million and $9 
million, respedively. 

Exelon's interest expense decreased by $140 million primarily due to lower outstanding debt at ComEd and PECO and lower interest rates 
on Generation's SNF obligation. Additionally, Exelon was able to capitalize on favorable capital market conditions in its refinancing of $1.2 billion 
of debt at Exelon and Generation originally scheduled lo mature in 2011. Although this debt offering resulted in $120 million In debt extinguishment 
costs, it decreased Exelon's average cost of debt while also extending the maturities of the debt. 

Exelon's 2009 results were also significantiy affeded by NDT realized and unrealized gains of $256 million in 2009 compared lo realized and 
unrealized losses of $308 million in 2008 for the former AmerGen nuclear generating units and portions of the Peach Bottom nuclear generating 
units (Non-Regulatory Agreement Units) as a result of improved martlet performance. 

Finally, Exelon reassessed antidpated apportionment of Its income, resulting in a change In state deferred income tax rales, and ComEd 
remeasured income tax uncertainties related to its 1999 sale of fossil generating assets. These two actions resulted in an aggregate non cash gain 
of $83 million. 

For further detail regarding 2009 Financial Results, including explanation of non-GAAP measures, see the discussions of Results of 
Operations by Segment below. 
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Outlook for 2010 and Beyond. 

Economic and Market Conditions 

Although finandal markets have been relatively stable since last summer, manufacturing has remained weak and unemployment rates 
are slill high. As a result, Exelon continues to be challenged by current economic conditions. The demand for eledricity has been lower 
in the ComEd and PECO service territories, meaning relatively fewer retail sales in both areas than in previous years. Lovirer demand 
and other fadors associated vAXh the global slowdown in economic activity have caused oil, coat and natural gas prices to fall, and have 
also depressed wholesale electricity prices and therefore led to tower margins for Exeton's wholesale generation fleet. With resped to 
natural gas in particular, the price of which is generally the most closely correlated lo the price of electi-idty, the reduction has t)een 
significant. A fundamentally oversupplied natural gas market has resulted at times in prices below $3 per million British Thermal Units. 
Additionally, fadors other than the weak global economy have contributed to lower natural gas prices. In particular, recent technological 
innovation has enabled the extradlon of natural gas from North America's vast shale formations at a cost Uiat the markets can support 
even in a lower price environment. 

Exelon's existing hedging polides are intended to reduce price volatility and maintain financial discipline. Although Exelon's hedging 
policies have helped proted Exelon's earnings as martlets have declined, a period of prolonged depressed eledridty prices would 
adversely impact Exelon's and Generation's results of operations in tiie future. Furttier discussion of commodity price risk is induded in 
ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disdosures About Maritet Risk. 

The volatility in the economy could affect the Registi-ants' business. The Registi-ants have continued to assess the impact, if any, of 
market developments on their respective finandal condition, including access to liquidity, counterparty creditworthiness, and ttie value of 
investments and other assets. See PART I. ITEM 1 A. Risk Fadors for information regarding the effects of continued uncertainty in the 
capital and credit markets or significant t)ank failures. 

New Growth Opportunities 

• Generalion pursues growth opportunities that are consistent with its disciplined approach to investing to rnaximlze shareholder value, 
taking earnings, cash fiow and financial risk into account. During 2009. Generation announced a series of planned power uprates across 
ils nudear fieet that will generate between 1,300 and 1,500 MW of additional generation capacity within ^ght years. The uprate projeds 
represent a total investment of approximately $3.5 billion, as measured in current costs. U^ng proven technologies, the projects lake 
advantage of new production and measurement technologies, new materials and learning from a half-certtury of nudear power 
operations. Uprate projeds, representing approximately one quarter of the planned uprates, are underway at the Umerick and Peach 
Bottom nudear stations in Pennsylvania and tiie Dresden, LaSalle and Quad Cities plants in Illinois. The remainder of uprate MW will 
come from additional projeds across Generation's nudear fleet beginning in 2010 and ending in 2017. At 1,500 nuclear-generated MW, 
the uprates would displace 8 million metric tons of cartion emissions annually tiiat would otherwise come from burning fossit fuels. The 
uprates have an organized, strategically sequenced implementation plan. The implementation effort indudes a periodic review and 
refinement of the projed in light of changing mari^el conditions. The amount of expenditijres lo implement ttie plan ultimately will depend 
on economic and policy developments, and will be made on a projed-by-projed basis In accordance with; Exelon's normal projed 
evaluation standards. 
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* PECO plans to implement Smart Meter and Smart Grid technologies for all cuslomers v^thin their service territory to comply with A d 
129. PECO plans to spend approximately $650 million on Smart Meter and Smart Grid investinents, which Is expeded to be recovered 
wilh a retum on investment ft-om customers through regulated rates. In October 2009, the DOE announced its intent to award PECO 
$200 million in the ARRA of 2009 matching grant funds under the Smart Grid Investment Grant Program. PECO wilt dedud any costs 
paid with DOE funds from amounts recoverable fi-om customers. The new infrasti-udure will provide the basis for the communications 
network and Information systems to integrate cuslomer energy usage with utility operations, enabling two-way communication. 
Assuming successful completion of the DOE negotiations and PECO's receipt of the full grant on reasonable terms, PECO is committed 
to implementing expanded initial deployment of 600,000 meters within three yeare and accelerating universal smart meter deployment 
from 15 yeare to 10 yeare. In addilion, PECO may have additional costs assodated witti the replacement of gas meters and the 
wind-down of Its legacy automated meter reading system. 

In Odober 2009, the ICC approved ComEd's proposed AMI pilot program, witti minor modifications, and recovery of substantially all 
program costs fi'om customers. ComEd expects to have the program fully implemented in eariy summer 2010. The total anticipated cost 
of ttie pilot program is approximately $69 million. The AMI pilot program allows ComEd lo study the costs and benefits related to 
automated metering and to develop the cost estimate of potential full system-wide implementation of AMI. In addition, the program 
allows cuslomers the ability to manage energy use, improve energy efficiency and lower energy bills. See Note 2 of tiie Combined 
Notes to the Finandal Statements for more information. 

In the third quarter of 2009, Exelon established Exelon Transmission, which is a new venture that will seek to capitalize on the growing 
national market for new transmission lines. Exelon Transmlssicm entere a market in which U.S. companies are projeded to spend 
$60-$100 billion on transmission development projeds by 2020. New transmission projeds have the potential to reduce congestion, 
improve reliability, and facilitate movement of renewable energy, such as wind and solar, lo population centere where it is needed most. 
Exelon will leverage existing membere of management for the initial phases of the projed. Exelon Transmission's portfolio will evolve 
over lime and may include projeds with tx)th traditional, regulated profiles as well as more competitive, market-based investments. 
Exelon expects to provide $10 million in funding to Exelon Transmission in 2010. Additional expenditures will be determined on a 
projed-by-projed basis in accordance with Exelon's normal projed evaluation standards. 

Liquidity and Cost Management 

Exelon is subject to significant ongoing cost pressures during these challenging economic times. Exelon is committed to operating its 
businesses responsibly and managing Its operating and capital costs in a manner that sen/es Its customers and produces value for its 
shareholders. Exelon is also committed to an ongoing strategy to make itself more effedive, efficient and innovative. In 2009, Exelon 
launched a company-wide cost management initiative, which combines short-term adions with long-term change. In ttie short-term, 
Exelon realized cost savings of approximately $200 million in 2009 over 2008, primarily as a result of the elimination of 500 positions 
within BSC and ComEd, pradudivity improvements and stringent controls on supply spending, contracting and overtime costs. Exelon is 
committed lo maintaining a cost control focus and expeds to largely offset increasing pension and benefits expense and general 
Infiation in 2010 with additional cosl savings, induding freezing executive salaries and reducing employee benefits. With regard to 
long-term changes, Exelon is analyzing cost trends over the past five yeare to identify future cost savings opportunities and 
implementing more planning and performance-measurement tools tiiat allow it to better identify areas for sustainable produdivity 
improvements and cost reductions across the Registrants. 
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The Registrants' credit fadlities largely extend through Odober 2012 for Exelon, Generation and PECO and Febaiary 2011 for ComEd. 
These credit fadlities currently provide sufficient liquidity to the Registrants. Additionally, upon maturity of these credit fedlilies, the 
Registrants may not be able to renew or replace these existing facilities al current terms or commitment levels from banks. 
Consequentiy, the Registrants may face increased costs for liquidity needs and may choose to establish alternative liquidity sources to 
supply the balance of their needs beginning in 2010 for ComEd and in 2011 for Exelon, Generation and PECO. 

Regulatory Matters 

* In July 2009, comprehensive legislation was enaded Into law in Illinois which provides public utility companies the ability to bill or refund 
customers for the difference between the company's annual uncolledible expense and amounts collected in rates through a rider 
mechanism. The legislation allows a public utilily company to bill custismere for under-collections of accounts starting with 2008 and 
prospectively. ComEd under-collected approximately $26 million during 2008 and approximately $44 million during 2009. On 
February 2,2010, the ICC Issued an order approving ComEd's proposed tariffs for colleding Uie increases or decreases in uncollectible 
accounts expense, with minor modifications. With the ICC's approval of ttie tariff, ComEd will begin colleding past due amounts in April 
2010. ComEd will record the $70 million benefit in the firet quarter of 2010. ComEd Is also required to make a one-time contribution of 
approximately $10 million lo ttie Supplemental Low-Income Energy Assistance Fund to assist low-Income residential customere through 
the forgiveness of a portion of past-due amounts. 

* During 2009, PECO, in accordance with its PAPUC-approved DSP Program, conduded two competitive procurements and entered into 
contracts with various counterparties, which induded Generation, to procure electric supply for the residential, small commerdal and 
medium commercial procurement classes beginning in 2011 in preparation for the expiration of its electric generation rate caps and its 
PPA wilh Generation on December 31, 2010. PECO will procure additional electric supply through seven more procurements of full 
requirements and forward purchase energy block contracts of varying lengths in accordance with the plan approved by the PAPUC. 
PECO has also been engaged in regulatory proceedings including Rate Mitigation Plans, Energy Effidency and Conservation Plan and 
other regulatory filings lo comply with Uie requirements of A d 129. 

Although these proceedings support competitive, market-based procurement during the 29-month term of the approved DSP Program, 
elected officials in Pennsylvania have suggested rate-increase deferrals and phase-ins, rate-cap extensions, a generation lax and 
contributions of value by Pennsylvania utilily companies toward rate relief programs that could have a significant impad on PECO and 
Generation. 

The Pennsylvania Legislatijre is currentiy considering HB SO, which, if enaded into law, would increase the minimum required 
percentage of eledric energy to be procured from alternative energy resources In Pennsylvania, expand ttie solar purchase and sale 
requirements and would incorporate advanced coal comtxistion witii limited carfc>on emissions as an acc^Jtable altemative energy 
resource. 

See Notes 2 and 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for furtiier detail related to these mattere. 

Environmental Legislation 

Exelon supports the passage of comprehensive climate change legislation that balances ttie need to proted consumere, business and 
the economy with the urgent need to reduce GHG 
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Table pf CftnWnts 

emissions in the United Stales. In June 2009, the U.S. House of Representatives passed H.R. 2454. Among its various components, tiie 
bill proposes mandatory, economy-wide GHG reduction targets and goals that would be achieved via a Federal emissions 
cap-and-trade program. If enacted, H.R. 2454 is expeded to increase wholesale power prices as generating units reflect the price of 
carbon emission permits and the cost of emission reduction technology In their bids to supply energy to wholesale markets In order to 
recover their costs of compliance with cariaon regulation. Due to its overall low-carbon generation portfolio, under the provisions of H.R. 
2454, Exelon expects that its operating revenues would Increase significantiy. In September 2009, the U.S. Senate introduced Its 
version of climate diange legislation that is similar to H.R. 2454, but does not yet provide spedfic details regarding allowance 
allocations. Any bill passed by the U.S. Senate would need to be reconciled with H.R. 2454, approved by both the U.S. House of 
Representatives and the U.S. Senate, and signed by President Obama before becoming law. 

Exelon announced on May 6, 2005 that it had established a voluntary goal ti? reduce its GHG emissions by 8% from 2001 levels by the 
end of 2008. This goal was achieved by December 31, 2008 through Exelon's planned GHG management efforts. Including the previous 
dosure of older, ineflident fossil power plants, reduced leakage of SFE, increased use of renewable energy and its current energy 
efficiency initiatives. In 2008, Exelon expanded its commitment to GHG reduction with ttie announcement of a comprehensive business 
and environmental sti-ategic plan. The plan, Exelon 2020, details an enterprise-wide strategy and a wide range of initiatives being 
pursued by Exelon to reduce, offset, or displace more than 15 million metric tons of GHG emissions per year by 2020 (from 2001 
levels). See Item 1. General Business for furtiier discussion of Exelon's voluntary GHG emissions reductions. 

See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further detail related to environmental mattere. including 
the impad of environmental regulation. 

Healthcare Reform Legislation 

In 2009, the U.S. House of Representatives and the U.S. Senate each passed its own version of healthcare reform bills that would 
fijndamenlalty change the nation's healthcare system. Due to the uncertainty as to the final outcome of Federal healthcare reform 
legislation, the Registrants are unable to estimate the effeds on Uieir respective results of operations, cash flows or flnandal positions. 

Competitive Markets 

Generation is exposed to commodity price risk assodated with the unhedged portion of its eledricity portfolio. Generation enters into 
derivative contrads, including forwards, ftjtures, swaps, and options, with approved counterparties to hedge this anticipated exposure. 
Generation has hedges in place that significantiy mitigate this risk for 2010 and 2011. However. Generation is exposed to relatively 
greater commodity price risk in the subsequent years for which a larger portion of its eledridty portfolio may be unhedged. Generation 
currenlly hedges commodity risk on a ratable ttasis over the ttiree yeare leading to the spot market. As of December 31, 2009, the 
percentage of expected generalion hedged was 91%—94%, 69%—72% and 37%—40% for 2010, 2011 and 2012, respedively. The 
percentage of expeded generation hedged is the amount of equivalent sales divided by the expeded generation. Expeded generation 
represents the amount of energy estimated to be generated or purchased through ovmed or contracted capacity. Equivalent sales 
represent all hedging produds, which include cash flow hedges, otiier derivatives and certain non-derivative contrads induding sales to 
ComEd and PECO to serve their retail load. Generation has been and will continue to be proactive in using hedging sti-ategies to 
mitigate this price risk in suktsequent yeare as well. PECO has transferred substantially all of its commodity price risk 
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related to its procurement of eledridty to Generalion through a PPA tiiat expires on December 31,2010. Since PECO entered into its 
PPA with Generation, market prices for energy have generally been higher than the generation rales PECO has paid for purchased 
power, which represents the rales paid by PECO cuslomers. Generation's margins on its other sales have therefore generally been 
higher. The expiration of the PPA with PECO at tiie end of 2010 will likely result in increases in margins earned by Generalion beginning 
in 2011 for the portion of Generation's eledricity portfolio previously sold to PECO under the PPA. While Generation's three year ratable 
hedging program considers the expiration of the PPA Uie ultimate impad of entering into new power supply contracts will depend on a 
number of factors, including future wholesale market prices, capadty markets, energy demand and the effeds of any new applicable 
Pennsylvania laws and or rules and regulations promulgated by the PAPUC. Both PECO and ComEd mitigate exposure to commodity 
price risk through the recovery of procurement costs from retail customers. 

Generation procures coal through annual, short-term and spot-market purchases and natural gas through annual, monthly and 
spot-martcet purchases. Nudear fuel Is obtained predominantly through long-term uranium concentrate supply contrads, contraded 
conversion services, contracted enrichment services and contraded fuel fabrication sen/ices. The supply markets for uranium 
concentrates and certain nuclear fuel services, coal and natural gas are subjed to price fluduations and availability resti-ictions. Supply 
maricet conditions may make Generation's procurement contrads subject to credit risk related to ttie polwitial non-perfiDrmance of 
counterparties to deliver the contraded commodity or service at the contraded prices. Approximately 56% of Generation's uranium 
concentrate requirements from 2010 through 2014 are supplied by tiiree producers. In the event of non-performance by these or other 
suppliers. Generation believes that replacement uranium concentrates can be obtained, although at prices that may be unfavorable 
when compared to the prices under the current supply agreements. Non-performance by these countetparties could have a material 
adverse impad on Exelon's and Generation's results of operations, cash flows and financial position. Generation uses long-term 
contracts and financial instruments such as over-the-counter and exchange-traded instruments to mitigate price risk assodated witti 
certain commodity price exposures. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that management apply accounting policies and make estimates 

and assumptions that affect results of operations and the amounts of assets and liabilities reported in the finandal statements. Management 
discusses these policies, estimates and assumptions within its Accounting and Disdosure Governance Committee on a regular basis and pro\fldes 
periodic updates on management decisions to the Audit Committees of the Exelon, ComEd and PECO Boards of Diredore. Management believes 
that th@ areas described below require significant judgment in the application of accounting policy or In making estimates and assumptions In 
matters that are inherently uncertain and that may change in subsequent periods. Additional discussion of the application of these accounting 
policies can be found in the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Nuclear Decommissioning Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation must make significant estimates and assumptions in accounting for its obligation to decommission its nudear generating plants 
in accordance with the authoritative guidance for AROs. 

The authoritative guidance requires that Generation estimate its obligation for the future decommissioning of its nuclear generating plants. 
To estimate that liability, Generation uses a probability-weighted, discounted cash flow model that considers multiple outcome scenartos based 
upon significant estimates and assumptions embedded in the following: 

Decommissioning Cost Studies. Generation uses decommissioning cost studies on a unit-by-unit basis lo provide a marketplace 
assessment of the costs and timing of decommissioning 
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adivities, which are validated by comparison to current decommissioning projeds within ils industiy and otiier estimates. Decommissioning cosl 
studies are updated, on a rotational basis, for each of Generation's nuclear units at least every five years. 

Cost Escalation Studies. Generation uses cost escalation fadors to escalate the decommissioning costs from the decommissioning cosl 
studies discussed above through the decommissioning period for each of the units. Cosl escalation studies are used to determine escalation 
fadore and are based on infiation indices for labor, equipment and materials, energy, LLRW disposal and other costs. Cost escalation studies are 
updated on an annual basis. 

Probabilistic Cash Flow Models. Generation's probabilistic cash flow models include the assignment of probabilities to various cost, 
decommissioning alternatives and timing scenarios on a unit-by-unit basis. Probabilities assigned lo cost levels indude an assessment of the 
likelihood of actual costs plus 20% (high-cost scenario) or minus 15% (low-cost scenario) over the base cost scenario. Probabilities assigned to 
decommissioning alternatives assess the likelihood of performing DECON (a method of decommissioning in which the equipment, structures, and 
portions of a facility and site containing radloadive contaminants are removed and safely buried in a LLRW landfill or decontaminated to a level 
that permits property to be released for unrestrided use shortty after the cessation of operations). Delayed DECON (similar to the DECON 
scenario but with a delay to allow for spent fuel to be removed from the site prior to onset of decommissioning adivities) or SAFSTOR (a metiiod 
of decommissioning in which the nuclear fadlity is placed and maintained in such condition that the nuclear facility can be safely stored and 
subsequently decontaminated to levels that permit release for unrestrided use generally within 60 years after cessation of operations) procedures. 
Probabilities assigned to the timing scenarios incorporate the likelihood of continued operation through current license lives or ttirough antidpated 
license renewals. Generation's probabilisUc cash fiow models also indude an assessment of the timing of DOE acceptance of SNF for disposal, 
which Generation currentiy assumes will begin in 2020, based on the DOE's most recent indication. For more information regarding the estimated 
date that DOE will begin accepting SNF, see Note 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Discount Rates. The probability-weighted estimated future cash flows using these various scenarios are discounted using credit-adjusted, 
risk-fi^e rates applicat>le to the various businesses in whidi each of the nuclear units originally operated. 

Changes in the assumptions underiying tiie foregoing items could materially affed the decommissioning obligation. The following table 
illustrates the effeds of changing certain ARO assumptions, discussed above, while holding all other assumptions constant (dollare in millions): 

Increase to 
ARO at 

Change in ARQ Assumption December 31.2009 
^isii^ms0QnMm^^ • •• : ; : : - / ; : ; ^ ' " ; : / : : ' ^ ' ^U f : ; : :'''• -̂ . . . 
Uniform increase in escalation rates of 25 basis points $ 364 
Proisadbltlsticcasftft^w models 
Increase the likelihood ofthe high-cost scenario by 10 percenlage points and decrease the likelihood of the 

low-cost scenario by 10 percentage points 
^crease tt^ IlkeittitKd oTthe DECC^ scenario by 10 percent^e points and de^asf i ' the flt^^ 

SAFSTOR scenario by 10 percentage points 
Increase the likelihood of operating through current license lives by 10 percenlage points and decrease the 

likelihood of operating through anticipated license renewals by 10 percentage points 

If the estimated date for DOE acceptance of SNF were to be extended to 2030, Generation's aggregate nudear decommissioning obligation 
would be reduced by an immaterial amount 
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Under the authoritative guidance, the nuclear decommissioning obligation Is adjusted on a regular basis due to the passage of time and 

revisions to the key assumptions or the expeded timing or estimated amount of the future undiscounted cash flows required to decommission the 
nuclear plants. For more information regarding accounting for nudear decommisstonlng obligations, see Notes 1 and 11 ofthe Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments (Exelon and Generation) 

The NDT fond investments have been established lo satisfy Exelon's and Generation's nudear decommissioning obllgattons. The NDT 
funds hold debt and equity securities directiy and indirectiy through commingled funds. Generation's investment poBcies place limitations on the 
types and investment grade ratings of ttie securities ttiat may be held by the NDTs. These polides restrid the NDT funds fi^m holding altemative 
investments and limit the NDT fonds' exposures to investments in highly illiquid markets. On January 1,2008, in order to align the accounting 
treatment of changes in the fair value of NDT fond investments in both an unrealized gain and an unrealized loss position, Generation eleded tiie 
irrevocable option to measure finandal assets and liabilities at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in eamings with resped to these 
Investments. Therefore, the investments are carried at fair value with all changes In fair value being recognized through the statement of 
operations. See Notes 7 and 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for forther discussion on the NDT funds. 

Asset Impairments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Goodwill (Exelon and ComEd) 

Exelon and ComEd have goodwill relating to the acquisition of ComEd in 2000 under ttie PECO/Unicom Merger. Under ttie provisions ofthe 
authoritative guidance for goodwill, Exelon and ComEd perform assessments for Impairment of their goodwill al least annually or more frequentiy if 
an event occurs, such as a significant negative regulatory outcome, or circumstances change ttiat would more likely than not reduce the fair value 
of tiie ComEd reporting unit below its canning amount The impairment assessment is performed using a two-step, feir value biased test. The firet 
step compares the fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount, induding goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds ils 
fair value, the second step is performed. The second step requires an allocation of fair value to the individual assets and tiabilities using purchase 
price allocation guidance in order to determine tiie implied fair value of goodwill. If ttie implied fair value of goodwill Is less ttian Uie canving 
amount, an impairment loss is reconjed as a reduction to goodwill and a charge to operating expense, tn general, in applying the second step, fair 
value increases to assets and/or fair value decreases to liabilities would increase the size of any impairment. For example, a decrease In the fair 
value of ComEd's debt would increase the size of any impairment and vice versa. Application ofthe goodwill impairment test requires 
management judgment, including the identification of reporting units, assigning assets, liabilities and goodwill to reporting units, determining the 
fair value of ttie reporting unit and, in applying the second step (If needed), determining the fair value of specific assets and liabilities of the 
reporting entity. See Note 6 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

The FASB's fair value measurement and disclosure guidance for alt nonrecurring fair value measurements of nonfinandal assets and 
liabilities, induding goodwill, was effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2009. This authoritative guidance clarified that fair value is defined 
as the price that wouid be received to sett an asset or paid to transfer a tiability in an orderiy ti'ansaction between market participants under current 
market conditions. As a result, Exelon and ComEd now estimate the fair value of the ComEd reporting unit using a weighted combination of a 
discounted cash flow analysis and a martlet multiples analysis instead of ttie expeded cash flow approach used in 2008 and prior yeare. The 
discounted cash flow analysis relies on a single scenario refleding "base case" or 
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"best estimate" projeded cash flows for ComEd's business and Includes an estimate of ComEd's terminal value based on these expeded cash 
flows using the generally accepted Gordon Dividend Growtti formula, which derives a valuation using an assumed perpetual annuity based on the 
entity's residual cash flows. The discounl rate is based on the generally accepted Capital Asset Pricing Model and represents the weighted 
average cost of capital of comparable companies. The maricet multiples analysis utilizes multiples of business enterprise value to eamings, before 
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) of comparable companies in estimating fair value. Significant assumptions used in 
estimating the fair value include ComEd's capital slmcture, discount and grovhrth rates, utility sedor market performance, operating and capifal 
expenditure requirements, fair value of debL the seledion of comparable companies and recent transadicxis. Management performs a 
recondliation ofthe sum of the estimated fair value of all Exelon reporting units to Exelon's enterprise value based on Its trading price to 
corroborate the results of the discounted cash fiow analysis and the market multiples analysis. 

The regulatory environment has provided more certainty related to ComEd's future cash flows. Although financial markets have stebitized 
over the past year, current economic conditions continue to impad the market-related assumptions used In Uie November 1,2009 annual 
assessment While ComEd did not recognize an Impairment in 2009, deterioration of the market-related factors used in the impairment review 
could potentially resuli in a future impairment loss of ComEd's goodwill, which could be material. If any combination of changes to significant 
assumptions resulted in a 5% reduction in fair value as of November 1, 2009, ComEd still would have passed the first step of the goodwill 
assessment 

Long-lived Assets (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO evaluate the canning value of their long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, when drcumstances 
indicate the carrying value of those assets may not be recoverable. Conditions that could have an adverse impad on the cash flows and fair value 
of the long-lived assets include general deterioration in the business dimate, induding current economic energy market conditions, deterioration in 
the physical condition or operating performance of the asset, specific regulatory disallowance or plans to dispose of a long-lived asset significantly 
before ttie end of its usefol life. The review of long-lived assets for impairment requires significant assumptions about operating strategies and 
estimates of foture cash flows, which require assessments of current and projeded maricet conditions. For the generatton business, forecasting 
future cash flows requires assumptions regarding forecasted commodity prices for the sale of power, costs of foel and ttie expeded operations of 
assets. A variation in ttie assumptions used could lead to a different conclusion regarding tiie realizability of an asset and, thus, could have a 
significant effed on the consolidated financial statements. An Impairment evaluation Is based on an undiscounted cash fiow analysis at the lowest 
level at which cash flows of the long-lived assets are largely independent of other groups of assets and liabilities. For the generation business, the 
lowest level of independent cash flows is determined by evaluation of several fadore, including the geographic dispatch of the generation units 
and the hedging strategies related to those units. For ComEd and PECO, the lowest level of independent cash flows is delemnlned by evaluation 
of several fadors induding the ratemaking jurisdidion in which they operate and tiie type of sen/Ice or commodity. For ComEd the lowest level of 
independent cash flows is transmission and disti-ibution and for PECO, the lowest level of independent cash fiows is transmission, disttibution and 
gas. Impairment may occur when the carrying value of the asset or asset group exceeds the assodated foture undiscounted cash flows. When the 
undiscounted cash flow analysis indicates that the canying value of a long-lived asset or asset group is not recoverable, the amount of the 
impairment loss is determined by measuring the excess of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset or asset group over its fair value. An 
impairment Is reported by the affeded Registrant as a reduction to both the long-lived asset and current period earnings. See Note 4 of the 
Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Stetements for a discussion of asset Impairment evaluations made by Generation. 
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Depreciable Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants have significant investments in eledric generation assets and electric and natural gas transmission and distribution assets. 
Depreciation of these assets is generally provided over their estimated service lives on a straight-line basis using the composite method. The 
estimation of service lives requires management judgment regarding the period of time that the assets will be in use. As drcumstances wanant, 
the estimated service lives are reviewed fo determine if any changes are needed. Depredation rates incorporate assumptions on interim 
retirements based on actual historical retirement experience. To the extent interim retirement pattems change, this could have a significant impad 
on the amount of depreciation expense reconded in the income statement. Changes lo depreciation estimates resulting fram a change in the 
estimated end of service lives could have a significant impad on the amount of depreciation expense recorded in the income statement 

The estimated service lives ofthe nudear generating fadlities are based on the estimated useful lives ofthe stations, which assume a 
20-year license renewal extension of the operating licenses for all of Generation's operating nuclear generating staSons. While Generation has 
received license renewals for certain fadlities, and has applied for or expeds to apply for and obtain approval of license renewals for the 
remaining facilities, circumstances may arise that would prevent Generation fi-om obtaining additional license renewals. Generatton also 
periodically evaluates the estimated service lives of its fossil foel generating facilities based on feasibility assessments as welt as economic and 
capita! requirements. The estimated service lives of the hydroeledric generalHig facilities are based on tiie remaining usefol lives of ttie stations, 
which assume a license renewal extension of the operating licenses. A change in depreciation estimates resulting firam Generation's extension or 
redudion of the estimated service lives could have a significant effed on Generation's results of operations. 

ComEd is required to file a depredation rate study at least every five years witti the ICC. ComEd filed a depreciation rate study with the ICC 
in January 2009, which resulted in the implementation of new depredation rates effedive January 1,2009. 

PECO is required to file a depreciation rate study at least every five yeare with the PAPUC. In August 2005, PECO filed a depreciation rate 
study with the PAPUC for both its eledric and gas assets, which resulted in the Implementation of new depreciation rates effedive March 2006. 

Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon sponsors defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans for substantially all Generation, ComEd, PECO, and Exelon 
Corporate employees. See Note 13 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidaled Finandal Statements for additional inftsrmation regarding tiie 
accounting for the defined benefit pension plans and posti-etirement benefit plans. 

The measurement of the plan obligations and costs associated with providing benefits under these plans involve several fadore, Induding 
development of valuation assumptions and determining accounting eledions. When developing the various assumptions that are required, Exelon 
considers historical information as welt as foture expedations. The measurement of benefit costs is afffeded by the adual rate of return CMI plan 
assets, and assumptions, including the long-term expeded rate of retum on plan assets, the discount rate applied to benefit obllgattons, the 
inddence of mortality, the expected remaining service period of plan participants, the level of compensation and rate of compensation Increases, 
employee age, length of service, ttie long-term expected investinent rate credited to employees of certain plans, the antidpated rate of increase of 
healthcare costs and the level of benefits provided to employees and retirees, among other fadore. The assumptions are updated annually and 
upon any interim remeasurement of the plan obligalions. As required by the auttioritetive guidance, ttie impad of assumption changes on pension 
and other postretirement benefit 
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obligations is generally recognized over the expeded average remaining service period of the employees rather than immediately recognized In 
the income statement. Pension and postretirement benefit costs attributed to the operating companies are labor costs and ultimately allocated to 
projeds within the operating companies, some of which are capitalized. 

Pension and postretirement benefit plan assets include equity and fixed income securities held through fonds as well as certain alternative 
investment classes. See Note 13 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information on fair value measurements of 
pension and other postretirement plan assets. Including valuation techniques and dassification in accordance with authoritative guidance under 
the fair value hierarchy. 

Expected Rate of Retum on Plan Assets. The long-term expeded rate of retum on plan assets assumption used in calculating pension 
costs was 8.50%, 8.75% and 8.75% for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respedively. The weighted average EROA assumption used in calculating olher 
postretirement benefit costs was 8.10%, 7.80% and 7.85% in 2009, 2008 and 2007 respedively. The pension trust adivity is non-taxable, while 
other postretirement benefit trust activity Is partially taxable. The EROA is based on current asset allocations as described in Note 13 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements. A change in the asset allocation strategy could Impad the EROA and related costs. 
Exelon will use an EROA of 8.50% and 7.83%, for estimating Its 2010 pension costs and ottier postretirement benefit costs, respectively. 

Exelon calculates the expected retum on pension and otiier posU-etirement benefit plan assets by multiplying the EROA by ttie MRV of plan 
assets at the beginning ofthe year, taking into consideration anticipated contributions and benefit payments to be made during the year. In 
detennining MRV, the authoritative guidance for pensions and posti-etirement benefits allows ttie use of either fair value or a calculated value ttiat 
recognizes changes in fair value in a systematic and rational manner over not more than five years. For pension plan assets, Exelon uses a 
calculated value that adjusts for 20% ofthe difference between fair value and expected MRV of plan assets. Use of this calculated value approach 
enables less volatile expected asset returns lo be recognized as a component of pension cost from year to year. For other postretirement benefit 
plan assets, Exelon uses fair value to calculate the MRV. 

Actual asset returns have a significant effed on the costs reported for the Exelon-sponsored pension and other postretirement tjenefil plans. 
The actual asset retums across the Registrant's pension and other postretirement benefit plans for the year ended December 31, 2009 were 
approximately 21% compared lo an expeded long-term retum assumption of 8.5% and 8.1%, respedively. Those return levels are expeded to 
decrease 2010 and 2011 benefit costs as follows: 

(dollars in millions) 

2009 dj^^returr^ df 21% 

Decrease in 2010 
Pansion Coat 

(28) 

Decrease in 2010 
Postretirement 
Benefit Cost 

I (29) 

Decrease in 2011 
Pension Cosl 

Decrease in 2011 
Postretirsmant 
Benefit Cost 

This infonnation assumes that movements in asset returns occur absent changes to other aduarial assumptions, and does not consider any 
adions management may take, such as changes lo the amount and timing of future conti-ibuttons. The aduarial assumptions used in the 
determination of pension and postretirement benefit costs are Interrelated and changes in other assumptions could have the impact of offsetting all 
or a portion of the potential decrease in benefit costs set forth above. For example, decreases in adual discount rates, absent changes In other 
assumptions, increase pension and postretirement costs and obligations. Sensitivities of cost and obligations to key aduarial assumptions are 
discussed in forther detail below. 
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Discount Rate. The discount rate for determining both the pension and other postretirement benefit obligations was 5.83%, 6.09% and 

6.20% at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respedively. Al December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007, the discount rale was determined by 
developing a spot rale curve based on the yield to maturity of a universe of high-quality non-callable (or callable with make whole provisions) 
bonds with similar maturities to the related pension and other posti-etirement benefit obligations. The spot rales are used lo discount the estimated 
distributions under the pension and other postretirement benefit plans. The discount rate is the single level rate that produces the same result as 
the spot rate cun/e. Exelon utilizes an analytical tool developed by its actuaries lo seled the discount rates. 

The discount rate assumptions used to detemiine the obligation at year end wilt be used to determine the cost for ttie following year. Exelon 
will use a discounl rate of 5.83% for estimating ils 2010 pension costs and other postretirement benefit costs. 

Healtftcare Cost Trend Rate. Assumed healtticare cost trend rates also have a significant effed on the costs reported for Exelon's other 
postretirement benefit plans. In determining the healthcare cost trend rate, Exelon reviews actual recent cosl trends and projeded foture trends. 

Sensitivity to Cftanges in Key Assumptions: The follcwing tables Illustrate the effeds of changing certain ofthe aduarial assumptions 
discussed above, while holding all other assumptions constant (dollars in millions): 

Actuarial Assumption 
Change in 2009 cost: 

Discount rate 
EROA 
Healthcare trend rate 

Change in benefit obligation at December 31, 200B: 
Discount rate 
EROA 
Healthcare trend rate 

Change in 

(0.5)% 
(0.5)% 
1.00% 

(1.00)% 
Extend the year al 
which the ultimate 

healthcare ti^nd rate of 

5% is forecasted to be 
reached by 5 years 

(0.5)% 
(O.S)% 
1.00% 

(1.00)% 
Extend the year at 

which the ultimate 
healthcare trend rate 

of 
5% is forecasted lo be 

reached by 5 yeare 

Pension 

$ 44 
46 

— 
. , ,— ^ 

— 

727 
— 
— 

' • - 7 -

Other 
Postreti rement 

BensfHs 

$ 26 
• i - . . 6 

49 

1 m 

19 
1 1 

222 1 — 
448 

1 <^y 

152 

Total 
i > - ' , .• '•-

$ 70 
52 
49 

(40) 

19 

949 
— 
448 

(372) 

152 

Average Remaining Service Period. For pension benefits, Exelon amortizes its unrecognized prior service costs and certain of its actuarial 
gains and losses, as applicable, based on participants' average remaining service periods. For olher postretirement benefits, Exelon amortizes its 
unrecognized prior service costs over participants' average remaining service period related to eligibility age and amortizes its transitiCHi 
obligations and certain aduarial gains and tosses over 
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participants' average remaining service period to expected retirement. The average remaining service period of defined benefit pension plan 
participants was 12.7 years, 12.8 years and 13.0 years for the years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. The average 
remaining service period of postretirement benefit plan partidpanls related to eligibility age was 6.8 years, 6.9 years and 6.9 yeare for the years 
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respedively. The average remaining service period of postretirement benefit plan participants related 
to expeded retirement was 9.2 years, 9.4 years and 9.7 yeare for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respedively. 

Regulatory Accounting (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon, ComEd and PECO account for their regulated eledric and gas operations in accordance with the authoritative guidance for 
accounting for certain types of regulations, which requires Exelon, ComEd, and PECO to refled the effeds of rate regulation in tiieir financial 
statements. Regulatory assets represent costs that have been deferred to future periods when It is probable that Uie regulator will allow for future 
recovery through rales charged to customers. Regulatory llablllties represent revenues collected from customers in excess of prescribed recovery 
that must be refunded to customere through an adjustment of billing rates. Use of this guidance is applicable to utilily operations that meet the 
following criteria: (1) third-party regulation of rates; (2) cost-based rates; and (3) a reasonable expedation that all costs wrill be recoverable from 
customers through rates. As of December 31, 2009, Exelon, ComEd and PECO have conduded that the operations of ComEd and PECO meet 
the criteria. If it is concluded in a future period that a separable portion of those operations no longer meets ttie criteria of this guidance, Exelon, 
ComEd and PECO are required to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation for that part of those operations, which would include the 
elimination of any or all regulatory assets and liabilities that had been recorded in their Consolidated Balance Sheets and the recognition of a 
one-time extraordinary item in their Consolidated Stetements of Operations. The impad of nol meeting the criteria would be material to the 
finandal statements of Exelon, ComEd and PECO. At December 31,2009, the extraondlnary gain could have been as much as $1.7 billion (before 
taxes) as a result of the elimination of ComEd's regulatory assets and liabilities. Al December 31, 2009, the extraordinary charge could have been 
as much as $1.5 billion (before taxes) as a result of the elimination of PECO's regulatory assets and liabilities. Exelon would record an 
exti-aordinary gain or charge in an equal amount related to ComEd's and PECO's regulatory assets and liabilities in addition to a charge against 
OCi (before taxes) of up to $2.5 billion and $92 million for ComEd and PECO, respectively, related to Exelon's regulatory assets associated with 
Its defined benefit postretirement plans. The impacts and resolution of tiie above items could lead to an additional Impaimient of ComEd's 
goodwill, which could be significant and at least partially offset the extraondinary gain discussed above. A significant decrease in equity as a result 
of any changes could limit the ability of ComEd and PECO to pay dividends under Federal and stale law and cause significant volatility In future 
results of operations. See Notes 2, 6 and 19 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding 
regulatory issues, ComEd's goodwill and the significant regulalory assets and liabitities of Exeton, ComEd and PECO, respedively. 

For each regulatory jurisdiction in which they conduct business, Exelon, ComEd and PECO continually assess whether the regulatory assets 
and liabilities continue to meet the criteria for probable foture recovery or settlement. This assessment includes consideration of fadore such as 
changes in applicable regulatory environments and recent rate orders, including for other regulated entitles In the same jurisdidton. Furthermore, 
Exelon, ComEd and PECO make other judgments related lo the finandal statement impad of their regulatory environments, such as the types of 
adjustments to rale base that will be acceptable to regulatory bodies and the types of costs and the extent, if any, lo which those costs will be 
recoverable through rates. Additionally, estimates are made In accordance with the authoritative guidance for contingencies, as to the amount of 
revenues billed under certain regulatory orders that will ultimately be refonded to customere upon finallzation of the appropriate regulatory 
process. These assessments ar^ based, lo the extent possible, on past relevant 
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experience with regulatory bodies, known circumstances specific to a particular matter, discussions held with the applicable regulatory body and 
other factors. If the assessments and estimates made by Exelon, ComEd and PECO are ultimately different tiian adual events, the impad on their 
results of operations, finandal position, and cash fiows could be material. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants utilize derivative instruments to manage their exposure to fiuctuations in interest rates, changes in interest rates related to 
planned foture debt issuances and changes in tiie fair value of outstanding debt. Generation uses a variety of derivative and non-derivative 
instnjments to manage the commodity price risk of ils eledric generatton facilities, induding power sales, foel and energy punshases and other 
energy-related products marketed and purchased. Additionally, Generation entere into energy-related derivatives for proprietary trading purposes. 
ComEd has entered into contracts to procure energy, capacity and ancillary services. In addition, ComEd has a financial swap contrad with 
Generation that extends into 2013. PECO has entered Into derivative natural gas contracts lo hedge Its long-term price risk in the natural gas 
market As part of the preparation for the expiration of the PPA wlUi Generalion at the end of 2010, PECO has entered into derivative contracts to 
procure eledric supply through a competitive RFP process as outlined in its PAPUC-approved DSP Pragram. ComEd and PECO do not enter into 
derivatives for proprietary trading purposes. The Registrants' derivative adivilies are in accordance wilh Exelon's Risk Management Policy (RMP). 
See Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional Information regarding the Registi-ants' derivative 
instruments. 

The Registrants account for derivative finandal instruments under the applicable auttioritetive guidance. Determining whettier or not a 
contract qualifies as a derivative under this guidance requires that management exercise significant judgment, including assessing ttie market 
liquidity as well as determining whether a contrad has one or more undertyings and one or more notional amounts. Further, Interpretive guidance 
related to the authoritative literature continues to evolve, including how it applies to energy and energy-related products. Changes in 
management's assessment of contracts and the liquidity of their markets, and changes in authoritative guidance related to derivatives, could result 
in previously excluded contracts being subjed to the provisions ofthe auttioritetive derivative guidance. Generation has determined that contracts 
to purchase uranium do not meet tiie definition of a derivative under the current authoritative guidance since they do not provide for net settlement 
and the uranium markets are not sufficientiy liquid to condude that forward contracts are readily convertible to cash, ff the uranium markets do 
become suffidentty liquid in the future and Generation begins to account for uranium purchase contrads as derivative instruments, the fair value of 
these contrads would be accounted for consistent with Generation's olher derivative instruments. In this case, if market prices differ ft-om the 
underiying prices of the contracts, Generation would be required to record a mark-to-markel gain or loss, which may have a material impact lo 
Exelon's and Generation's financial positions and results of operations. 

Under current authoritative guidance, all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless they qualify for a normal 
purchases and normal sales exception. Further, derivatives that qualify and are designated for hedge accounting are dassified as fafe- value or 
cash flow hedges. For fair value hedges, changes in fair values for both the derivative and tiie underiying hedged exposure are recognized in 
earnings each period. For cash flow hedges, the portion ofthe derivative gain or loss that is effective in offsetting the change in the hedged cash 
fiows ofthe underiying exposure is deferred in accumulated OCI and later redassified into eamings when the underiying transaction occurs. Gains 
and losses fi'om the ineffedive portion of any hedge are recognized In eamings immediately. For olher derivative conti-ads that do not qualify or 
are not designated for hedge accounting and for energy-related derivatives entered for proprietary ti-ading purposes, changes in the fair value of 
the derivatives are recognized In eamings each period except for ComEd and PECO, in which changes in the fair value each period are recorded 
in a regulalory asset or liability. 
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Normal Purchases and Normal Sales Exception. Determining whether a contrad qualifies for the normal purchases and normal sales 

exception requires that management exercise judgment on whettier the contrad will physically deliver and requires that management ensure 
compliance with all of the associated qualification and documentation requirements. Revenues and expenses on contrads ttiat qualify as normal 
purchases and normal sales are recognized when the underiying physical transactton is completed. Contracts which qualify for the normal 
purchases and normal sales exception are ttiose for which physical delivery Is probable, quantities are expeded to be used or sold In ttie normal 
course of business over a reasonable period of time and price is not lied to an unrelated underiying derivative. As part of Generation's energy 
marketing business, Generation enters into contracts to buy and sell energy to meet the requirements of Its customere. These contrads include 
short-term and long-term commitments to purchase and sell energy and energy-related products in the retail and wholesale markets with the intent 
and ability to deliver or take delivery. While these contracts are considered derivative financial instruments under the authoritative guidance, the 
transactions have been designated as normal purchases and nomnat sales and are thus not required to be reconjed al fair value, but rather on an 
accrual basis of accounting. The conti-ads that ComEd has entered into with Generation and ottier suppliers as part of the initial ComEd 
procurement auction and the subsequent RFP process, PECO's full requirements fixed price contrads under the PAPUC-approved DSP program 
and alt of PECO's natural gas supply agreements that are derivatives, qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception. If il were 
determined that a transadlon designated as a normal purchase or a normal sale no longer met the scope exceptions, the fair value ofthe related 
contract would be recorded on the balance sheet and immediately recognized through eamings at Generation or offset by a regulatory asset or 
liability at ComEd and PECO. Thereafter, foture changes in fair value would be recorded In the balance sheet and recognized through eamings at 
Generation. Triggering events that could result in a conti-act's loss ofthe normal purchase and normal sale designation, because it is no longer 
probable that the contract will result in physical delivery, indude changes In business requirements, changes in counterparty credit and book-outs 
(finandal settlements). 

Commodity Contracts. Identification of a commodity conlrad as a qualifying cash fiow hedge requires Generation to determine that ttie 
conlrad Is in accordance with the RMP, the forecasted foture transaction is probable and the hedging relationship between ttie commodity 
conlrad and the expeded foture purchase or sale of the commodity is expeded to be highly effedive al the initiation of the hedge and throughout 
the hedging relationship. Intemal models that measure the statistical correlation between the derivative and tiie assodated hedged item determine 
Uie effedlveness of such a commodity contrad designated as a hedge. Generation reassesses its cash fiow hedges on a regular basis to 
determine if they continue to be effedive and that the forecasted foture transactions are probable. When a contrad does not meet the effedive or 
probable criteria of the authoritative guidance, hedge accounting is discontinued and changes in tiie fair value of the derivative are recorded 
ttirough eamings at Generation or offset by a regulatory asset or licdDllity at ComEd and PECO. 

As a part of accounting for derivatives, the Registrants make estimates and assumptions conceming foture commodity prices, load 
requirements. Interest rates, the timing of future transadions and their probable cash fiows, the fair value of contrads and the expected changes In 
the fair value in deciding whether or nol to enter into derivative transactions, and in determining the initial accounting treatinent for derivative 
transadions. In accordance wilh the authoritative guidance for fair value measurements, the Registi-ants categorize these derivatives under a fair 
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. Derivative contracts are traded In both 
exchange-based and non-exchange-based markets. Exchange-based derivatives that are valued using unadjusted quoted prices in adIve markets 
are categorized in Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. Certain non-exchange-based derivatives are valued using indicative price quotations 
available through brokere or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges are categorized in Level 2. These price quotations 
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refied the average of the bid-ask mid-point prices and are obtained ft-om sources that the Registrants believe provide the most liquid mari<et for 
the commodity. The price quotations are reviewed and conoborated to ensure the prices are observable and representative of an orderiy 
transaction between market participants. This includes consideration of adual transadlon volumes, mari<et delivery points, bid-ask spreads and 
contract duration. The Registrant's non-exchange-based derivatives are predominately at liquid trading points. The remainder of 
non-exchange-based derivative contracts is valued using the Black model, an industry standard option valuation model. The Blade model takes 
into account inputs such as contrad terms, including maturity, and mari<et parameters, including assumptions of the foture prices of energy, 
interest rates, volatility, credit worthiness and credit spread. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as generic 
fonwards, swaps and options, model inputs are generally obsen/able. Such instruments are categorized in Level 2. For non-exchange-based 
derivatives that trade in less liquid martcets with limited pridng information, such as the finandal swap contrad between Generation and ComEd, 
model inputs generally would include bolh observable and unobservable inputs. In instances where obsen/able data is unavailable, consideration 
is given to the assumptions that market participants vrauld use in valuing the asset or liability. This indudes assumptions about market risks such 
as liquidity, volatility and contrad duration. Such instruments are categorized in Level 3 as the model inputs generally are not observable. The 
Registrants consider nonperformance risk, Including credit risk in the valuation of derivative contrads categorized In Level 1, 2 and 3, induding 
both historical and current market dala in ils assessment of nonperformance risk, including credit risk. The impacts of credit and nonperformance 
risk were nol material to the financial statements. 

Interest Rate Derivative Instruments. The Registrants may utilize fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which a-e typically designated as lair 
value hedges, as a means to achieve ils targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. Additionally, the Registrants may use 
forward-starting interest rate swaps and treasury rate locks to lock in interest-rate levels in anticipation of foture finandngs. The Registrants use a 
calculation of future cash inflows and estimated foture outflows related to tiie swap agreements, which are discounted and netted to determine the 
cunent fair value. Additional inputs to the present value calculalion indude the contrad terms, as well as maricet parametere such as Interest rates 
and volatility. As these inputs are based on observable data and valuations of similar instruments, the interest rate swaps are categorized in Level 
2 in the fair value hierarchy. 

See ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disdosures About Maricet Risk and Notes 7 and 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for additional information regarding ttie Registrants' derivative insft-uments. 

Taxation (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Significant management judgment is required In determining the Registrants' provisions for income taxes, primarily due to the uncertainty 
related lo tax positions taken, as well as deferred lax assets and liabilities and valuation allowances. The Registrants account for uncertain income 
tax positions using a benefit recognition model with a two-step approach, a more-likety-than-not recognition criterion and a measurement attribute 
that measures the position as the largest amount of tax benefit that Is greater than 50% likely of being ultimately realized upon ultimate settiement 
in accordance with the authoritative guidance for accounting for uncertain tax positions. If it is nol more likely than not that tfie benefit wilt be 
sustained on ils technical merits, no benefit will be recorded. Uncertain lax petitions ttiat relate only to timing of when an item is Included on a tax 
retum are considered to have met the recognition threshold. Management evaluates each position based solely on the technical merits and fads 
and circumstances ofthe position, assuming the position will be examined by a taxing authority having foil knowledge of all relevant Information. 
Significant judgment is required to determine whether the recognition threshold has been met and, if so, the appropriate amount of unrecognized 
tax benefits to be recorded In the Registi-ants' consolidated financial stetements. 
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The Registrants evaluate quarterly Uie probability of realizing deferred tax assets by reviewing a forecast of future taxable income and the 

availability of tax planning strategies ttiat can be implemented, if necessary, to reatize deterred tax assets. The Registi-ants also assess their ability 
to utilize tax attributes, Including those in the form of carryforwards, for which the benefits have already been refieded in the finandal statements. 
The Registrants record valuation allowances for deferred tax assete when the Registrants conclude il is more likely than nol sudi benefit will not 
be realized in future periods. 

Adual income taxes could vary from estimated amounts due to the foture impacte of various items, including changes in Income tax laws, 
the Registrants' forecasted financial condition and results of operations in future periods, failure lo successfolly implem^it tax planning strategies, 
as well as results of audits and examinations of filed lax retums by taxing authorities. While the Registi-ants believe the resulting tax balances as of 
December 31,2009 and 2008 are appropriately accounted for in accordance witfi the applicable authoritative guidance, the ultimate outcome of 
such matters could result in favorable or unfavorable adjustments to their consolidated financial statements and such adjustments could be 
material. See Note 10 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding taxes. 

Accounting for Contingencies (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

In the preparation of their financial statements, the Registrants make judgments regarding the future outcome of contingent events and 
record loss contingency amounts that are probable and reasonably estimable based upon available information. The amounts recorded may differ 
ft-om the adual income or expense tiiat occure when the uncertainty is resolved. The estimates that the Registrante make in accounting for 
contingencies and the gains and losses that they record upon the ultimate resolution of these uncertainties could have a significant effed on their 
consolidated financial statements. 

Environmental Costs 

Environmental investigation and remediation liabililies are based upon estimates wilh respect to the number of sites for which the 
Registrants will be responsible, the scope and cost of work to be performed al each site, the portion of costs that will be shared with other parties, 
the timing of the remediation work, changes In technology, regulations and the requirements of local govemmental authorities. These mattere, if 
resolved in a manner different from the estimate, coutd have a material efied on the Registrants' results of operations, financial position and cash 
flows. 

Other, Including Personal injury Claims 

The Registrants are self-insured for general liability, automotive liability, and perconal Injury claims to the extent that losses are within policy 
dedudlbles or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. The Registrants have reserves for both open claims asserted and an estimate of 
claims incurred bul not reported (IBNR). The IBNR reserve is estimated based on aduarial assumptions and analysis and is updated annually. 
Projecting future events, such as the number of new claims to be flied each year, ttie average cost of disposing of claims, as well as the numerous 
uncertainties surrounding litigation and possible legislative measures in the United States, could cause the adual costs to be higher or lower than 
estimated. Accordingly, these claims, if resolved In a manner different from the estimate, could have a material effed on the Registrants' results of 
operations, financial position and cash flows. 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The allowance for uncolledible accounte reflects the Registrants' best estimates of probable losses on tiie accounts receivable balances. 
The allowance Is based on known troubled accounis, 
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historical experience and olher cun-entiy available evidence. For ComEd and PECO, customer accounts are generally considered delinquent if the 
amount billed is not received by the time the next bill is issued, which normally occurs on a monthly basis. Customer accounis are written off 
consistent with approved regulatory guidelines. ComEd and PECO are each cun-ently obligated to provide service to all electi'io customers within 
their respective franchised tenitories and are prohibited from terminating eledric sen/ice lo certain residential customers due to nonpayment 
during certain months ofthe year. ComEd's and PECO's provisions for uncollectible accounts will continue to be affeded by changes in prices and 
economic conditions as well as changes in ICC and PAPUC regulations, respedively. 

Revenue Recognition (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Revenues related to the sale of energy are reconJed when service Is rendered or energy is delivered to customere. The determination of 
Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's retail energy sales to individual customers, however, is based on systematic readings of customer metere 
generally on a monthly basis. At the end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customere since the date of the last meter reading are 
estimated, and corresponding unbilled revenue is recorded. Unbilled revenue is estimated each month based on daily customer usage measured 
by generation or gas throughput volume, estimated customer usage by class, estimated losses of energy during delivery to customere and 
applicable customer rates. Increases in volumes delivered to the utilities' customere and favorable rate mix due to changes in usage patterns in 
customer dasses in the period could be significant to the calculation of unbilled revenue. Changes in the timing of meter reading schedules and 
the number and type of customere scheduled for each meter reading date would also have an effed on the estimated unbilled revenue; however, 
total operating revenues would remain materially unchanged. 

The determination of Generation's energy sales, excluding the retail business, is based on estimated amounts delivered as well as fixed 
quantity sales. At the end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customers during the montii are estimated and the con-esponding 
unbilled revenue is recorded. Increases in volumes delivered to the wholesale customers in the period, as well as price, would increase unbilled 
revenue. 

Results of Operations by Business Segment 

The comparisons of operating results and other statistical infomiation for the yeare ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007 set fortii 
below Include intercompany transadions, which are eliminated in Exeton's consolidated financial statements. 

Net Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations by Business Segment 

Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 
Other 

Total 

(a) 

2009 
r ^ 2 2 . :. 

374 
353 

(143) 
$2,706 

2008 
1 ^ 5 8 

201 
325 

, (67) 
$2,717 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2009 vs. 2008 

variance 

$ ' m) 
173 
28 
(76) 

$ (11) 

2007 

165 

29 
t $2,7;^:: 

Favorable 
(unfavorattle) 
2008 vs. 2007 

variance 

36 
(182) 
(96) 

• « m 

(a) Other primarily includes corporate operations, BSC, investments in synthetic fuel-producing facilities and intersegment eliminations. 
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Ne t I n c o m e (Loss) b y Bus iness Segmen t 

G&r\etei^(yr\: 
ComEd 
PECO, 
Other 

Total 

(a) 

2009 
$2,122 

374 
353 

(142) 
$2,707; 

2008 
$2,278 

201 
; 325 

(67) 
$ 2 . ^ 7 : 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2009 vs. 2008 

variance 

173 
: - 2 B : 

(75) 

2007 

165 

35 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2008 vs. 2007 

variance 

36 
> : - (182) 

(102) 

$ t 

(a) Other primarily includes cxirporate operations, BSC, investments in synthetic fuel-producing facilities and intersegment eliminatians. 

Results of Operations—Generation 

Operating rBVenues 
Purchased power and fuel expense 

Revenue; i iet of purchased power and fuel expense*^ 
Other operating expenses 

Opî rafting W rrpiritenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
TsBM^ dtJter tti^ Mcbme 

Total other operating expenses 

Other income and deductions 

Equity in earnings (losses) of investments 
\.^'^'C»ften OĤ f̂ :^s^;^Vr-:'"^^'';'^:'^:--^'\' 

Total other income and dedudions 
Incoine from e « ^ ^ H i 9 dp«ra t i c^ befbre Income 

^ taxei ' : 
Income taxes 
income from tdintliniiing opersitlons 
Income from discontinued operations, net of Income 

taxes 
NetbiGbme^:: - -rW :̂-, 

2009 
$9,703 

2,932 
6,771 

2,938 
333 
205 

3,476 
3,295 

(113) 
(3) 

376 
260 

3,555 
1,433 
2,122 

$2,122 

2008 
$ 10.754 

3,572 
7.182 

2,717 
274 
197 

3,188 
3,994 

(1) 
(469) 
(606) 

3,388 
1,130 
2,258 

20 
$ 2.278 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2009 vs. 2008 

variance 
$ (1.051) 

640 
(411) 

(59) 

(288) 

(2) 

866 

167 • 
(303) 

- ( 1 3 6 ) ^ 

(20) 

2007 
$10 ;7 - ^ 

4,451 
6.298 

267 

2,906 

1 

(5) 

1,362 
: ; - ' -V ; : ^25 . ; 

4 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2008 vs. 2007 

variance 
$ 5 

879 
884 

(263) 
(7) 

- : : : : £12) 
(282) 

(2) 
-,..::.:,. . . ^ 4 ) 

(601) 

232 
, v :>:•;:;- '-233 

16 

• ^my^'^^m 

(a) Generation evaluates its operating performance using the measure of revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense. Generation believes that revenue net of 
purchased power and fuel expense is a useful measurement because it provides information that can be used to evaluate its operational performance. Revenue net of 
purchased power and fuel expense is not a presentation defined under GAAP and may not be comparable to other companies' presentations or deemed more usefiil than 
the GAAP information provided elsewhere in this report. 
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Net Income 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared fo Year Ended December 31, 2008. Generation's 2009 results compared to 2008 were 
significantiy affected by lower revenue net of purchased power and foel expense primarily due to unfavorable portfolio and market conditions, 
including decreased net mark-to-markel gains from its hedging adivities, and revenue from certain long options in Generation's proprietary trading 
portfolio recorded in 2008. Additionally, Generation's revenue net of purchased power and foel expense was affeded by gains related to the 
settiement of uranium supply agreements in 2008 and higher nuclear foel costs In 2009 due to rising nuclear foel prices. The decrease in 
Generation's revenues net of purchased power and fuel expense was partially offset by lower costs related to the Illinois Sett:lement. 

Generation's 2009 results compared to 2008 were forther affeded by higher operating and maintenance expenses. Higher operating and 
maintenance expenses were primarily due lo a $223 million charge associated with the impairment of the Handley ^nd Mountain Creek stations 
and costs associated with the announced shut-down of three coal-flred and one dual fossil-fired generation unit in Pennsylvania. These adions 
were a direct result of current and foture expeded market conditions. Market conditions also contributed to lower than expeded pension and 
postretirement plan asset retums in 2008, which resulted in higher pension and other postretirement benefits expense in 2009. Higher operating 
and maintenance expenses were partially offset by the favorable results of Exelon's companywlde cost savings initiative and lower nuclear 
refoeling outage costs. 

Additionally, due to a significant rebound in the financial maricets, Generatton experienced strong performance in its NDT fonds in 2009. As a 
result, Generation's earnings improved as its NDTs ofthe Non-Regulatory Agreement Units had significant net realized and unrealized gains in 
2009 compared to significant net realized and unrealized losses in 2008. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. Generation's 2008 results were significantiy affeded by 
higher revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense compared to 2007 primarily due to favorable portfolio and market conditions, induding 
increased net mark-to-markel gains fi'om its hedging activities, and revenue from certain long options in Generation's proprietary trading portfolio 
recorded in 2008, which were primarily the result of favorable energy prices. Additionally, Generation's revenue net of purchased power and foel 
expense was affected by lower costs Incurred In conjunction with the Illinois Settlement and the gain on the terminaftion of frie State Line Energy, 
L.L.C. (State Line) PPA in 2007. 

Generation's 2008 results compared to 2007 were further affeded by higher operating and maintenance expenses. Higher operating and 
maintenance expenses included higher nudear planned refueling outage costs and higher labor and contt-acting costs. 

Additionally, due to a sharp dedine in the finandal markets. Generation's NDTs of its Non-Regulatory Agreement Units had significant net 
realized and unrealized losses in 2008. 
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Operating Revenues 

For the yeare ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, Generation's sales were as follows: 

Revenue _ _ _ „ _ _ _ » 2009 2008 
Electric sales t b ^ H a t ^ ^ : F̂  V - ^ $3,470 $ 3,588 
Wholesale and retail eledric sales 5,978 6,693 
Total dectiic sales revenue 9,446 10,281 
Retail gas sales 295 497 
Tradirig portfoKd fâ  1 1G6 
Other operating revenue '^' (41) (130) 
Tbteldperatlhgifeveriiies : : ; : V $ 9 J 0 3 $ 10,754 $ (1^051) (9.8)% ; : $ : 10,749 

2009 vs. 

Variance 
$ (118) 

(715) 
(833) 
(202) 
(105) 

89 
$ (1.051) 

2008 

% 
Change 

{xsm 
(10.7)% 
(S.1)% 

(40.6)% 
(99.1)% 
68.5% 
(9.8)% 

2008 vs. 2007 

(a) Includes costs incurred for the Illinois Settlement and revenues relating to fossil fuel sales and decommissioning revenue from PECO during 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

2008 vs. 2007 

% % 
Sales fin GWh) 2009 2008 Variance Change 2007 Variance Change 
Electric sales to affiliates 58,643 64,652 (6.009) (9-^)% 64.406 246 " " T l S % 
Wholesate and retail electric sales 114,422 111,522 2,900 2.6% 125.244 (13.722) (11.0)% 
Total eledric sales 173.065 176,174 (3,109) (t.8)% :.• A ^ j m ( i Z A W ^ ? 3 ) % 

Trading volumes of 7,578 GWh, 8,891 GWh and 20.323 GWh for 2009,2008 and 2007, respedively, are not induded In the table above. 

Electric sales to affiliates. The dianges in Generation's eleclric sales to affiliates for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 
consisted of the following: 

Electric sales to affiiiates Variance 2009 vs. 2008 Variance 2008 vs. 2007 

Q f$ r r ^< r ' x -~ ' ^ / : x<vxy - i y r . 
PECO 

Year Ended December 31. 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. Of the $264 million price variance in the ComEd territories, 
$294 million is related to an increase in settlements fi^om the ComEd swap. This increase is partially offset by decreased prices realized for sales 
under the RFP. The volume decrease in the ComEd territories is due primarily lo the expiration of certain tranches served under the auction 
contrad, partially offset by an Increase in deliveries to ComEd under tiie RFP. In the PECO temtories, the decrease in price refieds an 
unfavorable change in the mix of average pricing related to PECO's PPA witti Generation and the volume decrease was primarily due to 
unfavorable economic conditions. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. In the ComEd territories, the volume Increase was primarily 
the result of an acquisition by Generation of an unrelated third party's supply obligations under the ComEd audion effective January 1,2008, as 
well as volumes sold under the ComEd RFP, which started in September 2008. The price decrease in ttie ComEd 
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Price 
4 264 • 

(14) 
$ 2 5 0 

Vblume 

• r i ' m i - : 
(55) 

$ (368>^ 

(Decrease) 

(69) 

; $ <ii8) 

Price 
$(13) 

43 
$ 30 

Volume 

i 4o 
(19) 

$ 21 

Increase 
* • 27 

24 
$ 61 
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territories was largely due to final recondliation adivity recorded in 2007 assodated with the foil requirements ComEd PPA which ended on 
December 31, 2006. This decrease was offset by a $29 million increase In revenue related to the ComEd RFP. In the PECO territories, the price 
increase reflects a favorable change in the mix of average pricing related to PECO's PPA with Generation, in addition to ttie effeds ofthe last 
scheduled rate Increase under the PPA, which took effect in mid-January 2007. The volume decrease in the P£CO territories was primarily due to 
unfavorable weather conditions. 

Wholesale and retail electric sales. The decrease in Generetion's wholesale and retail electi-lc sales for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 
compared to 2007 consisted ofthe following: 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2009 
vs. 

2008 

2008 
vs. 

2007 
Price 
Volume 
Decrease in whislesaie and retail eledrto sales 

176 (747) 
$^15) -$(14-f) 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. The deaease was primarily the result of an overall 
decrease in market prices, partially mitigated by higher volumes of generation sold to the wholesale and retail markets as a result of a decrease in 
affiliate load served and increased nuclear generation as a result of a decrease in refoeling and non-refoeling outage days. 

Year Ended December 31, 200S Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. The decrease in volumes was reflective of an increased use 
of finandal instruments versus physical contrads in addition to lower volumes of generalion sold to the market, including the temiination of 
Generation's PPA with State Line in Odober 2007. The increase In price was primarily the result of an overall increase in market prices. 

Retail gas sales. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. Retail gas sales decreased $202 million of 
which $131 million was due lo lower realized prices and $71 million was due to lower volumes as a result of decreased demand. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. Reteil gas sales Increased $48 million of which $74 million 
was due to higher realized prices, partially offset by a $26 million decrease due to lower volumes as a result of decreased demand. 

Trading Portfolio. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended €>ecember 31, 2008. The trading portfolio revenues decreased 
$105 million which was due primarily to earnings in 2008 fi-om certain long options in the proprietary trading portfdio. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. The trading portfolio revenues increased $63 million which 
was due primarily to earnings from certain long options in the proprietary trading portfolio in 2008. 

Other revenue. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. The increase in other revenues was 
primarily due to $123 million in reduced customer credits issued to ComEd and Ameren associated with the 2007 Illinois Setttement forther 
described In Note 2 of ttie Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, partially offset by $24 million in lovirer foel sales. 
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Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. The decrease in other revenues was primarily due to $223 

million of income in 2007 associaied with the termination of State Line PPA, partially offset by $187 million In reduced customer credits issued to 
ComEd and Ameren associated with the 2007 Illinois Setttement and a $14 million Salem oil spill settiement received in December 2008. See 
Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements for additional information reganJing the oil spill settlement. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. Generation's supply sources are summarized below: 

Supply Source fin GWh) 
N u d e ^ g e n e r s ^ 
Purchases 
Fossil arid hydroelectric gertei-ation 
Total supply 

2009 
13&,670 
23,206 
10.189 

173,065 

2008 
1^.342 
26,263 
10,569 

176,174 

2009 vs 

Variance 

3 ^ : 
(3,057) 

(380) 
(3,109) 

2008 
% 

CJanie 
: : 0.2% 

(11.6)% 
(3,6)% 
(1.8)% 

2007 

; ' 1 ^ l ^ ^ 
38,021 
11,270 

189,650 

2008 vs 

Variance 

fl,6l7) 
(11,758) 
y (701) 

(13,476) 

2007 
% 

Change 

(0.7)% 
(30.9)% 
(6.2)% 
(7.1)% 

(a) Includes Generation's proportionate share of the ou^ut of its nuclear generating plants, including Salem Generating Station (Salem), which is operated by PSEG Nuclear, 
LLC. 

The following table presents changes in Generation's purchased power and fuel expense for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared lo 
2007. Generation considere the aggregation of purchased power and foel expense as a usefol measure lo analyze the profitability of eledric 
operations between periods. Generatton has Included the analysis below as a complement to the finandal information provided In accordance wilh 
GAAP. However, the aggregation of purchased power and fuel expense is not a presentation defined under GAAP and may not be comparable lo 
other companies' presentations or be more usefol than the GAAP Information Generation provides elsewhere in tills report. 

Variance 2009 vs. 2008 Variance 2008 vs. 2007 

Generation costs 

Mark-to-market 

(a) 
Price 

f l B t C ^ 
168 

(146) 
n.m. 

Volume 

tm^ 
(70) 

n.m. 

Total 
Increase 

(Decrease 
. . ^ ^ 

168 
(216) 
271 

$ (693) 

Price 
$ 767 

(77) 
87 

n.m. 

Volume 
$ (825) 

(12) 
(25) 

n.m. 

Total 
Increase 

rm 
(89) 
62 

(623) 
$ (708) 

(a) Variance for 2008 as compared to 2007 presented excludes the net impact of a $119 million loss recorded in 2007 associated with Generation's tolling agreement with 
Georgia Power related to the contract with Tenaska. See Note 13 of the Combined Notes to Uie Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infonnation. 

(b) Variance for both periods excludes gains of approximately $53 million related to non-performance claims for uranium supply agreements recorded in 2008. 

n.m. Not meaningful. 

Purchased Power Costs and Tolling Agreement Costs. 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31. 2008. Purchased power costs include all costs associated with the 
procurement of eledricity Including capadty, energy and foel costs assodated with tolling agreements. Generation incurred overall lower prices for 
purchased power as a result of the dedine in market prices. Generation's decreased purchased power volumes were driven by unfavorable 
market conditions. 
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Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31. 2007. Generation had lower purchased power vdumes primarily 

due to market conditions that resulted in decreased purchases from contraded units as well as decreased volumes due to the termination ofthe 
State Line PPA in Octotier 2007. The decrease in volumes was also reflective of an increased use of finandal instruments versus physical 
contracts. Generation incurred overall higher prices for purchased power as a resutt of an overall increase in market prices. Further, Generation's 
purchased power costs increased $28 million due to the favorable PJM billing dispute settlement wilh PPL in the firet quarter of 2007. 

Generation Costs. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. Generation costs Indude foel costs for 
internally-generated energy. Generation experienced overall higher generation costs for ttie year ended December 31, 2009, as compared to the 
same period in 2008 primarily as a result of an increase in the cost of nuclear and fossil foels. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. Generation experienced overall lower generation costs for 
the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to the same period in 2007 due to decreased fossil foel costs, lower volumes and gains 
associated wilh uranium supply agreement costs, partially offset by Increased costs for uranium and fossil fuel inventory impairments of $21 
million during the year ended December 31, 2008. 

Retail Fuel Costs. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. Retail fuel cost includes retell gas 
purchases. The changes in Generation's retail foel costs for 2009 as compared to 2008 consisted of overall lower prices resulting in a decrease of 
$146 million. This was in addition lo lower demand resulting in a volume decrease of $70 million. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended [)ecember 31, 2007. The changes in Generation's reteil fuel coste for 2008 as 
compared to 2007 consisted of overall higher prices resulting in an increase of $75 million, in addition lo a reteil gas inventory impairment of $12 
million during the year 2008. These increases were offeet by lower volumes caused by lower demand, which resulted in a decrease of $25 million. 

Mark-to-market. Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. Generation is exposed to maricet risks 
associated wilh changes in commodity prices and enters into economic hedges to mitigate exposure lo these fiuduatlons. Mark-to-market gains 
on power hedging activities were $94 million in 2009, including ttie impact of the changes in ineffedlveness, compared to gains of $414 million in 
2008. Mark-to-market gains on foel hedging adivities were $87 million in 2009 compared to gains of $38 million in 2008. See Notes 7 and 8 of the 
Combined Notes to the Consolidated Finandal Statements for information on gains and losses assodated with mark-to-market derivatives. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. Mark-lo-market gains on power hedging adivities were 
$414 million in 2008 compared lo losses of $253 million in 2007. Maric-to-market gains on foel hedging activities ware $38 million in 2008 
compared to gains of $81 million in 2007. See Notes 7 and 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolicialed Financial Statements for informatton on 
gains and losses associated with mark-to-market derivatives. 

The following table presents average electric revenues, supply costs and margins per MWh of eledridty sold during 2009 as compared 2008 
and 2008 compared to 2007. As set forth in the table, average eleclric margins are defined as average eledric reveinues less average eledric 
supply costs. Generation considers average eledric margins usefol measures lo analyze the change in profitability of eledric operations between 
periods. Generation has included the analysis below as a complement to 
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the flnandal Information provided in accordance with GAAP. However, these margins are not a presentation defined under GAAP and may not be 
comparable to other companies' presentations or more usefol than the GAAP information Generation provides elsewhere in this report. 

f$/MWh) 
Average e teWsr i v^u© (Ĵ  
Electric sales to affiliates 

ta) 
V\^lesatie £Hid retail^ecpc s#8s 
Total—excluding the trading Dortfolio 
Average electric supply cost -^^*—exduding the prt^rietary trading 

portfolio 
Average margin—exduding the proprietary trading portfolio 

2009 

$ 54.19 
54.79 
54.59 

$16.39 
$ 38.20 

2008 

$ 55.50 
; 59.99 

58.35 

$ 19.87 
$ 38.48 

2009 vs. 
2008 

% Change 

(2.4)% 

(6.4)% 

(17.5)% 
(0.7)% 

2007^̂  

$ 54.90 
&54M-

54.70 

$ 19.54 
$35.16 

2008 vs. 
2007 

% Change 

1.1% 
9.9% 
6.7% 

1.7% 
9.4% 

(a) $292 million of pre-tax revenue, and $2 million of a pre-tax reduction in revenue, resulting from the settlement of the ComEd swap starting in June 2008, have been 
excluded from Electric sales to affiliates and inĉ luded in Wholesale and retail electric sales for the twelve months ended December 31,2009 and December 31,2008, 
respectively Additionally, $88 million (1,916 GWh) and $29 million (486 GWh) of pre-tax revenue, resulting from sales to ComEd under the RFP, which started in 
September 2008, have been excluded from Electric sales to affiliates and included in Whcdesale and retail electric sales for the twelve months ended December 31, 209 
arvj December 31,2008, respectively. In addition, REC sales to affiliates have been included within Wholesale and retail electric sales. 

(b) Average supply cost Includes purchased power and fuel costs associated with electiic sales excluding the impact of mark-to-market hedging activities. Average eleclnc 
supply cost does not include fuel costs associated with retail gas sales and other sales for all periods presented. 

(c) For year 2007, excludes the net impact of the $ 119 million loss related to the execution of the Geoigia Power PPA and costs related to the termination of the State Line 
PPA during 2007. 

The following table presents nudear fleet operating data for 2009, as compared lo 2008 and 2007, for the Exelon-operated plants. The 
nudear fleet capadty fador presented in the teble is defined as the ratio of the adual output of a plant over a period of time to its output If the plant 
had operated at foil average annual mean capacity for that time period. Nudear fleet production cost is defined as the costs to produce one MWh 
of energy, Induding foel, materials, labor, contrading and olher miscellaneous costs, bul excludes depredation and certain other non-production 
related overhead costs. Generalion considers capadty fador and produdion costs usefol measures to analyze ttie nuclear fleet perfonnance 
between periods. Generation has included the analysis below as a complement to the financial information provided In accordance with GAAP. 
However, these measures are nol a presentation defined under GAAP and may nol be comparable lo ottier companies' presentations or be more 
useful than the GAAP information provided elsewhere in this report. 

(a) 
NucNiar f ie0 c ^ ^ s ^ factor 
Nuclear fleet produdion cost per MWh 

(a) 

2009 
93.6% 

16.07 

2008 

15.87(b) 

2007 

$ 14.46 

(a) Exdudes Salem, which is operated by PSEG Nuclear, LLC. 

(b) Excludes the $53 million reduction in fuel expense related to uranium supply agreement non-performance settlements. 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. The nuclear fleet capacity fador, which excludes Salem, 
decreased primarily due to a higher numt)er of outage days. For 2009 and 2008, scheduled refoeling outage days totaled 263 and 241, 
respedively, and non-refoeling outage days totaled 78 and 59, respectively. Higher nudear foel costs, partially offset by lower refoeling outage 
and other labor and conti^dlng costs, resulted in a higher produdion cost per MWh during 2009 as compared to 2008. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. The nudear fleet capacity factor decreased primarily due to 
a higher number of planned refoeling oiitage days. Fcjr 2008 
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and 2007, refoeling outage days totaled 241 and 195, respectively, while non-refueling outage days totaled 59 in both years. The lower number of 
net IVlWh generated, the impad of inflation on labor and contracting costs, higher nudear fuel costs and the refueling outage costs associated with 
the higher number of refoeling outage days resulted in a higher production cost per MWh during 2008 as cximpared to 2007. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense 

The changes in operating and maintenance expense for 2009 compared to 2008, consisted of tfie fdlowing: 

(a) 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

Impaimient of certain generatihg assets " j "^% "" ^ 

Pension and non-pension (gpstretirement benefits expense 92 
Nudear Insurance credits , ' I 2& 

(c) *-^ 

Announced plant shutdowns 24 

Nudear refoeling outage costs, induding the coHCwvned Salem Plant 1 ( 4 ^ 

Labor, other benefits, contrading and materials (35) 

Asset retirement obligation recfoction j (26) 

Accounts receivable reserve (22) 
Other / . ^ ^ ^ | , ^̂  / ^xXim 
Increase in operating and maintenance expense $ 221 

(a) Reflects the impairment of certain generating assets in 2009. See Notes 6 and 7 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further Information. 

(b) Reflects the impact of the return of property and business Interruption insurance premiums in 2008. No premiums were received for 2009. 

(c) Reflects severance-related and inventory write-down costs incunred in 2009 associated with the announced plant shutdowns. See Note 14 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

(d) Primarily reflects the impact of decreased planned and unplanned nuclear outage days in 2009. 

(e) Primarily reflects the impact of Exelon's 2009 cost savings program. 

(f) Primarily reflects an increased reduction in the ARO in excess of the related ARC balances for the non-regulatory agreement units during 2009 as compared lo 2008. 

(g) Reflects the impact of an increase in accounts receivable reserves recxirded in 2008 as a resuli of Generation's direct net exposure to L^man Brothers Hoklings Inc. 

The changes in operating and maintenance expense for 2008 compared to 2007, consisted of the following: 

(a) 
Nudear refoeling outage costs, induding the co-oWrted Safe»1itf tent 

Labor, other benefits, contrading ar^gj materials 
Decommissloning-related activities 

Accounts receivable reserve 
(d) , , , , 

Asset retirement obligatiori reduction 

Nudear insurance credits 

New nuclear plant development costs 

Other 
Increase In operating and maintenartce expense 

(a) Reflects a higher number of nuclear refueling outage days in 2008 compared to 2007. 

(b) Reflects an increase in the contractual elimination of income taxes associated with the decommissioning tmsts funds ofthe former ComEd and PECO nuclear generatwig 
units (Regulatory Agreement Units). 

(c) Reflects an increase in the accounts receivable reserve recorded in 2008 as a result of Generation's direct net exposure to Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. 
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(d) Reflects a decreased reduction in the ARO in excess of the relaied ARC balances for the Non-Regulalory Agreement Units and fossil units during 2008 as compared to 
2007. 

(e) Reflects the impact of the return of property and business interruption insurance premiums in 2008 compared lo 2007. 
(f) Reflects a reduction in costs associated with possible construction of a nuclear power plant In southeast Texas. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. For 2009 as compared to 2008, the Increase in depreciation 
and amortization expense was a result of a change in the estimated usefol lives ofthe plants assodated with the 2009 announced shutdowns 
further described in Note 14 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Flnandal Statements, which resulted in $32 million of accelerated 
depreciation. Additionally, the change In the estimated usefol life of a fossil-fired power plant in 2008 resulted In $18 million higher depreciation 
expense in 2009. The remaining increase is primarily due to higher plant balances due to capital additions and upgrades to existing fadlities 
(induding material condition Improvements during nudear refueling outages), partially offset by the Impad of the reassessment of the useful lives 
of several other fossil-flred fadlities in 2008 and reduced depreciation associated with the generating assets impaired in 2009. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. For 2008 as compared to 2007, the increase in depreciation 
and amortization expense was primarily due to higher plant balances due to capital additions and upgrades to existing facllittes (Including material 
condition improvements during nudear refoeling outages), partially offset by the reassessment of the usefol lives of s e v ^ ^ fossil facilities. The 
impad of the reassessment of the usefol lives did not result in a material change to Generation's resulte of operations as compared to amounte 
recognized in periods prior to the change. 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. For 2009 as compared lo 2008, the increase was primarily 
due to a $9 million gross receipts tax adjustment in 2008. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. For 2008 as compared lo 2007, ttie increase was primarily 
due to higher payroll taxes of $11 million and higher property taxes of $8 million, partially offset by a $9 million gross receipts tax adjustment in 
2008. 

Interest Expense 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. For 2009 as compared to 2008, the decrease in interest 
expense reflects lower interest of $1G million on SNF obligations as a result of lower rates. Interest on the spent foel obligation accrues at the 
13-week Treasury Rale and is recalculated on a quarterly t>asis. See Note 12 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statemente for 
forther information. Additionally, the decrease in Interest expense refleds a $16 million increase in capitalized interest during 2009 as compared to 
2008. These decreases in interest expense are partially offset by a $9 million increase In interest expense related to uncertain tax positions. 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. For 2008 as compared to 2007, ttie decrease In Interest 
expense refleded lower interest of $29 million on SNF obligations as a resutt of lower rates and a $24 million decrease In interest expense related 
to a change In the estimate of interest on uncertain tax positions, partially offset by Increased interest of $27 million from higher outstanding 
long-term debt balances as a result ofthe September 2007 bond issuance. 
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